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ASSEMBLY REGULATORY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

ST A TEMENT TO 

ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION No.121 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

DATEP: JUNE 8, 1995 

The Assembly Regulatory Oversight Committee reports 
favorably Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 121. 

. Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 121 expresses the finding 
that the regulations proposed by the Department of Insurance 
concerning the manner in which automobile physical damage claims 
are handled (N.J.A.C.11:3-10.3, PRN 1995-89) are not consistent 
with legislative intent in that the proposed regulations violate the 
"New 'Jersey Regulatory Flexibility Act" P.L.1986, c.169 
(C.52:14B-16 et seq.) requirements to. "minimize any adverse . 
impact of the proposed rule on small business ... " by encouraging 
insurers to restrict the number of auto body repair shops they do 
business with, seriously endangering the existence of a large number 
of small businesses. 

The Regulatory Flexibility Act requires the Department of 
Insurance to utilize approaches which will a~complish the objectives 
of . applicable statutes while minimizing any adverse ·economic 
impact of the proposed regulation on small businesses of different 
types .and of differing sizes. Under the act, the regulatory 
flexibility analysis shall contain: "a. a description of the types and 
an estimate of the number of small businesses to which the 
proposed rule will apply;... d. an indication of how the rule, as 
proposed for adoption, is ·designed to minimize any adverse 
economic impact of the proposed rule on small businesses." The 
regulatory flexibility analysis submitted by the Department of 
Insurance only addresses the effect on insurers as small businesses 
and not the effect the proposed regulation will have on auto body 
repair shops, which will be endangered by restricting the number of 
auto body repair shops insurers do business with. 

The Department of Insurance shall have 30 days following 
transmittal of the resolution to amend or withdraw the proposed 
regulations or the Legislature may, by passage of another 
concurrent resolution, exercise its authority under the Constitution 
to invalidate the proposed regulations or prohibit those regulations 
from taking effect. 



ASSEMBLYCONCURRENT RESOLUTION.No.121 ··•. ·· 

. STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED:MA Y 22, 1995 

.· By Assemblyman WARSH 

l. A CON.CURRENT RESOLUTION concerning legi~lative review of . 
2 Department of Insurance proposed regulations pursuant to 
3 .. Artic;le V, Section IV, paragraph 6 of the Constitution cif the 
4 State of New Jersey. 
5 

6 BE IT RESOLVED by the General Assembly·. of the State of 
7 New Jersey (the Senate conc1,1rringJ: 
8 . 1. Pursuant to Article V, Section· IV, paragi-aph. 6 of the 
9 Constitution of the State of New Jerseyi the Legislature may 

10 review any rule cir regulation of an administrative agency to 
11 · determine if the rule orregulatiori is consistent with the intent of 
12 the Legislature. . · .. · ·. .. . . . . . . _ 

13 2. The 4egislature finds .that. the regulations proposed by the 
14 Department of Insurance concerning . the.· manner · in whic;h 
15 automobile physical damage claims are ·. handled (N.J .A.C. 
16 li:3-'10.3, PRN 1995-89) are not consistent with legislative 
17 intent in that the proposed rules violate the "New Jersey. 
18 Regulatory Flexibility Act,''. P.L.1986, c.169 (C,52:146-16 et 
19 seq:); requirements to "~inimize any · adverse . impact of the 
20 proposed rule on small bu~iness ... " by enc•.mrag:ng b.surers to 
21 restrict the number of auto body rep.air shops they do b~siness 
22 with, seriously endangering the existerice of a large number of 
23 · small. businesses. The department in conducting a regulato,ry 
24 flexibility analysis of the proposed rules as. required by that act, · 
25 .. considered only the effect of the proposed rules on those small 
26 businesses that are insurers, and not on· those that are auto body 
2 7 repair shops. 

· 28 3. The Clerk of the General Assembly and the Secretary of the 
29. · Senate shall transmit a duly authenticated copy · of this 
30 concurrent resolution to the Governor and the Commissioner of 
31 the Department of Insurance. .. . .· 
32 4. The Department of Insurance shall, pursuant to Article V, 
33 Section IV, paI'agraph 6 of the Corist1tutio.n of .the State of New 
3 4 Jersey, have. 30 days following transmit tai of this resolution to 
35 amend or withdraw the proposed regulations or the Legislature 
36 may, by passage of another concurrent resolution, exercise its 
37 authority un.der the Constitution to invalidate the proposed 
38 regulations or prohibit those,regulations from taking effect. 
39 

_40 STATEMENT 
41. 
42 This ·. coricurr1mt resolution expresses the. finding of !he 
43 Legislature that regulations proposed by the Department of 
44 Insurance concerning the manner in which automobile physical 
45 damage claims are handled are not ·consi.stent with the legislative 
46 intent of the "New Jersey Regulatory Flexibility Act" 
47 requirements to "minimize any adverse impact of the proposed. 
48 rule on small business ... '' by encouraging insurers to restrict the 
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1 number of auto body repair shops they do business with, seriously 
2 endangering the existence of a large number of such businesses. 
3 The Department of Insurance shalt have 30 days following 
4 transmittal of this resolution to amend or withdraw the proposed 
5 regulations or the Iegislatwe may, by passage of another 
6 concurrent resolution, exercise its .authority under the 
7 Constitution to invalidate· the proposed regulations or prohibit 
8 those regulations from taking effect. 
9 
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12 

13 Determines that Department of Insurance proposed regulations 
14 concerning handling of automobile physical damage claims are 
15 not consistent with legislative intent. 
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SENATOR JOHN P. SCOTT (Chairman): We do not have a 

quorum. We have people throughout the building, I gues·s, so we 

wil~ start the hearing on, well, I guess the Wimmer case, and 

what I want' to-- Why we're hearing. this is we have 

documentation here that is very d~sturbing. 

We have a piece of property basically that, and th~s 

I find unfortunately is typical -- that people own property and 

·then try to develop it, build whatever they had originally in 

mihd ~- a house or whatever it'may be -- only to find out that 

many tens of thousands. of dollars later, many years later 

they're unable to build on their property, which primarily takes 

-~ really comes into a takings~ 

It's well-'-documented in this from April 20, 1991,. with 

the first soil log and two permeameter, all the way to July of 

1995, going to .the Administrative Law Court. It's just an 

incredible story for those who aren't familiar with it. 

To me it's something that requires legislat-ive. help 

beyond what this· Committee is going to do today, but I have 

questions to ask, arid I don't know if anyone is here other than 

the -- I know the wetlands we have. I expected--

Is Mr. Wimmer here? 

MR. CANTOR: (Committee Aide) (off mike) Yes. 

SENATOR SCOTT: He didn't sign up. Okay. 

MR .. CANTOR: If you could, I would appreciate ·if you 

could get the hearing transcriber--

SENATOR SCOTT: Pardon. 

MR. CANTOR: If they can fill that out, it would be 

useful to the hearing transcriber. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: Yes., we would. like you to fill this 

form out with the name and address, and so and so, so that the 

transcribers will not have any mistakes. in the spelling of the 

names, and when they transcribe the record, we will have that. 

So I would appreciate anyone who is going to testify to fill one 

out. 

This goes back to 1991, as I said, and it's continuing 

up to the present time. 

But let's hear from Mr. Wimmer, and he can tell us 

firsthand. Mr. Wimmer, would you want to come up and testify? 

We don't really want to go through this whole book, but I'm sure 

you can give us an idea of what's been happening and where you 

are at the present time. 

R O Y A. WIMMER: Okay. First of all, let me 

apologize if I .lose my voice, I've been living on tea. 

SENATOR SCOTT: On what? 

MR. WIMMER: On tea, honey, lemon juice, and in the 

evening, brandy trying to get rid of this stupid cold, but I've 

been unsuccessful. 

on? 

SENATOR SCOTT: You have to speak into the microphone. 

MR. WIMMER: Okay. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Make sure it's on. I think 

MR. WIMMER: Is it on? 

SENATOR SCOTT: No. 

MR. WIMMER: Is it on now? This one? Okay. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay, Mr. Wimmer. 

is it 

MR. WIMMER: Basically, I went in front of the Califon 

Planning Board around six years ago and told them I was going to 
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build my own house someplace on my 34-plus acres of prop~rty. 

I didn't know where. We had an application in to the gas 
' 

company at that time because, the deeded crossing I had. was 

substandard and there was some question about it with. the gas 

company. The county was going to take over the old railroad 

path, which is now a gas line, which cuts my property, you know, 

right in half -- well, more than in half. It cuts right through 

it. It's a 100-foot wid~ deeded piece of property that they 

own, and the·county was purchasing that for a bike path. 

So basically, we didn't know where we were with the 

right-of-way, etc., arid we stalled for a while. We had a perk 

test done on various spots on the property deciding where we 

were going to build. When it seemed that the gas company went 

into Chapter 11, we decided to move to the front lot and build 

there, because it was just taking too long, and we figured it 

·. was going to be a long time before we can straighten_ out the 

right-of-way. 

So we started the process per what we've given you 

here and went through it'.. Again, we had perked the property, it 

had passed. We had the people coming in -- the environmental 

people -- checking for the soil logs, etc., and they .said you 

can make it. 

The problem with the property was that the railroad 

comes down the property-- The other property I own comes down 

Judge.Diane owns above me. The property comes down to'the 

railroad tr~ck, hits a ditch, and on this particular· lot and 

block, there are · three 18-inch pipes underneath the railroad 

which take that water from that ditch out into underneath the 

street and out into the south branch of the Raritan River. 

3 



They're obviously drainage ditches; they dry up a good 

portion of the year. One of. them, you· might say, i·s streams 

coming down, but that's . debatable. So ~e knew that, and we 

still worked around it, and they said,· "Okay, this will pass." 

So we went ahead with it, and we submitted all the papers. The 

paperwork took.a great deal of time. They kept on questioning--
' ' 

I never spoke to any of these people. It was .strictly through 

the engineer. They never contacted me 6r anything. 

Lo and behold I get-- I. also reperked the property 

per somebody's suggestion ·- - reperked it · in another spot - - . 

turned the house around. So I went to New York so·they could 

redesign the house, reperked another spot of the property to get 

passed again, so the.property could llandle two different septic 

fields. I figured it would. pump it over, and that would make 

everybody happy. 

Then. it kept on stalling and stalling. The· next thing 

you know I ~et this denial. I get approval to put the road 

through,·which I had all along my old logging road was there 

-- but to formalize.the road, and that had to be moved. because 

they·were calling the logging road wetlands. It went.round'and 

around. Sb anyway I get this denial. So I talked it over with 

my partners, etc., and said, "Okay, where are we goirig to go 

from here?" We decided to. go through the appeal process. 

During the appeal process, somehow or other, you know, 

we hired another set of· lawyers, and some people . started to 

contact me. One of them being Bruce Siminoff. He asked me if 

he could walk the property with me, I said, "Sure." He's the 

first person·that ever asked me if he could walk the property. 

4 
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So I went over _and met Bruce., and for the first time 

walked the property with him, and he. asked me whether he could 

write a letter on it. So I gave him some documentation, and·he 

wrote a letter. I believe one of them ended up in -~ 

Star-Ledger,. and it seemed like all of hell broke loose, because 

all of sudden there were these letters coming back -· at him, 

including one from Bob Shinn. 

- SENATOR.SCOTT: Keep going. 

MR. WIMMER: Basically, I started reading these 

letters · and no one contacts you or anything else. All of a 

sudden somebody calls you and says, "Hey, you know, your name is 

in the paper." So you go hunt up the paper, and you read the 

letter. Basically, I thought that the letters all the 

letters -- were factually untrue and had great exception with 

them. I then replied and they published that. So I don't know 

how many lt?tters were written, but the basic facts where really 

off base. 

One, that I had adjacent or contiguous lands. This 

lot is clearly separated by this underfoot line of railroad 

tracks. They don't know the.lands, and it should have nothing 

to do with it. The truth of the matter was, with the county in 

that situation,' I didn't really have a right-of-way anyway. I 

had two road front pieces of property. We evaluated both of 

them and decided to go with this one. So it wasn't contiguous. 

- The second thing was, okay, that I could buy other 

lands, and there is this one sliver -of land that I could 

possibly buy, but there would be another pipe right there. So 

I would be losing more than what I would gain, because I'd be in 

the sa~e problem having 50 foot, and I would certainly-- The 
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third pipe on my land is right on the .border, .. so I would 
. . 

certainly gain total access to that pipe.· That would be totally 
,, 

· mine, · it wouldn't be in debate anymore. I'd gain this fourth 

pipe. So that- was ridiculous: There was no way we'd get around 

·.that. 

So then Jersey Conservation Group - "' I forget their 

name exactly, but they put in a bid. The first bid was $5000 or 

$6000, and they came back with a: bid for $15,000. . The State 

said, "Well, that in effect is a fair valtie for the property." 

We 6ad given them an apprai~al we had done: a couple of yeats 

earlier, and it was at $75,200, I believe. They said $15,000. 

What; s wrong? So we decided we were going to appeal this on the ' 

-basis of, "Hey, it isn't adjacent or contiguous, and $15,0.00 is 

not a fair value for the property."· 

So meanwhile we start that process. . Quite frankly, 

that process teally should be looked at. When you go through 

it-"" At this time, I .was really dead set ori documenting the 

whole t_hing. I was going to document this process and go 

through it from soup to nuts,.· because I had it with this. So I 

went through it, and we're still noi: totally through it, but· the 

appeal process that gets· the weight. 

The first time we. have~ date-~· I think I submitted 

that February, March. We got · our first date for the end• of 

January of the next year. The State;s attorney couldn't make it 

·· she was on vacation - - so then it got pushed back to June. 

· So now, all of a sudden,.· a year and a half later you' re finally 

getting your hearing. 

This. is the whole process . to· me is extremely 

expensive. that you.go through, because·you end up spending two 
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or three times what the State thinks is a fair value for your 

land, what they're offering you to begin with, just in the leg9-l 

fees. Then it's just dragged out, dragged out, and dragged out. 

But we did go throu$h a discovery, which we subpoenaed 

certain people's records, and then we started to see what the 

true picture was by getting some of these records. It ends up 

that the conservation group, New Jersey Conservation Foundation, 

according to their notes, had a deal with Hunterdon County Parks 

Commission to turn around and sell the land right to them for 

the same price. They made this deal 90 days before the State 

ever denied my application. So we have that from their notes. 

Later on we went to them, and we offered them the 

river banks, figuring that's what they're after, and ironically, 

I'm the only one on that whole river that allows people to park 

on the river banks and ~ish. 

So we figured inaybe that's what they want formally. 

They denied that and came back and offered, "Well, if you want 

to sell the whole 34 acres or whatever part of it let us know." 

That got us kind of suspicious: Who wants this land, and what's 

it going to be used for? 

So we went further into it, and you could see the 

amount of what, shall we say, that these agencies and the 

State are certainly not at arm's length transaction from the 

correspondence. I mean, they're writing back to each other on 

a first name basis, little notes on faxes, etc. And these 

letters all contain the same mistake. At the time they were 

saying, adjacent properties, contiguous properties. They were 

also saying 12 x 12 other acres. Well, it isn't true. It's 34, 
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and in the Farmland Assessment.1 it squarely·says 34 and a half 
. . 

acres, etc .. 

So you start wondering where are they getting the same 

information . f·rom, and you can · .. actually track . and see the 

correspondence, and I think I've given you some of that 

correspcmdence, where you can see them interfacing and actually 

having the State edit their letters going irtto the newspaper, 

etc. ·. They' re sending it in to. be edited, and it's supposed to 

be this independent group writing a letter to the editor. 

So that got me kind of furious, and then we went into 

it furthef. When we got the State's information:-""' Also, one of 

these_ letters you find it in, for instances, in the New Jersey 

Conservation's file, which is subpoenaed. But it's going from 

the State to them; and you don'. t find it in the State's file. 

So whatever happened to it I don't know. You subpoenaed both 

. sets · of the records, and you only · get one document and both 

people are corresponding. 

But then we got into, perhaps, the most -- one that I 

really disagreed with is-""". Apparently, there was a meeting 

Which was not documented between certain environmental groups 

and certain people within the DEP where they sat.and met and 

decided that 20 percent, to make a long story short, was a-- If 

these conservation groups offer 20 percent, they would not fight 

that and consider it a fair Value of the property. But they 

would not make this public, because they fe.lt that the public 

would get together with the appraisers and inflate the price. 

Therefore, they would · have to pay 2 O percent more of the 

inflated price to get the property. That really infuriated me. 

I mean, having been a mayor and. having gone through the Open 
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Public Meetings Act, etc., to find out that the State could 

have-- And we're going through this appeals process, of course, 

and we're bumping into, is this officially their policy? Or are 

they following their internal policy, which we don't even know 

about and it's purposely not given to the public? 

So we haven't gotten that far, but I'm waiting to see 

if the State brings that up as their process or· their 

documentation to document that 20 percent is a fair market 

value. 

.I mean, how can you go through this process when you 

don't know what the rules are? How many other secret-type rules 

do they have out there? You go through the · process and you 

start out and everything is fine working with them according to. 

the engineer. As soon as somebody expresses an interest in the 

property, it looks like the whole world has changed. 

All of a sudden they get much more stringent. All of 

a sudden they start corning in doing more stuff. It's, like, no 

problem as you're going through it. Then all of a sudden there 

is a problem. It's almost like somebody decides, 

that particular piece of property. We can 

"Well, I want 

use it for 

something." To me it's very inconsistent the way they seem to 

be applying these rules. But basically that's the thrust of it. 

Again, we have all sorts of-- I've got three feet of 

documentation on this thing. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Where are you right now? 

I know you have an attorney. You've hired an 

attorney. You've got some correspondence here, but where's 

the-- Has it finished in the courts? 
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MR. WIMMER: No, they're hung up on whether to use the 

testimony from our person, who did the appraisal seve·ral years 

ago, whether they'll have a new appraisal. Then, I think, the 

State is going to use a person from the New Jersey Conservation 

Group as their witness. I have been- - You go through this 

appeal process, and they subpoena you, which doesn't bother me 

too much, but I think it's kind of intimidating to the average 

person. You're appealing and you're the only one -- so far I'm 

the only one that has testified. I was subpoenaed by the State. 

Now, obviously, I'm going to be there if I'm going 

through this appeal. There is no reason to go through this. 

(sic) But there are also, you know-- I've gotten a letter from 

one professional person, and they said, "Roy so-and-so is asking 

questions about you and your property." This type of crap is 

going on, too, which I think not only is it a costly process, 

it's unnecessary to delve that degree into your private rights, 

shall we say. 

But I was I really- - Besides that, the whole 

appeal process becomes a joke when you look at Shinn writing a 

letter to The Star-Ledger way before I even had my court date. 

What he has in there is blatantly wrong. But what's he doing 

writing-- If he~s supposed to have the ultimate decision on 

this whole thing, why is . he writing to the State's, I guess, 

it's the largest paper with a letter to the editor before I even 

start the court process? I mean, I think that's very unethical. 

SENATOR SCOTT: So you feel the four agencies -- five 

plus the county park system, and so on-- From what I read here, 

you're actually saying there has been collusion between the DEP 

and these agencies. · That they've met-~ 



MR. · WIMMER: Well, there is. certainly a · lot of 

transmission of information.going l::>ack .. There is a lot·of ·if 

at least what I would call "insider information," whether it's 

it could be collusion, certainly. I don't think it's -- if 

·you're saying it for the intent of putting money in your pocket, 

I can't say that. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Oh, yes. ) 

MR. WIMMER: But if you're saying for the intent of 

getting land for what they think it should be used for rather 

than what you think .it's used for, definitely. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay, well, Mr. Wimmer, what we want 

to do this morning, we want to talk to some of the folks at DEP 

who are here, and maybe we'll get some answers as to what the 

process is, what it should be, and some other questions that I 

may have. So I really think, at this point, it might help youp

You've documented it very well. We do have.some questions that, 

perhaps, will answer some of your questions, too. 

Okay, so thank you very much. 

MR. WIMMER: Thank you. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Cathy Cowan. Do any of you want to 

come up with her? 

Good morning. 

C A T H E R I N E 

members. 

COWAN: Good morning, Senator and 

SENATOR SCOTT: You've heard some of the I guess 

I don't know -- accusations, whatever you want to call them. 

MS. COWAN: I have~ 
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SENATOR SCOTT:· You know, I'd like to start-- I have 

. some ·real- - Once again,· I have· some real serious questions as 

to what is going on. 

First, why would we.;..- You want to make.· this .. here 

statement? 

MS. COWAN: I would like to make a statement, if that 

is appropriate, SEmator, because some of the statements - - I 
. . 

have a slight hearing 'problem, and I wasn't able to hear every. 

word by Mr. Wimmer. I'd like to be sure that folks in the back 

can hear me. 

· I have· some information that I believe lays out the 

process that we use--. 

SENATOR . SCOTT: All right. 

MS. COWAN: . --and some . of the questions that we 

received prior to today. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. Well, go ahead then, we'll wait 

for you. 

MS • COWAN: . Okay. I' lJ make this fairly short; and 

certainly you can stop me if you have questions during it. 

Good morning .. My name is Cathy Cowan, I'm Assistant 
. . . 

Commissioner for Environmental Regulation at New Jersey DEP; and 
. . 

I brought with me today Ernest Hahn, who is the Administrator of· 

the Land Use Regulation Program. I appreciate the opportunity 

to appear before you both to explain the processes by which we 

delineate and define wetlands and answer any questions that you 

have on other subjects regarding th~ Land Use Program. 

The delineation and regulation of wetlands in the 

State ·· and at the national level have been subject to 

considerable controver,sy and debate over the past few years. · In 
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sho:r:t, I understand that there is confusion, · there are 

questions, cind we hope at . least : to ; be very clear about what 

we're doing and when.we're doing it and why. 
:. . 

In determining jurisdictional wetlands in New Jersey, 

the Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act -- I won't cite it -

directs the Department to use a three parameter approach; This 

"is enumerated" and this quotes from the law.· The approach ".is 

enumerated in the April 1, 1987 draft 'Wetland~ Identification. 

and Delineation Manual' developed by EPA," and then it goes on 

to say "in the State law we use that Federal manual along With 

any subsequent amendments thereto." The three parameters 

include vegetation, soils, and the hydrology, and we' 11 talk 

about those more specifically later. \ 
When the · Legislature was drafting the Freshwater 

Wetlands Protection Act, there were four. different Federal 

methodologies available, one of each agency: EPA, the Army 

Corps, the Soil Conservation Service, and the Fish and Wildlife 

Service. The Legislature · choose the 1987 manuc;1l from EPA, 

rather than the Corps manual, and we believe that was a 

deliberate intent to utiliz.e the mo:re environmentally 

conservative methodology. 

tn 1989, these four Federal agencies signed a 

·Memorandum of Agreement adopting the "Joint Federal Manual for 

Identifying and .Delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands."· 

Determining that this was indeed an amendment, as required by 

the State law, the Department followed suit and immediately 

began using the 1989 manual. 

The Attorney General's Office subsequently gave the 

Department a Legal Opinion -- this was in March .of 1993 -- which 
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stated that it is consistent with th~ Legisl~ture's intent to 

use . the 19·89 Federal manual until · the .others are formally 

. amended.· 

. In August of 1993, the. Office of Legislative Services 

concurred with that opinion from the AG, and we continued to use 

the 1989 manual with the understanding that that met legislative 

intent as otitlined. 

This Committee has indicated recently to DEP that they 

were interested in det,ermirting whether this. State was using 

different · standards from · the · Federal government· in order to 

· . delineate . wetlands. Basically, . the answer i$ yes, but the 

answer is a lot more complicated primarily because the Federal 
. I . 

standards are in a maj~lr state of flux. ·. So I' 11 provide you 

briefly With some background. 

In 1991, the EPA proposed sweeping changes to the 1989 

manual and began a rule amendment procedure by publishing 

amendments in the Federal Register .. These amendments created 

all sorts of furor, and over70,000 comments were filed on them. 

They overwhelmingly opposed the.proposed amendment. 

In the midst of this outcry, the EPA retrenched, 

referred the 1989 manual to . the National Academy .of Sciences, 

. and asked them to review and evaluate both 1987 and 1989 

.manuals. This repcirt was just released in May of 1995, so it 

took the National AcadE=my several years to evaluate them. They 

came to the con.clusion that "improvements in the scientific 

understanding of wetlands since. 1987 and refinement of 

regulatory practice through experience over almost a decade of 

intensive wetland regulatiop suggest. that. a new Federal 

delineation manual . shou.ld be prepared for common use by all 
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Federal agencies involved in the regulation of wetlands." I've 

provided an executive summary of this report to the Committee. 

However, on January 4, 1993, an Assistant 

Administrator ·for Water at EPA signed a Memorandum of Agreement 

saying, "The Corps and EPA will adhere to · the 'Corps of 

Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual.'" 

Well, this memorandum was only signed by EPA and the 

Corps. . The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the · Soil 

Conservation Service, the other two agencies involved in the 

regulation of wetlands, have not publicly agreed to this change. 

As a result, this change was not done as part of. a public 

process, and we did not believe that it _could be deemed an 

official change to the manual, and for that reason, it has not 

been accepted as an acceptable amendment under New Jersey law. 

In addition,-the Department and other parties consider 

. the 1987 Corps Manual to be an early ref ine-ment of the art of 

wetlands delineation. It is contradictory, it lacks specific · 

direction in many areas, and generally is more ambiguous than 

the 1989 co,unterpart. 

For all of these reasons, the Department continues to 

use the 1989 Unified Federal Manual for identifying 

jurisdictional wetlands and believes that this is consistent 

with legislative intent. 

tnake a: change , since 

It's premature for the Department to 

the National Academy of • Science 

recommendations are currently under consideration by EPA, and 

they have not yet adopted, formally, changes. 

Now, Ernie is here with me to explain technical 

differences qetween the 1987 and 1989 manual, if you'd like. 

But'before I close, I·just would like to add one other item. We 
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recently polled a group of states to.determine the process that 

they are using. Of 13 states who 
.. 

know. have· wetlands we 

programs, six· of them are using. the 1989 manual, six of them 

:have rejected ·the use of the -Federal manual and are using their 

own state manual_, · and only one has switched to the 1987 Corps 

manual. 

So I hope that information, in.• terms of how. the basis 

on which we delineate, answers some questions that we might 

have, and I'm open to any others. 

SENATOR. SCOTT: Okay. 

Erni~, do you have a statement that you wanted to make 

on--

ER N·E RT P. HAHN: No, I ·don't think so .. 

SENATOR $COTT: . Okay, I have a question. Are there 

.only 13 states that have a wetlands program? 

MS. COWAN.: No, sir, to our knowledge and we had 

just a .. couple of days to prepare for this. Ernie made . phone 

calls directly to states with whom he has had contact at a 

National Organization for Wetlands. So he made quick phone 

calls to those where he knew there were wetlands programs. So 

this is a poll that was a sample survey. 

SENATOR SCOTT: All right. Could I ask that you 

contact the other 37 states to point out if they had-- That's 

· not a big deal--

MS. COWAN: We probably -- we could do that, sure: 

SENATOR SCOTT: --making so phone calls in a nation of 

250 _milliort, 260 million. 

MS. COWAN: Right, as it was a matter of time and not 

.of cost. 
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SENATOR SCOTT:. Okay, then you' 11 have to kind of 

appreciate knowing what exactly they all do. We'll find out the 

large ones, the small ones, and so on. If you would also have 

it, so I would know what states have what, I'd appreciate that. 

MS. COWAN: Surely. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Because if we're going to take a look 

at all of this, we want to know what the other world is doing. 

I'd appreciate that. 

I have a question, and I guess either one can answer 

this. When I first read this, we notified, I guess, five 

agencies, five conservation agencies: New Jersey Conservation, 

Green Acres, Natural Lands Trust, New Jersey Audubon, and The 

Trust for Public Land, the county park system, and the municipal 

park system. That is who we notify when there is a piece of 

property in contention. 

owner to notify these 

availability of the land? 

So why would we require a property 

people by certified letter of the 

MS. COWAN: Well, let me take a shot at it, and if I 

miss something, Ernie can correct me. But under the 

regulations, we have identified the fact that the delineation is 

a very restrictive one, and we could go into detail as to what 

we look at to delineate wetlands. Recognizing that we would in 

many cases be preventing citizens from use of their property, we 

created in New Jersey this hardship waiver. 

No? 

MR. HAHN: Good. I'm sorry. 

MS. COWAN: He didn' t see where I was going. The 

hardship waiver, and in order to determine whether or not a 
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property owner is · eligible for the waiver, we had to set up 

triteria for them~to meet. 

The alt~rnativ~s, then, that are listed as criteria 

state, first, that we have to.know whether or not they've owned 

. the. property in question from prior to the ·· time that the law 

passed,,pre-:-1987. 

Secondly,·we ask them to determine whether they can 

purchase.adjacent properties to their lot in.order to build. In 

other words, they have.a lot here. Is there something in the 

neighborhood which they could expand, which would give them 

property on which they could build, · that was not . wetlands, 

· uplands property? . 

Then, third, we asked them to offer their property to 

specific other neighbors; adjacent landowners, or to specific 

groups. I believe the list that you read is.the list of groups. 

So that is the requirement in the law. The requirement,· as you 

know, many times- - I heard Mr. Wimme·r raise issues of with whom 

we met and when.· Many times· there are ·· questions about· the 

process of government, so· we cover ourselves by certified 

letter. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Well, yes. Because, you know, in 

condition number six, it says, they have to interest in public 

or private conservation organizations. Now,. that's· part of the· 

criteria, the sixth criteria. That' s the one part of them 

that--:- Why would we have.the owner of a property·specifically 

tie into these organizations? What is the connection between 

DEP and these groups? Was there a--

MS .. COWAN: Well, l want Ernie to answer that as to 

how we give them a list of groups. 
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MR. HAHN: Basically, the situation is set up in that 

the law sets · up very specific language to grant a hardship 

waiver from the transition areas·of the buffers. 

SENATOR 

established-'-

SCOTT: Well, that's 

MR. HAHN: No, the law. Okay? 

SENATOR SCOTT: And that's-.-, 

a regulation' 

MR. HAHN: That's very important to realize here. 
'f 

SENATOR SCOTT: I know, I want to make sure I have 

that right. 

MR. HAHN: Right. The law sets it up. · 

SENATOR SCOTT: . Okay. 

MR. HAHN: 

impossible to meet. 

Essentially, it sets up a task that's 

It essentially says that you, as a~ 

landowner, are in a position that •is so unique to your position, 

and there io nobody else in your area where you live in that 

position, that we should grant a hardship waiver. 

Well, as we all know, there are many wetlands 

throughout New Jersey and associated buffers. They've·set up an 

impossible test in the law. So what we did by regulation, not 

by law, is we went beyond legislative intent and opened it up so 

we could actually grant these waivers - - Okay? .,.. - · trying to 

avoid literally a takings, which is what you're here to talk 

about. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Right. 

MR. HAHN: In doing that, what we did is try to see a 

' way where either the landowner gets to build on that particular 

parcel or gets some return on their investment. The idea is to 

approach the adjacent landowner, see if you c.ould buy enough to 
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·get up buildable parcel; offer to sell it to them--, some people 

want more open land ne~tto' them -- so you get a return on your 

land; or offer to the conservation organizations to see if they 

will make an o·ffer so that you get some. return on your property; 

and that is done by- - l 

·sENATOR. SCOTT: At a fair value is.determined in here 

at 20 percent ~- would be fair -- according to what I read. 

That's been determined that that's a fair value--- a fair return 

on that property, is that right?. 

· · MS . COWAN: I don' t know from w:ha t you' re- - · 

SENATOR SCOTT: In this particular pr':'perty, the value 

was appraised--

MR. HAHN: On this? Absolutely. 

SENATOR SCOTT: --at .$75,000, and they were offered 
' . 

$15,000. That was determined to be a fair value as far as the 

DEP is concerned,. that an offer of fair market value was offered 

and he refused it. Therefore, you --did not grant that waiver. 

Am I right? 

MS. COWAN:· Well, I'm not in .a position:-- I'm not a 

lawyer, and I'm not in position to discuss this specific case, 

sir. 

Okay. 

SENATOR SCOTT: No, no, I'm reading--

MS. COWAN: I'm happy to discuss our policy. -

SENATOR SCOTT: There was an administrative hearin9. 
-

But no, we11 , here is the thing . - This is documented; 

this is nothing new,- you know. 

MS. COWAN: Welli but again, it's still in the courts. 

-SENATOR SCOTT: Ed Landers. Is · there an Edward 

Landers? Who is he? I don't where he is, bu_t he's probably the 
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attorney or something. But there was an administrative hearing, 

and from what I gather and it's in here that that's the value 

that was established and that was--

MR. HAHN: In this particular~-

SENATOR SCOTT: The reason why- - There were two 

reasons why you refused the waiver. One, you said there was 

land available, contiguous land, even though it was a 100-foot 

wide railroad property. You said, "Well, he owns properties on 

both sides of that railroad bench," which is 100 feet, but by 

your definition that was contiguous, even though he can't 

possibly go that way. He couldn't build the house in the middle 

of that 100-.foot piece. He doesn't own that property. That was 

one of the reasons why you said he cannot have the property. 

Can you talk to me about that? 

maybe? 

The definition of contiguous 

MR. HAHN: Contisuous says "within." 

MS. COWAN: Let us talk about the policy which has to 

do with the definition of contiguous. What I said earlier was 

that we ask them whether they could purchase adjacent 

properties. That has the same definition I believe if it's next 

door to it, if it's adjacent .. In this case -- I don't want to 

discuss this case, because it's still in the courts -- but ~n a 

case of property that is adjacent, I think your question is, is 

it reasonable to insist that that property be buildab1e. If 

that's correct, I think your--

SENATOR SCOTT: That's one. 

MS. COWAN: That's your question. 

SENATOR SCOTT: That's one- -

question, that's one part of it, yes. 
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wonder why I _would have to buy - mo:i:-e lc;,ts, - more land when I 

__ already haye land that, when _I bought it, _I could build on,- and 

now somebody is telling me, "Well~ buy s, 10, 20'; -- whatever it 

may be- ... acres to fit into the new regulation." That doesn't 

make sense tome.· But my question was on :the contiguous part -

the definition of contiguous land.. Frbtn what I read in here, 

this property is separated by this railroad right-of-way which 

is about 100 feet widei 

MS. COWAN: Well, let me just go back to our policy, 

.Senator, which says that-- I tllink there .isan assumption that 

in.a.development -- either_there was an assumption when the reg 

was written -- that in -~ development" th~re are o:ther prope:i;:ties 

which are adjacent to any given'property. The assumption might-

-be that if a person bought a piece of property without first 

_ evaluating whether or not it· had wetlands on that property, 

because they weren't familiar wit:i. the various criteria for 

identifying wetlan~s-~ 

- SENATOR SCOTT : I don't think we even thought about 

that though, Ms . Cowan. 

MS. COWAN: Well, but_the assumption is--

SENATOR SCOTT: _ Be.cause if I buy the property today, 

-- I know the land as wetlands, I know all- the rules and 

regulations,- I'm not going to be able to say then, "Gee, I want 

a waiver." 

MS. COWAN: We're talking about people, in this case, 

for the hardship waiver, _ who purchase the property before the 

law passed. 

_SENATO~ SCOTT: And he did that. 
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MS. COWAN: We' re recognizing that they are in a 

hardship position. What we're trying to say in the regulations 

to address that was that if there is additional property 

available because somebody else wasn't able to build on a 

wetland that there may be enough upland property in those two 

lots to be buildable. So our regulation addresses the potential 

for someone who has purchased property to purchase adj a cent 

property and expand the buildable upland area, because many 

people are not able to identify wetlands. There are specific 

criteria laid out in the law, and they wouldn't necessarily have 

recognized them before they bought the property. 

SENATOR SCOTT: No. You know, what you just said I 

have a problem with, too. Let me just throw a theoretical, a 

hypothetical, whatever you want--

If the neighbor doesn't want to sell or because 

knowing my problem, knowing that I now Lave land that has no 

value whatsoever-- Now, if he were to sell me 5 acres -- all my 

land has a value at that point -- he may say, "Well, hey, I'm in 

t4e driver's seat." He could just ask for whatever he wants, 

forcing that guy -- saying, "Well, here's the deal, if you don't 

buy this, you have a piece of land there that you can't do a 
( 

thing with. If you buy it, now you can build that beautiful 

home." 

MS. COWAN: You're correct. That puts some burden on 

the person, that's why there is a third alternative. If their 

neighbors decide to charge them more than the original value of 

their properties, then they have a third alternative to offer it 

to other folks and to the conservation are~s. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Well, for what land? 
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MS~ COWAN: Could we give .. • you a couple of examples 
. . .. 

where this policy -- this waiver policy -- has worked and has 

allowed people who are given these alternatives to use their 

propert,y for the · purpose they · wish to use it for. 

SENATOR .. SCOTT: All· right. Go ahead. 

MS . COWAN: Okay. ·· Ernie .. 

MR. HAHN: There is a number of properties that we can 

list where people have actually come in. There is a pair of 

brothers, the Nick brothers, who own property in Denville, in 

Morris. County, and they were specifically• encumbered by 

threatened endangered species habitat for their wetlands, they 

had intermediate· wetlands · up front. 

150-foot buffer. 

Therefore, they had 

Essentially, the entire property was taken up with 

regulated areas. They were granted a General Permit #6 to fill 

the il'ltermediate wetlands that weren't connected up front, and 

they offered up for sale this property that they wanted to build 

two .lots on to the adjacent neighbors. The adjacent neighbors 

were not interested;. · .. they . had no land to buy, and the 

conservation organizations were not interested. 

Therefore,·we issued the hardship waiver, as well as 

the General Permit. #6, and the Nick brothers did indeed get to 

build two houses on that particular parcel. 

There is parcel down in Brick Township owned ·by the 

Schroeders. · Again, they went: through this.process where there 

was no available land to purchase next door, they offered it to 

·the conservatton organizations, and they were.again granted not 

only a transitionary waiver for the hardship; but a CAPRA permit 

as well, and they built .. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: All right. Let me ask you this, okay, 

I thought it was something specific. I'm sure that the 

Department has issued some waivers. 

MR. HAHN: We've issued quite a few. 

SENATOR SCOTT: You know, I heard a figure the last 

time we were here of 97 percent of the applicants~-

MS. COWAN: But that was all of our permit requests 

for the Land Use, that wasn't--

SENATOR SCOTT: I heard 97 percent, and I said, "My 

God, something is wrong with the-- I must be hearing from that 

3 percent, that vocal 3 percent--" 

MS. COWAN: That's right, we talked about that. 

SENATOR SCOTT: 

of thousands of them." 

--"the thousands of them -- the tens 

But in any event, I'm sure there are 

people who have been granted a waiver. I have no doubt about 

that. But I have a real problem with, first of all, thG three 

things. One, the fact that in this particular case, out of six 

items, you found that he met specifically three out of and six 

which he did not comply with. 

One, that adjacent properties couldn't be purchased 

and the contiguous -- you were talking about this railroad bed. 

Secondly, that he has been offered a fair market value 

· for his property. Now, of course, we know what fair market 

value you meant. You meant after you took it with a regulation 

by saying that you now need "X" number of lots, and so on, on 

land before you can use it. 

Therefore, defining when he brought the property, and 

you agreed when he first bought the property in 1980 

subdivided prior to 88. He owned the property sine\ 1975. So, 
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when he bought it, he could have built a nice home on the river, 

and it would have been a beautiful, nice place for his·children 

or grandchildren to come. You know, the way we used to do it a 

long time ago in this country. You'd build along a river and 

you'd enjoy it and you'd fish and all of that stuff. 

But, of course, now that you've put this regulation in 

he no longer has that ability to do that. Now, you said, "Well, 

instead of putting an appraisal," which he got saying-- He had 

a licensed real estate appraiser, as required by law the guy 

is licensed in the State of New Jersey that said your 

property -- your lot would be worth $75,000. Someone actually 

had the audacity to come in and offer $15,000 -- I forget which 

group it was -- but it was a group that does this for a living, 

I guess. This is what they do, they go around looking for 

properties that they can confiscate. 

Another concern I have here is, .what are we doing as 

a State agency, what are we doing as a State. I have here this 

little -- I'm trying to think of who sent this. I have a ton of 

information, well documented, and I guess, when you're going to 

court, attorneys have a habit of getting pretty good information 

down and they document it, which is terrific for us. 

"Additionally, there were several informal and 

undocumented telephone conversations," and I don~t know these 

people, "between Jay Springer and Vincent Agovino,. and Mr. 

Springer and Ronald Kennedy, who represented Roy Wimmer, and Mr. 

Springer and Michelle Byers of New Jersey' Conservation 

Foundation regarding the organization's interest in the parcel. 

While not discussing the premises in question, the meeting was 

held between DEP personnel, Susan Lockw.ood and Ernest Hahn, and 
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representatives of various concerned conservation" -- I almost 

said conservative organization--, 

MS. COWAN: What a slip. 

SENATOR SCOTT: "Conservation organizations in the 

late summer and fall of 1994 in response to those groups' 

complaints about DEP" ... "Lockwood and Hahn advise the . ' 

conservation organization, for the purpose of formulating offers 

in connection with hardship waivers, DEP did not expect the cos, 

conservation organizations, to pay properly calculated market 

va1 ue appraisals, assuming lots to be fully buildable. But 

instead, they.did instruct the conservation organization to make 

an offer which would be the maximum price reflective of the 

current worth of the land taking into considerati,on the fact 

that. DEP would now be looking at all waiver applications as 

potential .inverse condemnation claims." 

serious. 

Now, that is pretty 

They're saying that Mr. Hahn and a Susan Lockwood met 

with these folks from the conservation organizations, and I 

guess, I can find it somewhere here a list of them, saying that 

you had -- for them to make an offer, but not to make an offer 

on a fair market value, as the appraiser took, the real estate 

appraiser licensed by the State of New Jersey, but make an offer 

based on a predetermined number with the regulations now in 

place. It says, "While no fixed percentage was stated to the 

conservation organization, upon advice of the Attorney General's 

Office, DEP staff was·advised orally, by Lockwood and Hahn, that 

the takings rule of thumb for agency use would be for safety 

sake roughly double the current legal standard for takings of 

the New Jersey law or approximately 20 percent." 
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. Familiar with it at all? 

MS. COWAN: . Would you like us to address all the 

points or just-~ 

SENATOR SCOTT: Well, yes, I'o. like to hear something 

about that. 

MS. COWAN: --the specifics? 

Well, 1' d like to start· with the statement earlier 

that you·· made about taking people's property. Roughly 70 

percent of the freshwater wetlands· in New Jersey have already 

been built upon. You' re right,.·· for a number of years· - - .a 

couple 100 years·. people have been building wherever they 

pleased. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Do you feel -- do you have a problem 

with that.? 

this 

MS. COWAN: Oh, yes, as I discussed this--

SENATOR SCOTT: You have a problem with the fact that 

there was a lot of blood shed in this State of New 

Jersey for the Revolution and Civil_;,_ everything,.all the wars 

and so many people that came· here a . couple few hundred years 

ago? 

MS. COWAN: I'll tell you what my problem is, Senator. 

As an official of the Environmental Protection Agency, I'm aware 

of the value of wetlands to protect the water re·sour~es of the ,('; 

State and, in fact, of the region. It is our obligation to 

.Point out the very important environmental value of wetlands. 

They serve as a sponge to capture rainfall, they serve to 
. . 

prevent flooding, and they serve as a filter for toxics. 

SENATOR SCOTT: All right, let me--

28 



C 

We understand that. Do you feel that is more 

important than people's private property rights? 

MS. COWAN: Well, I'm saying to you that the 

Legislature - ~ the Assembly of this State recognized their value 

when it passed the Freshwater Wetlands law. 

SENATOR SCOTT: I doubt that they had envisioned 

taking private property from individuals. 

MS. COWAN: But they gave specific responsibility. to 

the Department, and the Department, as I laid out for you, has 

taken seriously that responsibility by weighing the ways that we 

can implement it,· .. by watching the changes looking for 

· guidance from the Federal· level, and continuing to measure 

legislative intent along the way. 

The Legislature sets policy for this Department and 

the Department implements it. We have implemented it according 

to both legislative intent, to the best of our ability to 

interpret it, as well as the courts' direction. There have been 

a number of cases on this subject, and those cases have not 

given us direct and clear guidance in every aspect of the 

subject. 

So again, as you read and everyone heard, some lawyers 

agreed on a certain percentage of value and others did not. So 

we're able to say, and I want Ernie to address this because you 

used his name in the information available, but the legislative 

intent, as we understand it, was 10 percent, and we have said 

that's too tight, too stringent. We have said, uLet's give 

ourselves a cushion and use 2 O percent as a rule of thumb." 

Now, you may disagree with that. Reasonable people are entitled 

to disagree. That's the discussion that we should have, not 
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' . whether · or not we need, to protect wetlands, .because that is a . 

public policy position now,but how stringently we protect them._ 

SENATOR SCOTT: Well, Miss Cowan, I understand. You 

, know l you keep saying legislative , intent. ." That, S' what we, re 

. going to get to the bottom of, legislative intent, because I 

doubt verymuchthat we intended to guide these groups with a 

bureaucratic agency telling them what they thought the best deal 

should be, what they should be offered; I have a re-al problem 

when we can put everything that you'·ve mentioned over the rights 

of people to own.property in this country, _the United, States of 

America .. 

We have a basic disagr:eement·there. I guess we just 

look at. the world entirely different. . I just believe_ that we' re 

entitled to own:privateproperty.- That when we own land it's 
, , 

ours, and if the State wants it,, they should pay for it. They 

·. should pay _ for it at .. fair market value, not a group_ getting 

together and determining what a better deal would be. 

· But okay. 

Is Mr. Hahn·going to address -- was at -- you were.at 

a_ineeting?. 

MS. COWAN: _ Yes·. 

What is your question about the meeting? I'm not sure 

what you'd like to know about it. 

SENATOR SCOTT: , I would like to know- - Well, you 

,weren't there, I guess. 

MS. COWAN: No, that's right, I was probably not with 

the Department; 
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SENATOR SCOTT: But Mr. Hahn was. Did this meeting 

take place with you and Susan Lockwood? Did you in fact advise 

these people as I mentioned? 

MR. HAHN: Yes, the meeting took place. As a matter 

of fact, there were other, more senior staff there than myself. 

What I'd like to point out first, 1respectively, is the 

Freshwater Wetlands Act in itself, in the preamble, says that 

the protection of wetlands may be important enough to overshadow 

private property rights. That is right in the Act itself. 

Unfortunately, I don't have the Act in front of me to quote to 

you. But evidently, the Legislature did indeed consider that 

when they passed that Act. 

Second of all, when we talk about fair market value -

we went out to private appraisers and real estate people -- fair 

market value means that two people are entering into a con~ract 

knowing all restrictions that are placed on a piece of property. 

That means the current regulations. If I ask for a fair market 

value appraisal of a piece of property that has wetlands today, 

the appraiser should take into account that both the State and 

Federal law regulates wetlands and that is a restriction. The 

appraiser does not go back to a previous date before a statute 

did not exist. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Well, I understand all about that. 

I've been in real estate for a number of years, and today, if I 

were to buy a piece of property, I would certainly want to know 

that. 

Why would you meet with these particular groups? 

MR. HAHN: They asked the Commissioner's office for a 

meeting on this particular topic. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: I have a problem with getting together 

with these groups and advising them. Because obviously, first 

of all, they're using money that -- donations and Federal money, 

State money, and so on. It's not their dollars that they're 

buying it for. I have a problem that we go in with these groups 

as a government and go work with them to buy this. 

problem with that. 

I have a 

MS. COWAN: Well, as you're well aware, we're a public 

agency, we have a number of constituencies. We have--

SENATOR SCOTT: Why wouldn't we put it out to 10 O 

groups. 

MS. COWAN: They're all constituencies, as I 

understand the reg, and you cab correct me if I'm wrong, Ernie. 

We are willing to consider any group who is willing to offer a 

purchase price. It's just--

SENATOR SCOTT: Have you notified all of these groups 

as -- the criteria for joining that list -- beyond that list. 

MS. COWAN: Probably not, what probably has happened 

is that we stated in the regulation "conservation groups," and 

then, interested purchasers I mean, property-owners would ask 

us, "Who do you think might be interested?" So as a result, in 

order to be responsive to our c6nstituents, we developed a list 

and gave them a list. 

.MR. HAHN: As a matter of fact, that is how it did 

happen. We chose the major groups in New Jersey, as well as 

several members of that group are willing to contact the other 

conservation organizations that they know throughout. So we've 

tried to narrow it down to be at least a reasonable list for the 

32 



applicant to appeal to, and they reach out to all conservation 

. groups. 

SENATOR SCOTT: I wonder why the applicant has to send 

a certified letter to these people. Why would -- if you want 

that done, if you want ~hem notified, why don't you notify them? 

Why is it the applicant's responsibility to certify mail to 

these particular groups? 

that. 

That's -- something is wrong with 

MS. COWAN: Let rrie just refresh that what we did was 

at tempt to make it possible for the_ applicant who owned this 

property, when the law was passed that restricted the use of the 

property, to use it. So we set up criteria for the applicant to 

pursue, and we said, you know, "Do these things." We can't do 

for them-- We can't first decide for them whether or not they 

want to sell their property. I don't see that that would be an 

appropriate role for the Department. What we have tried to do 

is make it as simple as possible for an applicant who wishes to 

use their property to find alternatives. 

SENATOR SCOTT: All right. We follow that. Let's go 

back to the one thing in the original six criteria for receiving 

a waiver. Of the one where you - - I know you agree with the 

number six item, where the conservation groups, and so on -

that he received on the fair market value according to your 

information $15,000. On the contiguous land, would that be 

contiguous if there was a railroad right-of-way? Why would 

if he can't possibly buy that? I don't follow that one at all. 

MR. HAHN: Contiguous means any lands that the person 

owns within that particular area, Okay? What--

SENATOR SCOTT: Within a particular--
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MR. HAHN: Yes. I'm giving you facts thirdhand, 

because we've been specifically advised by the Attorney 

General's Office that we shouldn't be discussing this specific 

case. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Are they the ones that made the 

determination that contiguous means a general area? 

MR. HAHN: Contiguous is in a published rule that went 

out for public comment ,- for publi~ comment --- several years 

ago. 

MS. COWAN: No, but .the answer is that our Regulatory 

Staff would have made that decision, perhaps in consultation 

with AG. 

SENATOR SCOTT: All right. 

MS. COWAN: But not~- The staff has a responsibility 

of making the decision. 

SENATOR SCOTT: So, when .I look in the dictionary and 

I find contiguous, my definition of contiguous really doesn't 

matter. I always thought -- I had .it wrong-~ I guessed that it 

was "tied into," that you could walk from one to the other. 

Step across the line and there it is. It's contiguous. I 

didn't think there would bea space in between. I thought that 

would not be contiguous. But I'll have to check the definition 

with Webster, he's wrong, but we'll find out from perhaps the 

AG, if they could· give us a clarification. . We' 11 write to 

"Encyclopedia Britannical' and everybody else. 

sticking to that definition of contiguous? 

So that you' re 

MS. COWAN: We're sticking to that interpretation of 

the meaning. What we were looking for was that we were offering 

an opportunity for that person to go either to purchase 
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additional next door -- adjacent property or contiguous property 

or to-sell to adjacent owners. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay, I see we've been joined by some 

of my colleagues. If anybody has any questions-- I know 

you're coming in the middle. I'm not sure if you can get caught 

up on it. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: Yes, I'm trying to get the grasp of 

it, John. Thank you very, very much. 

SENATOR SCOTT: It's all contained in this book, but 

we've gone a long way now. I know that someone else would like 

to testify, and I'm not sure who is the -- anq. somebody just--

All right. Obviously we're at a loggerheads again. 

It's a different view of the world, and we just have to see what 

we can do, whether we can do it with legislative intent, to find 

out where we differ. We'ra going to have to go back and dig 

into it, because I think you've gone beyond legislative intent 

in a lot of different ways, but we'll have to actually prove 

that. 

MS. COWAN: Well, I certainly would like to work with 

you, Senator, and the members of the Committee in any 

investigations that you do. We have no intention of exceeding 

legislative intent. We have-- It is a very complex and 

difficult to define area. We are willing to discuss with you -

provide any information and discuss the issues with you further 

at any time. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Ms. Cowan, I appreciate that. 

However, I disagree with your first statement that you don't 

intend to go beyond. You have gone beyond legislative intent 

constantly, and I don't think it concerns you until we get here. 
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But anyway thank you very much for testifying. 

MR. HAHN: If you like, we do have the direct quote 

from the Act itself that says that the legislation has found 

that "with environmental interest that . the, public benefits 

arising from the natural functions of freshwater wetlands and 

from the public harm from freshwater wetlands losses are 

distinct from and may exceed the private value of wetland 

areas." 

SENATOR SCOTT: Well, we' re going to take a look 

beyond that as to who interpreted that law. See, once it's out 

of.here, the.Legislature or the Congress--

MR. HAHN: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR SCOTT: -~we have people that interpret what 

they meant. But we'll have to go into that. 

Thank you very much. 

We have Abigail Fair. 

A B I G A I L FAIR: (off mike) I'm here, I'm prepare~ to 

testify to the value of wetlands, and I do have a copy of the 

law also. The law -- it's not the intent of the law that Mr. 

Hahn--

HEARING REPORTER: (off mike) Senator, could you 

direct the witness-- (indiscernible) 

SENATOR SCOTT: All right. Wait. You can't testify 

from back there. 

please. 

MS. FAIR: Okay. 

SENATOR SCOTT: You' 11 have to- - Give your name 
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MS. FAIR: Yes, my name is Abigail Fair. I'm here to 

speak for the Association of New Jersey .Environmental 

Commissions. 

I didn't realize you would be discussing just one 

specific case, but I am prepared to provide you with information 

about the value of wetlands. 

SENATOR SCOTT: No, no, we donit need that. We have 

all the books we ever--

MS. FAIR: Okay. 

I'd also like to make a statement, however, which,. in 

fact, goes to the law which was unanimously passed in 1987 by 

both houses of the Legislature. The. law itself states that,· in 

. fact, the value of wetlands can exceed the private value o.f 

wetland areas. That is not intent, that is law. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Let me say this, I didn't really want 

~o start reading -- what is this, title ~hat? Thirteen? I 

didp't really want to start reading this, but just -- let him 

have it, and they can copy it into the thing. But basically it 

says that the "public benefits arising." That's the key to it 

from the natural function of freshwater wetlands, and so on. 

That ends up in a "harm distinct from and may exceed the private 

value of wetlands." 

MS. FAIR: That's correct. 

SENATOR ·SCOTT: They' re not saying take the land. 

It's quite a bit more complicated than that, ·but go ahead. 

MS. FAIR: Well, the other thing I--

SENATOR SCOTT: One thing, we really don't want to 

. quote the l.aw, because we have it here. We have- -
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MS. FAIR: That, s correct, ... and that'· s why - - I thought 

you were worried about the intent. This is not the intent, this 

is the law itself. 

The ·other point about -- that the law does take into 

account is that it directs that property·accessors are to take 

into account wetland properties when they are valuing the land. 

So that's another part of the law itself. Okay. 

I'm· a local elected official, as well.. as an 

environmental person, and we have a very serious charge as 

public officials. One of those is the public trust,. and I think 

that's why.we de:> keep on bringing up the value of wetlands is 

that it is a public trust for us to try to protect those 

resources that provide the general public, everybody, with very 

se~ious and important benefits ... So I.'d just like to remind us 

of that. 

r· think the other thing that ·would be important for 

you .. to know is that the more conservative · we can · be in 

protecting our resources, the more flexibility we provide for 

future generations. I think ~e're seeing that in the Passaic 

River base. In the old days we really didn't know the value of 

floodplains, and we built on them. The cost to repair that 

oversight, because we didn't know better in the centuries past 

is what was proposed by the Army Corps, a $2 billion bill to try 

to take care of the flooding that was caused. 

I thipk as publiC officials the other thing we have to 

look at is · we don't want to pass problems from one person to 

another.· We do have a public trust to protect those resources. 
:> 

Finally, one·point I would like·to make is that ifwe 

are going to view property as a monetary investment,· then we 
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should, perhaps, look at how we deal with the people who invest 

in stock. That also is an investment. But it does not mean 

that we can guarantee that investment. 

SENATOR SCOTT: You're equating the purchase of a-.,. 

MS. FAIR: I'm not equating it. Some people view 

property as an investment, and if that is the case, it looks to 

me like there is a thought here that we should be guaranteeing 

people--

SENATOR SCOTT: . Where does it say guarantee? 

Absolutely not'. 

rights. 

MS. FAIR: You seem to be worried about property 

SENATOR SCOTT: Oh yeah. 

MS. FAIR: We all are worried about property :tights. 

SENATOR SCOTT: We're not worried about the guarantee 

. but the fair -- - it's called "fair market value .in the rri):flrket 

place." That has nothing to do with a guarantee anywhere. 

MS. FAIR: Well--

SENATOR SCOTT: Someone buying property 20 years ago 

for an investment, if that property turned out to be absolutely 

worthless·today because of the market, so be it. He took a shot 

at it. On the other hand, when the government comes in and does 

something to eradicate any possible profit and make sure that 

he's going to lose money on it, that's a problem. That's what 

we're talking about. We're not going into the stock market. 

You go into the stock market, you know darn well tomorrow 

afternoon you could be broke. When we buy property for an 

investment, if the government stays out of it, that's. a 

different story, and that's fine if the guy wins or losses. But 
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don't tell him 20 years later we changed the rules, and that's 

what we've done. 

MS. FAIR: I think the unusual thing about .the New 

·. Jersey Wetlands Act is it took several years,. in· fact, of a lot 

of negotiations. to go through. It ·· also provided for many 

exemptions, and recognizing your point about property rights, 

· they tried to • make · sure · that property owners would have the 

opportunity to be exempted upto a certain point. 

·sENATOR SCOTT: I think it's interesting that 

everybody that's for this.has never been impacted with their own 

property. 

MS. FAIR: 

p~operty is wetlands. 

.oh, yes~ I'm sorry. A third of . ,my 

SENATOR SCOTT: I would like to see · somebody that 

losses their money on property that they can't use come up and 

say, "Gee, I'm. happy that it happened.II I guess there is some 

people that might -- there might actually be somebody that says 

they're very happy because they lost their property. 

know but--. 

I don't 

MS. FAIR: Senator Scott, I do have a third .of · my 

property is wetlands, arid I am benefitted by the fact that the 

tax accessor takes that into account when I pay my taxes. 

SENATOR SCOTT: No, I don' t thin.k 

according to the way they do it, if you're---:

councilwoman? 

so. I.' d say, 

Are you a local 

MS. FAIR: Yes, I am. But this was done many years 

before I became an elected official. 

wetlands. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: Now, are you paying the taxes on the 

full value? 

MS. FAIR: I pay taxes on the accessed value. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. 

They don't take into consideration the wetlands? 

MS. FAIR: Of course, they do, they have to by law. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Really? Okay. There is an awful lot 

of people who don't get that vacuum, believe me. They pay for 

it based on the value that the accessors thinks -- they never 

worried about the wetlands. 

If 
J A C K 

Thank you very much. 

Jack Huggins. 

G. HUGGINS: I have some papers that I- would 

like to pass out to--

SENATOR SCOTT: What you'll have to do is sit down in 

front of the microphone. You'll have to state your name, and 

then you'll have to get your statement out. 

MR. HUGGINS: My name is Jack Huggins. I live in 

Winslow Township, Erlton, New Jersey, which is in the Pinelands, 

and I also own a piece of property in Shamong Township. 

I have been dealing with the Pinelands Commission 

since 1981 on both of my properties. I would like to pass out 

a few papers to the Senators. 

SENATOR SCOTT: 

testified in-,-

Okay, Mr. Huggins, I know you 

MR. HUGGINS: Yes, sir, r did. 

SENATOR SCOTT: --Ocean City. If you could, because 

we are going to be running short of time -- we have someone else 

who would like to testify on this, we have another hearing -- if 
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youcould make your statement. We have most of the information, 

r think, from you, or you can give it to Pat Tourpy and then we 

can--

MR. ·HUGGINS: All right. I would give him . the papers 

and I .would like--. I did not go into it fully, _S~nator, at the 

other place, because you were the only one that was there. 

I 
-< 

I would like for the rest of the panel to have heard "1 

it, but now I only have a couple-- I didn't sign up to speak 

until some of the other Senators came in.· 

SENATOR s·coTT: Well, that's· not your--

MR. HUGGINS: And I'll have some excerpts-~ 
. . 

SENATOR SCOTT: Y~u have to speak when you're up here 

whether they're he:r;.e or not.· Senators can come and go as they-

MR. HUGGINS: All. right, let me give you these. These 

are engineering tests that I went through with the Pinelands. 

It cost ·· me in the neighborhood of $4000. Three different 

borings on the same property, because they sent two people to 

the property that, to me, were not qualified, they were not 

engineers .. Yet, they took their word over mine. They had my 

maps prior to their borings. ·They said they did not have them, 

· they did have them. 

I have·documentation from the court, the ·judge, the 

Administrative Court of Law. I was trying· to get restrictions, 
\ 

removed from my property. I don't know if I brought this-up the 

other night, but I was told if I would purchase a piece of 

prop~rty-- I was forced to purchase pieces of property. They 

were talking about purchasing property. I either had to 

purchase a piece of property, or I would not get a waiver. That 

was the final line with this staff. 
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The staff is arrogant, difficult to deal with. 

They're masters of the roadblock. If you do prove them wrong, 
-

which it cost me $4000 to do it, and I.finally had to end up· 

getting backhoes and digging two 10 foot holes with two 
" engineers, and·that was the third digging to .prove them wrong. 

Then when I did prove them wrong to remove a 

restriction of putting those septic systems with three feet of 

fill buried in the front yard, it took them 54 days to answer my 

letter. To give me that -- to remove that one restriction. 

This process took 11 years• out of my life; 

here. 

SENATOR SCOTT: I understand. 

That is why I'm 

MR. HUGGINS: The Pinelands staff is unconscionable. 

Terrence Moore usurped too much power. He is a judge, jury, and 

executioner. The reason I'm here is not for myself, .it's for my 

.kids, and the people who come after me. I'm 75 years old and 

have nothing to gain, not from the Pinelands or from anyone 

else, but I hate to sit by and see this dictatorial power over 

the people of the Pinelands continue and continue, and we had 

nowhere to turn. I had no one to go to. If you want to 

contest, you go back to the Pin~lands, you go back to Terrence 

Moore and his arrogant staff~ 

I understand there are 18 new things that they came 

out with to change and make it easier. They're 15 years too 

late, and the man who executed all of this should be removed 

from off ice and that is Terrence Moore. When you get rid of 

cancer, you have to cut it out. You will never change the 

Pinelands bureaucracy and dictatorial powers until that man is 

removed along with his incompetent staff. I have everything 
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documented. I have folders like this.on my trials that I had to 

go through. 

I'm ~ick artd tired of it. I lost 11 ye~rs. A lot 0£ 

people lost 15 years.· Some.of them have.passed away, some of 

them have moved away. It'~ too late foi these people to pas~ 

rules.after 15 years.· The people who run it should be removed, 

period. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you very much. We will 

certainly take this into consider~ti6n. 

We have Tom O'Neil. 

T H O M A S v. o' NEIL: Thank you, Senator Scott and 

members of the Committee. 

My name is Tom O'Neil, I'm with the Marcus Group. We 

represent the National Association of Industrial Office Parks, 

· basically the commerc~al.and industrial real estate development 

sector in this State. We did represent them at . the time tne 

Freshwater Wetlands Act waE:i. passed. I think . I can share with · 

you some historical insights on that Act as you try to grapple 

with the question of legislative intent. 

• First, I want to tel1 you that our organization 

suppo:r-ted the F.reshwater Wetlands Act that· ultimately passed. 

We did because a gun was at our heads, as it was at the heads of 

the Legislature .. The Governor had ordered a moratorium on all 

wetlands deve_lopment. · There wasn't a lot of.· time for careful 

.deliberation. ·What I hear, the Legislature might have intended 

this particular manual or that particular manual .. 

Senators, it wasn't like that. · There was a lot of 

pressure to move very quickly, · .What · I think was the general 

legislat'i ve , intent was · that we would have a system of 
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delineation and classification where you'd have some wetlands 

that might technically be wetlands, but everyone would recognize 
I 

they were of low quality and low value. You would have some of 

high quality and high value, and the vast majority of wetlands 

- - this would look like a bell curve - - would . fall in this 

middle area where property owners would have some reasonable 

opportunity to use that property, to develop that property. 

There might be tradeoffs involved. There might be mitigation 

involved, but I think the legislative intent was for a more 

reasonable and rational system of qualification, not a 1987 

manual of this versus that. I don't think that the Legislature 

focused so much on one particular document or another as much as 

it fbcused on a reasonable result. 

I think . that bill did end up as intending to be a 

pretty balanced compromise between environmental and development 

interest. I think what's happened over time is, instead of that 

bell curve, we've seen a classification process that pushes.too 

much land into the nondevelopmental area at all. 

I had hoped to have with me today Lloyd Tubman, an 

attorney for the organization, who participated in many of the 

legislative and executive negotiations sessions that were held. 

A lot of the action took place in the Senate. Then Senate 

Majority Leader Dan Dalton pulled many of us together. There 

were heated negotiations with the Department, with the 

Governor's office. She is unable to be here today, because of 

a cdurt action, but what I would ask, Senator Scott, with your 

permission, if we might submit something to you and to the 

Committee in writing on this. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Yes. 
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MR. O'NEIL: I think it's an important issue. · I 

applaud you for taking another look at it, •. because I think there 
. . 

. . . . 

are areas .where the Department ·. has strayed from what was the 

intent of many of us who negotiated that Act.and rnany-of you who 

voted upo11·and considered it. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Torn, if you would, Ms. Lloyd, I'd like 

to meet with both of you. 

MR. 0':t-lEIL: We would be pleased to~ 

SENATOR SCOTT: If you can call my office and sqhedule 

it, we'll sit down and go over it .. I'm very much interested in 
. . 

hearing what had happen,· and so on. 

MR. O'NEIL:. Thank you very much; 

SENATOR SCOTT: Does. anybody have any questions? 

Thank you very much, Torn. 

This part of the · hearing on the Wimmer case is 

concluded ~nd now we 1 ll--

All right. We'll begin the hearing.· Where is the-

This is it here, ACR-121. 

Why don't we start. I guess we're all set. 

AssernblyrnanWarsh, did you want to testify? 

ASS EM s·L Y MAN 

· Senator. 

SENATOR SCOTT: 

hearing off. 

J E p p. WA i SR: Yes, please, 

Okay, please, you can start " the 

ASSEMBLYMAN WARSH: Good morning, Senators, and thank 

you very much for scheduling thiS ACR-,-121 in as swift a manner 

as you have. 

We have a major problem on our handsi· colleagues, with. 

respect/'·tdt<t;{l:,l.s ",issue,. and I' 11 tell you why. Let me just get 
., ·'1 '.:r:,;;::,t· :t·:-, :.r;--
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out my regs· here. Here we go. Now., ·as you know, I Chair your 

counterpart Committee in the Assembly, the Assembly Regulatory·· 

Oversight Committee. I personally, just by way of background, 

have had 10 years of experience now as an Administrative Law 

Attorney, having written regulations for the Department of Human 

Services and the Division o.f Alcoholic Bevercige · Control over a 
·, 

period of four years .. I know the Administrative Procedures Act 
. . 

inside·and out, something that I don't believe the Department of 

Insurance has demonstrated a respect for, colleagues. 

When you look through with respect to this issue, this 

regulatior1, whil.e well intentioned, has a dramatic impact not 

only on driver's safety in the State of New Jersey, but on a 

very viable and important industry in New Jersey, and that is. 

the small body shop industry. 

As _we all know, · the · Regulatory Flexibility Act 

requires an administrative role making agency to anticipate the 

impact of a regulation on small businesses in the State of New 

· Jersey, and there was a reason why we did that, because, we, in 

the Legislature, are very cognizant of the fact that one of the 

major engines of growth in the State of New Jersey is small 

businesses. Small body shops are an important segment of the 

small business sector in New Jersey, and it is one that we have 

to with all of our might,protect. 

The Department · of Insurance, when they first 

promulgated this regulation, chose to look at the regulatory 

flexibility analysis as to how it would impact a small 

insurance. Now, that is one of two things that is incompetent 

or it is disingenuous, and either way it. is something that 

should be regretted wholesale by this Legislature, and it is 
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· something that the.Assembly has already acted on to release from 

my Assembly Regulatory oversight in the f.ull floor - "". full House 

vote 9f the General Assembly .. · 

It's· laughable .. When the Department . of: Insuranc~ 

repromulgated the regulation:, they did examine in a very cursory 

manner the economic impact on smali body · shop owners: · ''The auto 

repair industry" - "'." and. I'm quoting . from ''Eco~omic Impact" - -

"The small auto body repair industry may experience a.decrease 

in total revenue. " They indicated that "a.s a result of . choosing 

the. optional network, physical damage .. coverage will represent a 

·dollar for dollar· reduction in the aggregate income to 

approximately 2300 auto body repair facilities presently 

lic~nsed in New Jersey.11. 

When former·commissioner. Karpinski testified before my 

Assembly Regulatory .Oversight Committee, he said, "The reason 

why we're doing this is that. itt worked well in Florida and it 

worked well in Pennsylvania.,; At that·· point, · I questioned 

Commissioner Karpinski'·· or former .Commissioner Karpinski, and I 

had stated, "Would you please present that information to this 

Committee." ~ecause · let's .face. iti there is no. better 

information for·· us to have on hand than the experience in 

similarly situated states. or at least other · states. That 

information request has been before the.Department of Insurance 

for six or seven months now.· We have yet to see- that.. Yet, .. 

this Department has seen fit to move ahead with this re~lation, 

and r find that to be bad government. 

I consider that the reason why we have. ACR-121 before 

you is that we need to proceed, and we need to send a message to 

this Department of Insurance that not only is this bad policy, 
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but that it is bad procedure, that the Administrative Procedures 

Act is not being respected, nor is the Regulatory Flexibility 

Act. 

That's the procedural side of this~ What I've just 

done and there's going to be a whole host of people behind me 

that you're gains to hear from, but just off the top of my head 

and my experience, just as a driving consumer in New Jersey--

The collusion -- the potential for collusion that will 

exist between the insurance industry certainly, an .industry 

known for it's collusive practices in the history of this 

country -- is enormous. Because, in this in~tance, a very 

competitive industry will ·suddenly become not as-competitive. 

ABC Insurance Corporation and hypothetical will be sending all 

of its customers to shop number one. When they do that, where 

is the advocate for the consumer? 

If _ God forbid, Senator, you were involved. in an 

automobile accident and rolled your vehicle into or had it towed 

to an automobile body repair shop, when we .are all out with it 

a couple of weeks later, it's shiny, it looks new,· and it 

doesn't shimmy. Well, we feel good about that. We feel that we 

have a vehicle that has been repaired properly4 that we qould 

put ourselves into and our loved ones and have trust in the 

product. 

But the reality is that is just simply not true and 

what you' re going to hear from the · industry is that the 

collusion that the insurance company will be able to produce on 

automobile repair shops is, "Don't repair the crumble zones, 

_because it's too expensive to do, move on. Put an already used 

air bag into the driver side and_ the passenger side. Use 
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aftermarket parts." At every single critical juncture, the 

consumer will be unaware of the dangers that now lurk below that 

hood, because what do we know as consumers. It's shinny, it 

drives. These people are trained; they must do the right thing. 

The one person who·stands up for the consumers is the 

independent body shop owner who, and it's happened to me, will 

say to me, "Hey, Jeff, you're getting screwed here. Because 

what's happening is they' re not repairing this, they' re not 

repairing that. They~re putting aftermarket parts in there. 

You have to get on the phone, you got to get a hold of your 

insurance broker, and you have to tell him that you're not going 

to stand for this. That you're paying $2000 or $2500 a year, 

and you want the parts changed, you want dealer parts, you want 

the crumple zones repaired, you want new airbags put back in 

there so that your family is properly protected." With this 

Department of In~urance regulation, from a policy prospective, 

that independent, objective viewpoint will no longer be injected 

into the process, and the one person that we, as legislators, 

are sworn to protect-~ that's the citizens of the State of New 

Jersey, not insurance companies and, certainly, not Department 

of Insurance bureaucrats -- are the ones that are going to get 

most hurt in this process. 

Senator, I know that you've been hearing testimony for 

an hour and a half now1 and I can go on for another hour and 

half, but I will not out of respect for this great House. 

I would appreciate, Senator, if I could sit at the 

table while the other people who are interested in testifying 

would speak. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: Absolutely. 

particular questions for the Assemblyman? 

Anybody have any 

(no response) 

If not we'd welcome you to sit there~-

Is there anyone here -- I don't have anything·from the 

Department of Insurance. Are they here? 

UNIDENTIFIED COMMITTEE MEMBER: I'd like to hear from 

them next. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Marc, do you want to give us your 

names? 

MARC v. BUR 0: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman. My name is Marc Buro. 

SENATOR SCOTT: All right, sit down and talk into the 

mike. We're going to record this for prosperity. Your 

great-grandchildren are going to listen to this, so they'll be 

able to read about it. 

MR. BURO: My name is Marc Buro, Im the Director of 

Legislative Affairs for the Insurance Department. To my left, 

is Deputy Insurance Commissioner Tom Grillo, and to my right, 

Regulatory Officer Dwayne Tolbert. I appreciate the opportunity 

to come before you and talk about this very important issue. 

I guess, just a few opening comments, if I might, then 

we can get into the substance of the regulation and the 

Department's activities on this proposed rule. as the Chair 

wishes. 

The regulation and the concept of body shop networks 

was developed by the Department . precisely to respond to a 

concern the consumers have been crying out for, which is some 

affordable choices on their auto insurance. This concept, if 

you will, if implemented, will allow consumers to choose a way 
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to save on their premiums immediately. 

totally at their discretiop. 

An option that is 

The Department envisions this not as a new mandate 

that would force any driver in the State of New Jersey to be 

required to obtain coverage through this particular arrangement. 

Quite the opposite, itc is the ultimate in choice, from our 

prospective, in that the ultimate choice as to whether or not 

one selects this particular option lies with the consumers 

themselves. 

If they' re not interested in partaking in physical 

damage repairs through a particular network, they don~t choose 

the option. If somebody is interested and they - - and the 

premium savings is attractive to them-- The cost of auto 

insurance, as we all know, is the highest in the nation here in 

New Jers~y. If they're interesied in saving, excuse me, some 

money, obtaining some relief from the cost, then they can· go 

ahead and choose this particular option. 

On the regulation now and perhaps more to the 

substance of the process that the Department has been 

following--

SENATOR SCOTT: Go ahead, Senator. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: Just a question on that point. 

What you're stating is that they would not be obviously forced 

to choose this option. But they would be offered the option as 

a money saving. Will they also, at the time·when they are told 

that their premium will drop, will they be told that the~will 

not be using original equipment parts? Is that going to be part 

of the notice? Or is it going to be told, you know, "Don't 

worry there is no pain, this is easy, you're going to save some 
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money. Trust us and everything will be done · according to 

Hoyle." I have a particular problem with·that after 30 years of 

experience in a business. I didn't own my own body shop. I 

owned a dealership though. 

Quite frankly, I would not use certain body shops that 

were suggested by certain major insurers in the State, because 

of the lack of quality, the standard was not as high as I would 

expect for my customers, and also the fact that they would not 

use original equipment parts for replacement parts. 

SENATOR SCOTT: We want to continue with your 

testimony. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: But I'd just like an answer to that 

question. Are they going to be noticed to that fact? 

SENATOR SCOTT: You're going to answer that? 

D W A Y N E TOLBERT: The manner in which cars are 

repaired you' re thinking the new regs change that process. 

There is a reg that's in place that talks about -- that requires 

that the car shall be repaired -- I mean, I'm sorry, "restored 

to the condition that it was in prior to the loss, at · no 

additional cost to the insured and within a reasonable time, if 

the repair facility does not," you know -- that is part of a 

current reg N.J.A.C. 11:3-10.3. We didn't change that 

provision; that provision is still in effect. There is nothing 

in the new amendment that changes that provision. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: But the fact that the shops that 

are going to then be part of this new process, are they in fact 

going to be required to replace with original equipment parts, 

or is that something that is not even addressed? So that the 
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person -- what I'm, interested in is, the person who is buying 

the pig in.the poke.should know which pig they're buying. 

The. problem is when you offer to people-- I've had 

people who've, contacted my office on health HMO' s that have 

stated that what they bought isn't what they' re getting, but 

they' re locked in because they don' .t have an option, 

My problem is, if somebody wants .to save dollars by 

. cutting their cost. and sacrificing certain . things, that's 

they' re prerogative, but it shouldn't be that ,they' re led into. 

believing that "A" and "B" are identical. 

MR. TOLBERT: If your' question is whether or not 
- ' 

aftermarket parts arE=_accepted currently in repair facilities 

when they' re. repaired, the use of aftertnarket · parts is• in the 
I 

partial loss regulation. There is nothing . that _ changes that 

now. This current reg does nothing to effect the standard that 

deviates from the current standard that --·is used now to repair 

automobile faci-~ 

SENATOR SCOTT: So then your answer to the Seriator is 

that they don't necessarily have to use the new parts, and so 

on, original equipment, and so on. 

MR. TOLBERT: There's nothing that requires you to use 

new parts now. 

SENATOR SCOTT: That's a real big problem that. we're 

having with th~s .whole. idea. J;f someone, as Senator McNamara 

said, if I walk in the shop and say,· "Look, I'm paying, I don't 

have collision -- I don't have collision insurance. Let's sit . . I 
I 

down and talk. Can we go buy second market or whatever - -

aftermarket pa·rts? I need to cut the cost." That's ·my deal, 

I'm making that deal on myown. 
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But if the insurance company,· because I bought for $20 

bucks a year- - If I bought this reduction and the HMO 

whatever you want to call it -- in auto insurance, now I have to 

go by what they tell me. They're certainly going to tell -- the 

insurance companies are certainly going to tell any garage or 

agency that repairs cars, "If you repair under ours, here's what 

we're going to pay you and you better use these secondary market 

parts." 

Let's keep going. I want tp hear-

Yes. 

MR. TOLBERT: Just in response to that, I'd like to 

say that currently the reg says in terms of adjustment of 

partial loss-- The provision is ll:3-10:3(g)2, and it says that 

it should "cause the damaged vehicle to be restored to the 

condition that it was in prior to the loss~" 

Once again, all I can tell you is t&at provision has 

not been changed. Nothing in the current regs that we adopted 

nor the proposed amendments changes that standard. That is the 

standard that we're operating under now, and that standard has 

not changed and does not change-.,. 

SENATOR ZANE: Senator Scott. 

MR. TOLBERT: --as a result of these particular rules. 

These rules do nothing to change that standard. 

TH b MAS F. GR IL .L 0: Senator, if I may respond. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Senator Zane. 

SENATOR ZANE: Have you given some thought that if in 

fact your regulations were adopted and approved and implemented 

that you ultimately would change those regulations that.you just 

talked about. Has that been discussed? 
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MR. TOLBERT: In terms of changing the standard? 

SENATOR ZANE: That's right. 

MR. BURO: To lessen--

MR. TOLBERT: To lessen the standard? 

SENATOR ZANE: .That's right. 

MR. BURO: No, there has been no thought to lessen the 

standard of a quality of repairs as a result of the regulation. 

SENATOR · ZANE: What is the average savings you 

anticipate per vehicle, per year? 

MR. BURO: Depending upon the price of the level of 

value of the car--

SENATOR ZANE: I understand, that's why I said 

average. 

MR. BURO: - -between $40 and $70 savings to the 

consumer as a result of this option. 

MR. GRILLO: Senator, if I just may address Senator 

McNamara's--

SENATOR ZANE: Well, go through the Chair. 

MR. GRILLO: ---response about the buying the pig in 

the poke . I conducted the public hearing, and I took the 

testimony regarding this regulation from all sides. One of the 

facts that came out in the testimony was that a consumer, even 

if he chooses this option and had an accident, he would still, 

if he was not satisfied with the shop or the type of shop that 

he had to take his car to, could rescind that option and take 

his vehicle to the shop of his choice. He would certainly--

SENATOR SCOTT:· Even though he chose it and after the 

fact of having an accident and now fie went to the shop 

recommended by the insurance company, he can say, "I don't like 
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it, I'm going to rescind and I want the other option. I will 

pay the extra $40 to $75 premium for a pro rata" whatever it 

may be at the time "and have my option to go with a 

different"-- Is that what you'r~ saying? 

MR. GRILLO: Yes, that was part of the testimony I 

heard during the public hearing. 

MR. BURO: It's very--

SENATOR SCOTT: Senator Ciesla. 

SENATOR CIESLA: Is that what you're saying, or are 

you saying that you would allow the individual to go out of 

network and pay the difference on what you allow on the actual 

repair to the car and what the repair to the car would be at the 

independent, -not networked, body shop? Are you saying that 

you're going to allow the individual back in, pay the premium 

savings differential, and then he would be allowed to go as if 

he never selected the HMO type coverage in the beginning? 

MR. BURO: I think the specific answer to the 

question, through the Chair, would be that it would depend upon 

the filing that a carrier who was interested in providing this 

option to its insurers would file and ultimately be approved by 

the Department. There could conceivably be arrangements such as 

the one you articulated. There could conceivably be 

arrangements which mirror the process that is 'currently in place 

with a health care PPO where, as you alluded to, there may be a 

differential between amount reimbursed to the body shop and an 

out-of-pocket cost by the consumer. None of those situations, 

however, could hit the street and become reality until the 

Commissioner of Insurance approved the overall rate filing. So 

57 



not to be funny with the answer, but I· think your question 

alluded to two possible answers. 

SENATOR CIESLA: But wouldn't you agree that the 

economic incentive for the individual to have an arrangement 

that you suggested that would allow the individual to only pay 

the premium differential would not be sufficient in order for 

them to be involved in the process? 

MR. BURO: I think that question would be answered by 

each individual carrier. We've had comments from quite a number 

of insurance companies with respect to this progpam. Some 

companies are interested, others are not, because of primarily 

what you said. In their own corporate decision, they don't feel 

that giving up $50 per vehicle on incoming premium is worth it 

to them. So again, there are certain situations where it would 

work and others where it.wouldn't. 

SENATOR CIESLA: Would there be a statement when the 

individual bought the coverage that would give them that 

particular option that would say, "Should you be dissatisfied 

with the type of coverage provided, you will have the option·of 

paying premium differential which is calculated to be 'X,' which 

would allow you to have coverage at any body shop"? 

MR. BURO: Clearly, the Department is absolutely 

committed to making sure that this option, as well as a number 

of other options that we are in the process of developing or 

recommending for enactment, would be reflected on the buyer's 

guide and the coverage form. So there would be in the policy 

form itself. 

SENATOR CIESLA: But an insurance company could 

select, in their filing, to not comport with those guidelines. 
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MR. BURO: That would not be an optional -- an option 

of the insurance company. We regulate the buyer's guide. 

SENATOR CIESLA: So then are you saying that in effect 

you will have ·that information available to the consumer at the 

time of purchase in a way that they'll be able to understand it? 

MR. BURO: Absolutely. Absolutely. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Let me ask you this before-- I want 

to make sure, because this is-- I can visualize everybody -

everybody -- every insurer taking that option, because they're 

going to save $70 with revisal, then if they have an accident, 

in that year all they have to do is say, "Well, okay, I don't 

like the deal, so now I'm-going to pay the $70 and I'll take my 

other option." 

Are you telling me the insurance carriers are going to 

abide by that? I can't see that for the life of me. 

MR. BURO: With all respect, if I could reiterate my 

· response before. That particular situation which you' re talking_ 

about right now is one of a myriad of options that an insurance 

company could conceivably file with the· Department for approval. 

'.r'm not suggesting that an opt out of the network at the time of 

loss would be as simple as paying back the premium savings you 

achieved. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. All right. 

MR. BURO: It's on.e of a number of situations that the 

Department would have to review and approve. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. That's not an option now. 

MR. BURO: Correct. 

SENATOR SCOTT : I want to make very sure of that, 

because- if that was true, then it would be our obligation as 
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legislator~ tci tell all our constituents, "Hey, don't pay the 

$70. If you don't have an accident, you're ahead of the game. 

When you do have one, pay the $70." 

I'm sorry, Senator Sacco. 

SENATOR SACCO: 

I know that's hard to be. 

paying more for choice, 

I'm even more cynical. I see -- and 

I see that people will be eventually 

and those who supposedly get the 

discount will be paying what everybody else will be paying 

today. This is somehow going to jack the rates up. Choice will 

be, "Well, you're paying more because you have choice." Those 

people who are paying $50 less, that $50 will be in those 

premiums in a very short time. This is going to escalate the 

scale. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Jeff, did you respond? 

ASSEMBLYMAN WARSH: Just .with respect to one point 

about assuring workmanlike quality work on the cars. The 

regulations as proposed N.J.A.C. ll:3-10A-3(b)3. It says, 

"Insurers shall ensure that the standards used to determine the 

quality of the workmanship and parts used are consistent with 

the requirements for the traditional market." What the hell 

does that mean? 

SENATOR SCOTT: What does "traditional" mean? 

ASSEMBLYMAN WARSH: How does that 1protect automobile 

drivers in the State of New Jersey? That I don't know. With 

respect to the earlier point made by the Department of Insurance 

that it would be restored ~o its earlier shape, a) How would a 

driver know that?; and b) It's got airbags when it came in here, 

it's got airbags when it's going out. I mean, that's the same 

thing when, ih reality, it would be very easy for insurance 
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companies and they do it now to urge their network 

networks exist now, understand that -- for their network body 

shops to use used airbags. I think that is a real cause for 

concern. That should be a cause for concern. It seems like it 

is in this House as well as in ours. 

correct? 

SENATOR ZANE: Mr. Chairman. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Senator. 

SENATOR ZANE: You are Deputy Commissioner, is that 

MR. GRILLO: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR ZANE: Did I not hear you say that when you 

conducted the public hearings, one of the provisions you were 

talking about was that people would have the opportunity, if in 

fact there was an accident and they were going to one of the 

designated companies, if in fact at that time they wanted to 

change that, they could at the time of an accident? Didn't you 

say that? 

Senator--

MR. GRILLO: Yes, yes, through the Chair. 

SENATOR ZANE: Well, didn't the gentleman next-

MR. GRILLO: I did take testimony on that. 

SENATOR ZANE: I'm sorry. 

Yes, 

MR. GRILLO: There was testimony from witnesses who 

appeared before me who testified that that is part of the 

regulations and that option would be available. 

SENATOR ZANE: Well, unless I misunderstood, the 

gentleman next to you disagreed with that. Did he not? 

MR. GRILLO: No, he did not, Senator. Respectfully-

SENATOR ZANE: Now-- Well, what is it? 
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MR. GRILLO: I believe--. 

SENATOR ZANE: You can or you can't?.· 

MR. GRILLO: I believe--

SENATOR. ZANE: Let. me give you a hypothetical. You 

just answer yes or ,no. 

I have. opted · to save the $40 to $75. I have an 

accident, they tell.me -- my carrier says you've got to go to 
. . 

XYZ body shop, and I say, "I know too.much about them, I don't 

want to g6 .there.II. Can I then· go to my agent .and hand him a 

prorated $40 to $75 and go wherever I want? Yes or no? 

MR. GRILLO: I can't answer that questions with a yes 

or no, Senator. 

SENATOR ZANE: I thought we just resolved that. 

MR. GRILLO: ··I believe, Mr. Buro, testified I 

believe Mr. Buro testified that that question would ultimately 

be answered and responded toiin the filing that an ·individual 

insurance company would mak~ with respect to implementing--

·SENATOR ZANE: Didn't this gentleman sitting next to 

you say, ''We regulate, we tell them what they' 11 offer." Didn't 

you just say that?. 

MR. BURO: Let me state this again. 

SENATOR ZANE : Just a second, · would you answer my 

question? Didn't you say that·? 

•MR. BURO: Absolutely, the Department regulates the 

filings--

SENATOR ZANE: Well, do you or don't you regulate them. 

as to what they will or will not offer7 

M.R. BURO: The consideration for a consumer who opts 

out ot·a network at the point of loss is absolutely regulated by 
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the Department of Insurance. The carrier could have one of a 

multiple range of considerations, if you will: a return of 

premium; an agreement that the consumer would pay the 

differential between what the insurance company would pay an 

in-network body shop for that repair versus what an out of 

network shop would charge. It's very, very similar to what 

we've all experienced and what we've all dealt with on PPO--

SENATOR SCOTT: We're getting mixed--

SENATOR ZANE: Bullshit is what you're getting. 

MR. BURO: --in health insurance. There is nothing 

new here. It's a very similar concept. Consideration is what 

a consumer would have to pay at the time of loss if they opted 

not to abide by the network. That consideration, again, could 

take form in many different ways. 

SENATOR ZANE: Of course, that is not what you said. 

MR. BURO: If I misspol.:e the first time, I apologize. 

But I believe I was consistent, and let this statement reflect 

what I intend to say. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Is there anybody else confused? 

SENATOR CIESLA: No, now I understand. 

My concern with respect to what they're suggesting is 

that those alternatives that will be contained in the filing 

that will be approved by .· the Department are going to be 

somewhere buried, not very conspicuously, in a policy offering 

that frankly a consumer is not going to be able to prominently 

understand, I'm afraid. It won't be until the time of loss that 

they' 11 find out that to opt out of a network, it will be 

enormously expensive, perhaps, if the insurance company selects 

as their only alternative, which is approved, that they'll be a 
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return of premium. So they'll be left with the alternative of 

having a wrecked car, body shop XYZ, or here's your money back 

and have a nice day, your policy is cancelled. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Does anybody have any more questions? 

SENATOR ZANE: Mr. Chairman, I don't have any 

questions, but I have a meeting at 12:00. I would like to vote 

to release the bill. I'm going to leave you my vote. I'm 

voting to release. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank·you. 

We can get on with the other -- there are people who 

would like to testify and we'll keep going. 

Thank you very much. 

Fortunately, we're having it taped, so we'll be able 

to try to read through what was just said. I'm sure you'll get 

a copy and you can find out what you said, too. Because some of 

the things kind of went back and forth. 

MR. GRILLO: Thank you very much for the opportunity, 

Senator. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you. 

I'd like to call, Mr. Lou Melange, President of New 

Jersey Auto Plan. 

I would suggest, by the way, that if you have a 

statement, in the interest of time, that you make the statement 

and we'll go from there, because .we are being pressed for time. 

What is New Jersey Auto Plan? Wouldyou well, when 

_you sit down, you can give your name, and so on. 

If you'll introduce yourself. 

LOUIS MEL ANG O: Thank you, Senator. Good morning, 

for like five minutes. 
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My name is Louis Melango, I'm President of New Jersey 

Auto Plan, and we are a managed auto care company. I would like 

to thank you, first of all, for the opportunity to express our 

opinions regarding managed autocare and try to explain exactly 

what managed auto care is from the point-of view of the. consumer 

and the insurance industry and the body repair industry. 

I think the simplest way to truly understand manag~d 

auto care is to understand· how the collision claims are 

presently being settled. Assemblyman Warsh brought up a good 

point earlier when he said, "We should be looking into what is 

happening in .other states with managed auto care."_ I'd like to 

carry that a step further, if I may, by saying let's look at· 

what's happening in New Jersey under the -present system 

regarding the settlement of automobile physical damage claims. 

The two biggest consumer complaints regarding 

collision - insurance are the high cost of premi::1ms and the long 

delays before the claims are settled: These complaints have 

been significantly reduced with the implementation of direct 

repair programs. 

A -direct repair program is simply a contractual 

relationship between an insurance company and a repair shop that 

is designed to provide consumers with efficient, cost-effective 

claims services. 

The recently adopted regulations regarding managed 

auto care simply clarify these plans and provide for a premium 

discount and oper~tional guidelin~s. 
- . 

To summarize, direct repair programs are ongoing and 

have been in the State of New Jersey. Managed auto care is the 

next natural step. 

65 



I ~.d like to compare the two a little further. 

SENATOR SCOTT: May I ask one thing? 
. . . 

MR. MELANGO: Certainly. 

SENATOR SCOTT: If your company --- you're probably an j 
excellent company - -', if you were cut out, if · New Jersey Auto 

Plan was not on the-approved list of most of the, carriers, would 

you feel the same way? 

·MR. MELANGO: 

SENATOR SCOTT: 

MR. MELANGO:. 

Yes, I.would. 

Even. though they put you out? 

Absolutely. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. You don't mind giving yourself 

a little road cut. 

MR. MELANGO: Well, we're doing it now. 

S.ENATOR SCOTT: No, I 'm saying - - but that would be a 

different. ball game. 

MR. MELANGO : ·No,. I · feel strongly enough. towards 

managed auto care as an honest approach to increase the.level of 

service and reduce . the premiums, as well as provide _. for a 

quality repair environment, that I would like to see it go 

. forward whether or riot we were part of the program. That's 

based on 3 O years in the collision repair busines·s and the last 

six.study in automobile physical damage. 

Going back to comparing these two programs · as we 

perceive, I'd 0 lik:e to point--

SENATOR SCOTT: Mr. Melange,. we have your statement, 

if you could summarize. I hate to do it to you, but you know, 

you've made a good point. 

MR. MELANGO:. I'll run right through it, Senator. 

SENATOR SCOTT: I'd apprec_iate that. 
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MR. MELANGO: I'll cut it in half. 

Right now, approximately 80 percent of the consumers 

involved in the collision repair asked to be directed to a 

repair shop by the insurance carrier, 80 percent. The 

overwhelming majority are satisfied with the outcome of the 

claim. 

I'd like to just quickly compare these two plans. 

We're comparing direct repair programs, once again, which are 

established and accepted and ongoing in the State of New Jersey 

with managed auto care. 

Here we go: Both plans rely on contractual 

relationships between the repair shops and the insurance 

companies. Both plans direct the insurer to preferred shops. 

Both plans provide for more efficient, cost effective claims 

handling. Both plans must follow established guidelines 

regarding repair quality and inferior parts usage. I need to 

expand on this just a bit. The aftermarket parts issue -- the 

poor quality of parts has been an issue. I've mentioned this 

many times before, and I think it's a hard point to comprehend, 

but I'll try again. 

Under the current system, and I believe under the 

current guidelines, the insurance companies have the right in 

some instances to use aftermarket quality parts -- aftermarket 

repair parts as long as they meet certain standards. It's 

not going to be any different under managed care. None of the 

rules change. Managed care and direct repair programs are so 

similar it's difficult to separate. 

There is a slight difference. Direct repair programs 

are offered at the time of the claim. In other words, if you 

67 



opt for. a standard policy and you crash, that is the t.ime the 

insurance company says_; "Would you like t:o ·. go to my repair 

shop."_ That's like needing your gallbladder removed· and the 

doctor comes wheeling in and says, ''Would you like us to do it 

here." I would much rather decide whether I· want to pick my own. 

medical practitioner prior to needing the service. 

allows that choice. 

Our plan 

Secondly, the managed auto care-- I'm sorry, we'll 

offer that ~hoice. The one difference in the plan is·managed 

1 care offers a premium discount. We have 8 5 percent of the 

people·opting to be directed to a repair shop in a plan that has 

proven · to speed up claims and reduce cost somewhat, · and the 

insurance companies that choose to partake in this plan are 

willing to provide some of the saving onto the consumer. We're 

doing nothing here but inhibiting a cost .saving to be passed on 

to the insurer. I don't think that's what the intent of the 

lawmakers is. I just think they don't understand this plan. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Well, with all due respect, I think we 

do understand it very well. We may have a difference of opinion 

on it, but we do understand it. 

If you could sum up right now. 

MR. MELANGO: Okay.· That's it. The plans ar·e very 

similar. The difference is our plan offers a premium discount 

and the timing of the-choice is slightly different. Now, that 

plan is in .front of the Committee now, obviously, and we sure 

hope- - There's . a lot of research that wertt into this., on our 

behalf, on the Department of Insurance.' s behalf, and we've 

spoken to a lot of people that are interested in these types of 

plans. We'd like to see ii move forward. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you very much. 

MR. MELANGO: 

consideration. 

Thank you for your time and your 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you. 

Mr. Donald Scarry. I ask that-- I mean, I know 

you've us given enough reading here for·· at least a half an hour. 

D O N A L D M. S C A R R Y, Ph.D.: Good afternoon, 

Senator. There is more than enough material for you to read and 

it's timely and it's got words like alagopsosomy (phonetic 

spelling) in it, and so.on. You can forget the most of it. 

SENATOR SCOTT: You use the KISS principle, I hope. 

MR. SCARRY: Yes. 

I also wanted to remind the Senator that l'm no longer 

on the Urban Enterprise Zone Authority. Therefore, I'm not here 

under .subpoena. Therefore, I can recall all the details of this 

study. (laughter) 

If you take a look at Table 4.1, which follows page 16 

in the study, I'm going to take it through seven steps without 

explaining them, and I think you'll see what I'm doing. 

If you assume that the premium reduction is $50 per 

vehicle, and you assume that 50 percent of the vehicles in New 
j 

Jersey go into the plan, premium reductions will be $165 

million. That will be $165 million that will not flow into the 

auto body industry. That is step one. 

Again, assuming that it is $50 per vehicle and 50 

percent participate, there will be some lower activity in the 

auto body sector. State, Federal,· and local taxes will decline· 

by $43 million, and we can break out State and local and 

Federal, but I put them together for simplicity. 
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Again, assumming a $50 reduction and 50 percent 

participation, workers' wages in the industry will decline by a 

net of taxes, of course, because I've taken care of those 

bE'.=fore, will decline by $56 million. 

If you go to Table 4.2, which is on the next page, and 

go with the same set of assumptions-- I have to explain one 

word "value added," that is a very simple concept, value added. 

If a body shop buys a headlight rim for $10 and pays a worker 

$10 to put it on and charges $50 for the repair, the value added 

has been $30. It is the source from which -- that profits come 

from and capit~l costs come from. It's essentially a source of 

wealth. 

If you assume again a $50 reduction for choosing the 

option and 50 percent choose it, 87.9,· $88 million value added 

losses in body shops alone. But remember that every industry in 

New Jersey has forward and backward linkages. In the body shop 

industry they are very easy to see. The body shop industry buys 

paint and glass and steel and plastics and rubber and other 

things, and the forward linkages are the butcher, baker, and 

candlestick maker. Value added losses in other than body shops 

under the same set of assumptions would be an excess .of $51 

million. 

What I did was I totaled those losses up without any 

double counting, and I said that the losses to society out of 

$50 savings and 50 percent of the cars opting in would be $237.9 

million. For that we have saved $165 million or immediately on 

the day that this happens a $73 million loss to everyone. 

Now, I'm not saying that that loss will stick around 

forever. That is the loss that occurs to society before the 
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market adjusts. But I want you to think about where the capital 

that is used in body shop industry has any utility in any other 

industry. I think that that will fall to zero. People who have 

invested human capital in. body shop skills, the workers, will be 

on unemployment for a long period of time, may need heavy 

retraining money, or may permanently wind up in lower paid 

service sector jobs. 

If there are any questions, I'd be happy to--

SENATOR SCOTT: Anybody have any questions? (no 

response) 

Well, you know, this is terrific. I'm sure you put a 

lot of work into this. It looks like whatever we want to know 

about it, it should be contained in here. 

UED? 

MR. SCARRY: It has no industry data in it, Senator. 

It's all Department of Commerce data. 

SENATOR SCOTT: There is no reference in here of the 

MR. SCARRY: No, sir. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. 

MR. SCARRY: That's why I recall every page o.f it. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. 

MR. SCARRY: Thank you. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you very much. 

David Ward, Coalition for Quality Auto Repair.·· 

Introduce yourself, please. 

DAV ID B. WARD, ESQ.: Senator Scott, thank you. 

David Ward representing the Coalition. With Assemblyman Warsh's 

permission, I will give you a copy of the legal analysis that 

I've done with respect to this issue. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: We'd appreciate it. 

MR. WARD: I would make one very brief comment about 

it. There are two clear legislative intent issues that the 

Department of. Insurance has really ignored. Assemblyman Warsh 

referred to the first one being the small business rule that 

requires the Department,to take an approach which will minimize 

adverse and economic impact on the small business, and they have 

simply failed to do that. That's directly and contrary to 

legislative intent. It gives you cause and reason to seek to 

overturn that activity. 

The second thing I will point out, which I don't think 

has been brought out today, is that what the Department is doing 

is reversing two fundamental rules which have been declared by 

the Legislature and by existing regulations as unfair claims 

practices. That is: the very fact of assigning an insurer -

assigning a required repair shop to be used by the insurer; 

secondly, a rule that prevents the insurer from sending the 

check in payment for those repairs directly to the repair shop. 

Both of those things in existing law are unfair claims 

practices. The legislative intent is clear. That has been the 

law for 15 years. The Department wants to turn that upside 1 

down. There could be no clearer indication that they are 

violating legislative intent. That's why we're here. That's 

what's going on, and I think you should focus on that. The 

details of that are in my letter to Mr. Warsh which, with his 

permission, I'll give you a copy and you can look at that. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you, and we' 11 make sure 

everybody has a copy of it. 

MR. WARD: Thank you. 
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SENATOR SCOTT,, Thank you. 

Donald Harvey, Englewood Volvo, Incorporated .. 

D O N A L D w. HARVEY: Thank· you very much for 

allowing me to speak. My name is.Donald Harvey, and I represent 

Englewood Volvo which is•a dealership in Bergen County. I have 

. ·been the body shop manager -- rather I hav:e 25-years experience 

in automotive repair. I am certified with ASE, Automobile 

Service Excellence, and I-CAR, the Inter Industry Conference on 

Auto Collision Repair. 

One 9f .my many .. duties is to assist in the determining 

the actual cash value of a car at the end of its lease or at 

vehicle trade-in time. One of .the things that has an awful lot 

to do with the actual cash value is, if the car had been 

involved in an accident, is that car repaired undetectably. If 

it's detectable either in an off color door panel or something· 

that doesn't fit correctly or even residual frame damage, it 

dramatically reduces the value of that automobile. 

I have a damage assessment sheet or rather a trade~in 

assessment sheet - - excuse me, I'm a little . nervous - - h€.re 

within my paperwork. I' d be more than happy to give it to 

whomever would like it where a customer, prior to my 

testifying at the meeting last week, came in the evening before 

with a 1991 Volvo -- rather a Saab 9000 series car. The 

. wholesale value on that particular automobile should have been 

$12,200. It had a few miles than -- a few more miles on it than 

it should have. With that figured in, it would .have been worth 

about $9000. Because of the.fact that it had been repaired and 

not been repaired correctly, . the value was dropped down to 

$6500. The customer lost $2500. When I asked the customer 
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where the car was repaired, he would not tell me, and I 

respected that and understood that~ When I asked him if it was 

repai,red by a shop that was recommended by his own insurance, 

his answer to that statement was yes. 

Wheh you're dealing with a shop that is getting a lot 

of business every month from the insurance company, the fact of 

using aftermarket parts comes into play very dramatically. 

I have some reports here from Volvo on some tests that 

they have done with crash test data and corrosion tests that 

they have done. Volvo, as you know, has a reputation for safety 

development, and engineering is right up there. 

Volvo introduced the three-point safety belt which is 

now being used in almost every automobile,produced in the world. 

In their lease agreement - - in Volvo Corporations' 

lease agreement, there is a statement, and I' 11 quote, "You 

agree to use genuine manufacturer's replacement parts when 

making repairs to the body of the vehicle such as fenders or 

doors and its major components." That speaks for itself. Any 

car that Volvo is going to get back at the end of a lease they 

want to make sure , that its integrity and safety is as they 

produced it. 

I can go on and on with many other things that that's 

my feeling as one of the crux of this right now. I have an 

estimate from All State, one of the major carriers in the State 

of New Jersey. There is an aftermarket disclaimer on the bottom 

of every estimate. That disclaimer is, "This estimate ha:s been 

prepared based on the use of automotive parts not made.by the 

original manufacturer. Parts used in the repair of your vehicle 

by other than the original manufacturer are required to be at 

74 



least equal in like, kind, and quality in terms of fit and 

performance and warranties to replacement parts available from 

the original manufacturer." Performance to. me,. is if they were 

crash tested. -

To my knowledge, there is no data·on aftermarket parts 

being crashed tested, and the fact that they do not hold up as 

the factory parts do is amplified by the paperwork ·I would like 

to present to you. 

If you have any questions, I'd_ like to answer them, 

and I thank Jeff Warsh for bringing this ACR-121 into play .. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: Mr. Chairman; just for the record, 

and I appreciate the fact that Volvo-.,. But having been a Ford 

dealer for some. 30 years, the quality and standards, I would 

suggest, are just as-high as the American manufacturers. But I 

fully concur in what this gentleman is saying, because when we 

appraise cars on t;t·ade-in, the discoloration of a panel or any . 

work that was hot done up to standard .severely impacted on the 

value of that car, and the newer the car was, the greater the 

impact. 

MR. HARVEY: The important thing--

SENATOR McNAMARA: If it was a 10-year-old car, it's 

one thing, but when you' re talking about 2-, · 3-, 4.:..year-old 

automobiles, people can lose anywhere from $2000 to $6000. 

MR. HARVEY: That is very important. 

SENATOR SCOTT: What you're saying, Senator, in your 

leasing experience -- you mentioned the lease specifically says 

a Volvo you must have original parts by the manufacturer,.· is 
'-

that what is general in the industry? 
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SENATOR McNAMARA: I'm really not -- I didn't do a lot 

of leasing, so I'm not that familiar with it. But I would 

expect so. But I can tell you that we appraised cars that came 

in off lease and when we did--

standard. 

MR. HARVEY: They were worthless. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: --they Were worthless. 

MR. HARVEY: Most certainly. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: --if they weren't done up to 

I can tell you that what he's suggesting that that 

party would not say what body shop that they were directed to go 

there that was like standard operating procedure. 

MR. HARVEY: Absolutely. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you very much, and if you have 

something to leave, our.staff aide will take that. 

We have Paul Bontempo, Tom Elder, Charles Bryant, 

George Van Arsdall. Paul, iif I can give a little advice: the 

KISS principal here, too, we could keep it .short and simple. 
' 

PAUL N. B O N T E M P O: .Thank you, Senator. We already 

know that Senator Zane recorded his vote in our favor, so we 

know we' re one vote ahead. 

continues. 

We certainly hope the trend 

SENATOR SCOTT: We certainly wouldn't want to stay 

long enough to start reversing--

MR. BONTEMPO: Going backwards. 

SENATOR SCOTT: --reversing the procedure. That has 

happened, as you know. 

MR. BONTEMPO: Well, we'll try to be brief, Senator. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. 
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MR. BONTEMPO: First o.f all, Senator, thank you so 

much for hearing ACR-121 today. It's very timely. Time is 

incredibly of the essence, as you know, to try to make this 

happen in the remainder of the session. So we're very grateful 

to you for scheduling this and certainly grateful to the members 

of the Committee for hearing it. 

As you know, this process started back in February 

when the Department of Insurance proposed this regulation. The 

Coalition for Quality Automotive Repairs,.who is represented by 

the gentleman of this table, quickly was formed comprising of 

two different trade associations representing several hundred 

auto body shops in New Jersey to oppose the proposed regulation. 

I will go on record, the Department of Insurance was 

gracious. They welcomed us into their office in a very short 

period of time. We made our points. We thought we made good 

points, but· we didn't know if tb;y I struck home. We · followed 

that with hundreds of letters from not only body shops owners 
' ' 

and employees, but from auto dealers, their employees, from Ford 

Motors, from General Motors, from the National Federation of 

Independent Business, from the gasoline retailers, from New 

Jersey-Car, Charles Walton's people, The Dealer~s Association. 

Despite that, despite hear - - getting a number of 

letters from legislators, including members of this Committee, 

despite the President Protem of the Senate meeting with 

Commissioner Karpinski to voice his objections and concerns 

--despite all of those things, and by the way, we also 

respectfully requested a hearing -- a public hearing -- on the 

issue. We were respectfully declined in writing that request, 

and despite all that, and add to that despite ACR-121 being 
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overwhelmingly approved by the Assembly in June-,.. despite all 

those things, · Commissioner Karpinski in August of this year 

adopted the regulation effective January 1. By the way, you 

heard ~bout a public hearing, 

but the public hearing was 

adoption of the regulation. 

everybody is out of the barn. 

in which we appreciated having, 

scheduled one . month after the 

Kind of closing the door after 

We promised to be brief,. that's it for me. These 

gentlemen, Tom Elder, Charlie Bryant, and George Van Arsdall 

would like to just comment on a .few issues raised, but I've 

implored them to be brief, because I think so far we look like 

we know how to count. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Okay. 

MR.. BONTEMPO: Thank you. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Yes, make sure you introduce yourself 

as you speak. 

TOM ELDER: My name is Tom Elder and I'm employed by 

Compact Cars Inc. It's a large body shop in Central New Jersey. 

I'm representing the body shop industry today. 

Obviously, we believe· that the formation of auto 

repair networks will do serious harm to the auto and collision 

industry. The research that Dr. Scarry presented • to you I 

believe is just a mild version of what may actually occur. 

Just to set the record straight, his research is based 

upon standard industrial classification numbers indicating body 

shops, and only 1100 body shops are in that research. There are 

2237 body shops registered in the State of New Jersey. So if 

anybody could add,. it's double - - the effect would probably be 

double. It's definitely a problem here when you take this 
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regulation and put it against free enterprise in New Jersey and 

it redistributes the amount of work in the marketplace. It 

takes it away from some shops and gives it to other shops 

without any fair competitive advantage. This is totally against 

what we see in New Jersey. 

We are here in New Jersey to support small businesses. 

The Governor has said she's here to support small business. We 

want to grow these businesses without stifling regulations, and 

we feel that the collision repair industry has strong ties to 

the rest of the economy. We don't want t.o foul that up. Add 

that into a couple of other points that I'll drive home quickly. 

The insurance industry has got one break after another 

break. For example: 1) The enforcement of DWI has seriously 

cut down on a number of accidents. 2) The insurance surcharges 

have completely or almost completely eliminated those claims 

from $0 to $2000. It's all been brought by your constituents to 

you. 

I'm sure that the surcharges are horrible. They're 

anywhere from $400 to $600 per year for having an accident that 

is an at-fault accident, where you're 50 percent or more at 

fault. Most of the insurers opt not to turn those claims in. 

So the insurance companies have already gotten this major break. 

Have they reduced premiums because of this? Has anybody seen a 

drop in premium? I certainly haven't. Nobody that I know of 

has. Claims are literally gone in that area. 

Consider also that many of the profits that insurance 

companies make are from property damage. ·That's t.he collision 

repair, the comprehension repair. Most of their losses 
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according to "Standards and Poors," come from bodily injury 

settlements. 

, What are we doing here trying to save insurance 

dollars in the wrong place? They're making a profit here. Are 

we going to make more profit for them? 

Currently, many of our members have been contacted by 

major insurers interested in these programs looking for 

additional concessions. I'm here to tell you that I'm one of 

the closest cost-controlled persons in the State. I can tell 

you that body shops make between 0 and S percent of their total 

sales. Their net profit is Oto 5 percent. 

You want to ring the sponge out a little bit more, 

this is not• the place. It's going to be rung out of the 

consumer. The consumer is going to see it in a lesser quality 

repair and lesser quality repair parts on their cars. 

A recent talk with the Governor -- very short talk 

with the Governor said--

SENATOR SCOTT: I hope it's true. 

MR. ELDER: What? 

SENATOR SCOTT: I hope it's a yery short conversation 

with the Governor because so far we're not doing too well. 

MR. ELDER: Okay. 

Let's move onto Mr. Bryant. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you. 

C H A R L E S BRYANT: Yes, my name is Charles Bryant. 

I'm an Automotive Insurance Claims Consultant. I assist 

consumers when they have a problem with a settlement of a claim, 

and I apply the Unfair Claim Practice Regulations that is -- the 

proposed changes in today. I also do consulting work for both 
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of the associations involved in C Car .. I run hotlines for the 

two associations, and I hear the complaints in the industry 

everyday. I have filing cabinets, after filing cabinets, after 

filing cabinets of document.at ion. 

I want to run through things quick. I had a prepared 

testimony. I have some documents that I would like to leave 

with you, but I'll hit on the high spots and be done with this. 

First of all, this is being touted as the greatest 

thing that has ever happened in.the insurance industry. That's 

not true. The Commissioner wants people to look to at him as 

he's the hero to the people of New Jersey by saving us money. 

That's not true. 

SENATOR CIESLA: No longer. 

MR. BRYANT: Exactly. 

This will make the insurance industry in a position of 

power to apply undue influence on the auto body industry to make 

them do things that they would normally not do. It would result 

in the improper repairs to automobiles affecting the safety of 

the automobile and to a detriment to the insured, as well as to 

the auto body shops. It will result in a restriction of trade. 

It will result to aftermarket parts-- I'm going to leave you 

with a complete book on aftermarket parts that I've already 

prepared for the Garden State Automobile Federation, because the 

problem existing as things currently are. It will result in 

special deals that are made behind doors and these deals are 

currently made right now. I'm going to,talk about them a iittle 

bit. 

This will wind up in the insurance companies being the 

one to decide the level of quality. It will stop the insured 
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from the ability to withhold payment until they' re satisfied 

with the repairs. It takes them out of the loop . 
. 

The 'insurance companies rate - - it will eventually 

wind up in allowing the insurance companies to ignore their 

fiduciary obligation and duty to the insurer to act in their 

best interest. 

This whole thing is being done under a false pretense. 

I think the present system needs to be looked at. There has 

been things that happened in the past. Thirty years ago there 

was a suit to stop this. I guess, I'm done. (laughter) 

SENATOR SCOTT: You know, what-- (laughter) 

MR. BRYANT: I want to say one more thing. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Go right ahead. 

MR. BRYANT: I am very frustrated, and it's important 

that I say this. Everybody could be mad at me, and you know 

what, I'll go find a new trade if I need to, but I want to say 

this, because I've watched this for five years of my life and 

devoted my life to try and solve some these problems. I think 

people need to know about this. 

The current regulations are disregarded by the 

insurance companies. There are regulations regarding the 

aftermarket parts. They are disregarded and put on these cars 

anyway or the people have to pay the difference on them. The 

pig in the poke that was mentioned before, finer words were 

never spoken. 

This is not -- people are not being given an educated 

decision, and the recent opinion or the -- being able to rescind 

this option is an absolute joke. 

82 



$70 back. 

They're not going to be able to get their $40 or their 

They're going to have to pay the difference of the 

pressure that they're going to put on these shops that are not 

chosen to participate in these programs, which is a lower labor 

rate, aftermarket parts, a discount on the original parts -- the 

things that are currently going on in this industry that needs 

to be looked at. 

As far as limiting the savings, I think why should 

anybody be able to save $50 on a policy, and put a restriction 

of anywhere from $500 to $1500 on a claim, because it will 

happen. That is what it's going to cost a consumer. 

Now, I'm done, and I apologize for being rude and not 

shutting up when I was told. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you. 

I think Paul is trying to tell you something. He's 
I 

been here enough that he understands what happens. 

MR. BRYANT: I know and I'm new to this and you can 

tell that I'm very aggravated--

SENATOR SCOTT: I know you are. 

MR. BRYANT: --because I live it everyday. 

SENATOR SCOTT: And that is good, because it's sincere 

and we know that and we do appreciate it. We see the sincerity 

of it. So we do appreciate that. We're just trying to tell you 

that certain things we - - we all ready have heard from- - I 

think the first three people up here, the Insurance Department, 

after Assemblyman Warsh said an awful lot to us. 

MR. ELDER: You know, Charlie Walton left then. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Pardon. 

MR. ELDER: Charlie Walton left after that testimony. 
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SENATOR SCOTT: Did he? Okay. 

Yes, sir. You're the third gentleman. 

G E O R G E V a n A R S D A L L: My name is George 

Van Arsdall. I'm employed by Prestige Auto Body in Union 

County, large, modern, full service collision repair facility. 

I also serve on the .Board of Directors of the Automotive Service 

Association of New Jersey. 

At the shop where I'm employed, over 90 percent of the 

repairs in our business involve an insurance claim. Many of our 

customers are either repeat customers or their relatives or 

friends of former customers who have selected our shop knowing 

the level of service and quality that they will receive. We're 

proud of the reputation we've built and the customers who return 

to us or send others when our services are needed. 

If insurance companies established designated auto 

body repair facility networks and consumers are effectively 

denied their choice of repair facilities, our reputation will 

mean little or nothing, as consumers are instructed which shop 

to use. 

In 1988, our facility had 20 employees. By 1992, we 

had nine. Our annual sales were also less than half of the 1988 

level. We determined that a significant amount of the lost 

business was being directed by several insurance companies to 

their direct repair program shops, and we made a decision to 

actively pursue and attempt to join as many of those DRP 

programs as possible. Now, this was a decision based on 

survival. 

Over 30 insurance companies were contacted by 

telephone, by mail, or both. Many were contacted a second, 
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third, or fourth time during the past three years. Some of 

those companies requested information about our facility stating 

they required certain equipment, certain services, or certain 

training. We were very pleased to supply the requested 

information since our facility easily meets or exceeds all 

published standards. 

We're certified by I-CAR as "gold class." There are 

less than 100 shops in New Jersey that have that certification. 

Some insurance companies· didn't even reply or return 

our phone calls, some stated they didn't have a direct repair or 

referral program. 

The most common reply, however, was we do not 

currently have a need for another shop in your area. We will 

keep your information on file and consider it when we have a 

need or those very similar words. 

Now, it's been estimated that about 20 to 25 percent 

of the body shops currently are part of one or more of these 

direct repair networks. But it's not because the others haven't 

tried or because they're not qualified. 

I wonder if it has anything to do with our reluctance 

to meet the concessions that the insurance companies ask for. 

That's all I have. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you very much. 

MR. BONTEMPO: Thank you for your indulgence, Senator 

and Committee members. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: I'd like to move the resolution. 

SENATOR CIESLA: I'll second it. 

SENATOR SCOTT: --moved by Senator McNamara, seconded 

by Senator Ciesla. 
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MR. CANTOR: On the motion to release Assembl:y 

Concurrent Resolution No. 121. 

Senator Scott. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Yes. 

MR. CANTOR: Senator Ciesla. 

SENATOR CIESLA: Yes, sir. 

MR. CANTOR: Senator Bennett has already indicated an 

affirmative vote. 

vote. 

Senator McNamara. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: Yes. 

MR. CANTOR: Senator Sacco. 

SENATOR SACCO: Yes. 

MR. CANTOR: Senator Zane has indicated an affirmative 

The motion is carried. 

(MEETING CONCLUDED) 
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April 20, 1991 

July 27, 1992 

October 20, 1992 

January 20, 1993 

March 9, 1993 

March 19, 1993 

March 25, 1993 

April 5, 1993 

April 6, 1993 

April 12, 1993 

April 27, 1993 

May 6, 1993 

Wimmer Chronology 
Attached Documents are Grouped by 

Type and Date as Closely as Possible 

Submitted soil log and tube permeameter test 
results to Ernest Scales, Soils Inspector for 
Borough of Califon. 

Submitted application for a Letter of 
Interpretation, Statewide General Permits, 
and a Transition Area Waiver to the New 
Jersey Department of Environmental 
Protection. 

Received denial on Letter of Interpretation 
from the NJDEPE. 

Applied to the NJDEPE for resubmission of 
Letter of Interpretation Approval. 

Second perculation completed. (Passed) 

Received Hardship Waiver - PWW TA's list of 
agencies from NJDEPE's Jay Springer. 

Mailed out notices for NJOEPE Freshwater 
Wetlands Transition Area Waiver. 

Received acknowledgement from the NJDEPE of 
receipt of offering to sell certain lands. 

Received letter from The Trust of Public Land 
stating that they would be interested in 
acquiring this 2-acre property. 

Spoke with James Bresen of the NJDEPE Green 
Acres Program and explained that we had 
received a letter from The Trust of Public 
Land offering to purchase the property; 
however, Roy Wimmer did not wish to sell . 

. 
Received letter from the NJDEPE regarding the 
Green Acres Program. Enclosed was an 
application GDI completed in order to be 
considered for inclusion in the state's oper. 
space network. 

Resubmitted application to the NJDEPE for 
Freshwater Wetlands Approvals. 



May. 7, 1993 

Mayl0, 1993 

May 13, 1993 

May 28, 1993 

June. 9, 1993 

June 15, 1993. 

June 30, 1993. 

July $, .1993 

July 21, 1993 

August 9, 1993 · 

August 10, 1993 

August 20,1 993 

Gladstone Design In~. issued completed 
appliri~tion ieceived cin April 27th and, letter 
to the State Land Acq~isition, ~JbEPE, Green 
Acres Program explaining that Roy Wimmer does 
n6t ~ish to sell the land, he only offered 
the ·sale. as a r~quirernent of the Transition 
Area Waiver Application. 

Received letter from the New Jersey 
~onservation Foundation requesting that GDI 
include a USGs· indicating the property and an 
a.ppraised val.ue · for the property assuming no 
wetlands waiver approval. 

Submitted requested infcitmation io the Ne~ 
Jersey Conservation Foundation. 

Applied to the NJDEPE for a Transition·Ar~a 
Waiver Reduction, FW-1 Application. 

Received letter from the New Jersey 
Cons~tvation Fbundation requesting more 
irtformation. · 

As per our conversation with Patrick Sheppard 
of.the NJDEPE we· sent a check in the amount 
of $270.-00 for an additional Transition Area 
Waiver. 

Submitted questionnaire for the Water Quality 
Management Plan to the NJDEPE. 

• .Received letter from the NJDEPE Green Acres 
Program declining to purchase the property. 

Faxed letter GDI received on J~ly 8th to Jay 
Springer of . the rJDEPE • . 

Rec~ived offer.from the New Jersey 
Conserv.ation Foundation in the amount of 
$6,000.00. 

Faxed offer from the New Jersey Conservation 
Foundaiion to Jay Springer at the NJDEPE. 

GDI submitted letter to the NJDEPE statin~ 
that we had received offer from the New 
Jersey conservation Foundation for $6,000.00 
and t.hat under no circumstances would the · 
owner of the property accept this offer as 
the property was appraised at $75,200.00. 

j 
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September 21, 1993 

September 27, 1993. 

September 29, 1993 

October 12, 1993 

October 29, 1993 

January 26, 1994 

January 27, 1994 

March 10, 1994 

December 27, 1994 

January 6, 1995 

February 1, 1995 

May 19, 1995 

May 25, 1995 

June 6, 1995 

June 28, 1995 

July 3, 1995 

July 13, 1995 

Submitted a full copy of the Land Appraisal 
Report including certifications, comments, 
and back-up data to the NJDEPE at the request 
of Jay Springer. 

Received letter from the New Jersey 
Conservation Foundation requesting a response 
and stating that the appraisal submitted was 
not for the subject property. 

Received denial from the NJDEPE for a 
Transition Area Waiver. 

GDI submitted a full copy of the land 
appraisal for the subject property and also 
stated that the owners do not actually wish 
to sell this property. 

Received another offer from the New Jersey 
Conservation Foundation for $15,000.00. They 
agreed that the appraisal we sent them was 
outdated and not warranted because of several 
other conditions. 

From the NJDEPE GDI received the following: 
Approval for the Freshwater Wetlc;tnds 
Statewide General Permit and Water 
Quality Certification 
Denial for the Transition Area Waiver 

Approval and denial received by Roy Wimmer. 

Filed appeal with Administrative Law Court 
for Administrative Hearing request. 

Interrogatories, Wimmer vs. DEP. 

Notice to produce documents to Wimmer. 

Hearing, Administrative Law Court. 

Stipulation of facts by Wimmer submitted to 
state. 

Subpeona to hearing in OAL on June 6, 1995. 

Hearing ALC, Mercerville, NJ. 

Submission by Meyer & Landis. 

Final submission to ALJ. 

Expected ALC decision date, not met~ new 
date projected September 1995 
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Gon,§eIVatiori 
'Pol.1Ildation 

300 M<.'ncilrom Road 
M,11i, ... 1,,11n1 NJ0796() 

~ U J. . ~ .P-J 7 5 ,/U 
i-t'\X :!!JI :!i'J'J,IJ9 

Mr.Ronald A., Kennedy, P.E. 
265 Main Street 
P.O. Box 400 
Gladstone, New Jersey 07934 

May 5, 1993 

Re: Hunterdon County, Califon Borough Block 15, Lot 3 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

Thank you for your inquiry· regarding the NJC~'s interest in 
acquiring th~ above captioned property. As explained in the DEPE 
~egulations, such ciffers should be accompanied by a USGS map with 
the property indicated and an appraised value for the property 
assuming no wetlands waiver approval. The DEPE has issued 
criteria for such an appraisal. 

0hen we receive this information,we will evaluate it and shnre it 
with other interested conservation organizations which may be 
involved in nearby projects. 

Wetlands and associated buffer areas are particularly significant 
ecologically and certainly worthy of preservation. We would like 
to work with you to achieve this goal. 

Sincerely, 

Alice Puleo 
Land Fund.Assistant 

cc: 



~w 
f-, <[f erser. 
uo!JSerV"atiOfl 
'PoUILdation 

300 Mendham Road 
Mordstown NJ 07960 

201-539-7540 • 
FAX 201 539 9439 

I 
Mr. Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 
Gladstone Design, Inc. 
265 Main Street,P.O. Box 400 
Gl~dstone, New Jersey 07934 

. -~. ,· . -. . - ... - ... -,: 

-·· "\ -·. 

• 

June _9, 1993 . - .. -

Re: Wimmer Property - :· .. · :~- ·-.::·,. _. ::c.: -~-: •· ~ .. ~,·:~-•-~:~-::::~-~~~:>~<: <,: :. ~-- ~-- ... 
Block 15 lot 3 River Road .·,_.·-: -~ :· ~_..,..,. ~ :-- :--~-:~; ,.::··--·-.:.~- . · .. ··· 

I I ._ ..... · ·-·· •. -~- a"• .. _ - ......... .,,,.__ • ••· · ·• • · .. ,~., • .. - • • 

Califon Borough New Jersey . :· ·,·_;,-•.~ '"...-·.::-.~ •;, .... :..,-";.:.·~-0~---.---:- ,. ·.-

Dear Mr.. Kenn~di: >-~;}--t: ;{if ;titi~~~;;~::: ij/< : 
Thank you ·for the u~s.c;:s. -map' ·and'-appra°isaL-'on ·the-;above _;, --
captioned property. We ·are interested -in'. exploring the possible -_ -
acquisition of this property by ~e. New J"ei:5ey· .~onservation .• ✓ ,- • •• 

Foundation - · · · · · - · · "'.'" .... J':",,,~~•~'·-·"'····· :- .-.-,_ ·· ·· · · "··-
• -~· <:,:·,_-~-· -~- _,:·.:· :· .. . :;.~J:~,i ~\-;-~~?:;;.~~~-.;._;~:.~·-.:,_i <:=- .. ~-~- .. ~ 

As regards the appraisal, "it assumes:_ ~the· ·granting of a -wetlands 
waive.::.·. Since this is not a foregone·- ·conclusion, -a more accurate 
reflection of the present .value ·of.._the-land ·would ·be an appraisal 
as it exists today, without the ·wetlands waiver •. ·-.This is the -
appraisal we requested in our letter:- of. May. S , .. 1993, -_and the type 
of appraisal specified by the DEPE for· the wetlands waiver . 
process. The DEPE has issued cri teri"a ·for--~uc::h ·an _appraisal. - · -

' . • . •• •. • .• - - ··: • • •; ~--•·~.,- •,,;,.:-.. ~·-• ~~-, f'.::-1-·· :;:•_;,:'-.."a·~ • .1'•"•':· . 

It is my understanding that a. property such _as 'the WilDlller's, which 
is in a trout maintenance·area,~mu.st-allow·a~fifty-·foot setback . 
from the wetlands boundary-for the compensation area. Could you· 
explain the twenty-five foot setback,~~~please'2 ~- .: . .--:,., ·· · 

. .. ~ .. · .. - . : --1::_~~{ ~~~.;.:-:: ~= ~- : .. _·. _.; 
When we have received an appraisal reflecting current market 
value, we would like to meet. with. you:·and'. your client to discuss 
possibilities for preserving this- si'gn~;~cant wetland area. 

-- ·.: ·_ --·-~,:.:·~~,. ,• :-.~:-';,:. .:: .. 

cc: Rick Brown 
NJ DEPE 

· Sincerely,_. : .. ;...._, ... _;,·-~ -. · 
,·~· 1~·-·.··_:',:~ 
Alice Puleo -"-: .... ~ -
~and Fund Assistant 



v~w 
Cje1sey. 
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Cor:u:1issioncr Jc•a:1n"·· 1-:. Fox 

,,_ 
I • 

Ue:p.::i;:t1nf'nt o:· t:n·J.iron::,ental Fr~t~ctic,:1 dr.J CnE:2:gy 
c~ 402 , 
Tr~11ton, N-:;.J Jei·se:y 03G?~-OO'-O'-

Gear Co~missioner fox: 

l\s i.·'==cip11?.rit.s or r.,~:1y offers to !3e1.l i:,rorertie.s aff.ectcu 
by •,;et lands ~r;d Wt::tl::ind£ waivE".:-s, tLe t,;e,,._. J~H sey Cons=Jrvation 
f o:w.nda t j en has a-a·~·e .;:rt l com...1,ents and :n~c0r.,rr.~nJa l ic.rn::;. 

1":1e insi;ruct; on:; i~sue:d to ,::q:,pl j cants: for- tri:1ns i ti.on 
arGa w~iv~rs by the Land Us~ Fegul~tio:1 Prcgr~m require that 
cf:-::rs to s12ll tLe::e properties.are accor..fJanie:d by fair 
r .. 2.,r}:et val 1.1e apr,raisdls ~n:J E::~ecific ,1tt.}chf'.'.~~1ts. 
;_;:·.::crt1...;;1c1t~ly, "-'e routinely rccf:!iVC:! offe1.·s of !;;Rle witlio•.:t. 
a i-' p !.. a i s :1. 1 s , a~ k i n '-:! pr i c es ...,, hi ..:..: h ref l e ct v ti 1 u-:? s c f b :..: i l d :1 b 1 e 
r:·ope rt i es, 0i· oft e:-s with n~•ne of th8 flCCQ!"i>~ nyir.9 
ducu1t1~11ts. 

'l r:e 1~o•.'ei'.".ber 17, lS/92 r.1:1::'.0 f:1:c;,,, Hcb~l·t Tu.Jui-, 1:e~iardin::; 
•,•,aiver r~quirt::m~nts clearly states 11 Tl:.? applicant~s a[-lrr-:iiser 
i:.ust ta},e into conside:r.:•tion eI1·1ir:,:.,r.r::<.>:,tal ::o:,r,trr\ints ,,.:hen 
ass--:?.ssing tl.~ f:::ir J,;ark~t v::ilue of a property.'' 'Ille va1'.1•~ 
?stinates we rece:.ve c:tt NJCF reflect r,:u·:--.et v.:i.l :1es for dry, 
l:i;.ii1.d:::ble lets with no ~11vin.,nme11tal consti:-<2.i.nts. Sl 1ould i.;e 
purchase an·/ of_ these properties at the inflc1t~d, buildoble. 
J'r ices r ec1ues-:cd, we could neither build on the p1~oper ty, nei1.· 
:.e.:::eU it as a b;;ildable property. As ~oon ,:1s the dE!~d 
cii~!l'JQS hancls, th~ value of a buildable a~sel fr..>1.· whid1 i,..;e 
r1re being asked t:,. p2y a pl:ef!lium cUscippcars, He ur:Jcrstc1rld 
::mt ,1t~crne1·s fur sr::ve~al or the applicants we have heal·d 
fr-o;:: arP. :.-e~:l.ieztino a revie...., ''.-'f the oop;:aisa: stl'ln,lards. he 
stron:;ly ?:12co.~1re1vt"'t:1~t the standi;:jrds·l"~:iain as written c::1.n:l 
firrn1 1· e.nfQL"C~d L,~, the C.CPE. l\5~l.!1nin-;; we::Ua 1"&<;.ls ..._,niver 
a).);.:-rv-'aJs in 1.:1.e Rppn~isols ••dll Si.tC.:C•~s=fulJy blc,c% 
coi·1serviltion o::"fforts to puz·ch~so ru.ig pre.f:'-~rvr.: wetlande: 



' 

r:~:o::,.:::rt1es by both f.1ri•.,1ate- ":-;.\ 1<01.:.,_· ~::er1:-ir.:•;;. ~:--.clurJ.ii:=i t?lE> 
c;: ce:1 i\z:.rE:s pro0rar." .. 

Ci; nn c:1d1d1·1isti·~ti·.-~ li::'-~l, ... .-e e1::1:: fr.::..,t r,:tE<~ by ttH~ 
11·c.ny offe-1-s of s3le ·.,'e rr:-~ei-.•8 ·,.'i.ti,01:: t..l':~ t•:• 1.;.,ired 
~·Jppcrtin::, doc!..t:::entativil, :i:•• :_31,-J U::e r::-=-·~-.1.le1:io~ 1·103t·aii1 
n.:·r,o of t:o\'e1i;ber li, l9S<. s~e-·.:.!:ic::illy Hq·.:ites t~e inclusion 
o: USG:, r.3?$ \•.'it}) ':hi? r•r-:·p.•;;,.·t,-_.- i;:Jir,ai~·r.i, ';(IY. Ji1:li:~, and 
ni,·,r,1·ais~,1~. i~e :::-e::~dve l•:·tti:-,J s y;.:.ll'. ?:ctliir?.-~ 1;-:.)~·e ~h~n U1e 
i-. .:1:-.:e of tl1c rr.linicipalit:,, t!)~ cotrnty, anj l.,~o,:-K an.:! lot.. 
nunLe!.-s. 'Ibc e:ej,,Jers ccn::.j ::1::r the t;!0Ck t :> 1:,e n~nning V-tsl.:d 
.:,n <"1 thirty di'ty rtts~or,:e tj 1·,.., from \..'..c: .:l:i':2 c.tf our receipt oJ 
-r.r,e .let.ter. Mean1o,•r,ilf\, l-et'..•;·i:: ;.;e Ci.li: ,.3!:;£"•::s the prc:pe!. t'/, · ... ·c• 
rust. ,,,.,,r lt.e back and re:qu<:'!:t tr·ie i:,f orr.,atior! v:hich, {1cc-,rdir;1 
t:0 r.ul<::s, should hav~ bc·~n i1,c1'..!de,J wjth tr 1t.>ir firs": l~tte~·. 
h•,:? l}ave bC::-en copying the: of'1.1 r-c:-,pri~t.e 01-:r,E staf( in '.i.renton in 
all con:esf.)Onden;.;;.J. Hc1p~£u1 ly this ~tops tz·s clo-:t until all 
the f!€;-=:;e~sary in! ori:;~lio:-: is sul:mi ttc.J. 

re:: yc.·ur inf'or.r.,,:,t.icn, 'v.'C have r~•:Juc-~.:.:teu apprrli'.:;alG f:.-or.i 
the ap~,licants listed L>elow: 

Chrysler, ?-:oiris Cou:1ty 
Mira0lit.ta, h'arn~n county 

,. 

~.i.l 1\1::er, H•.Jnlc-n.k,n Cuui1ty 
~elf e, Pns$e1ic Count)' 

'i·:e ha'1e req·..:cste:t USGS and tax r.,:;p~~-, e:·,ct e\ViJndsn:.s frc1·1 
Hh:k!:i, CcJ lins, C(-n}-:lin _;nd Cur.ps in !!i-. .. .z:ri-; Co.1r~t;1 ; an.~ Smit.ii 
and Z'..ll·L,.;l.Cll i:1 ?cis~ ~ ic C0 1.Jnty, 
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Co__nservat10£L 
PoLJILdation 

300 1'vte11dliw11 Road 
Morristown NJ 07960 

201-539-7540 
FliX 2Ul 5J9 9'139 

Mr. Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 
Gladstone Design Inc. 
265 Main Street, P.O. Box 400 
~ladstone, N~w Jersey 07934 

RE: Wimmer Property 

i\ugust 5, 1993 

Block 15, Lot 3, River Road, 2.6 acres 
Califon Borough 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

With respect to the subject property, based upon the facts 
presented to us, we are prepared to offer $6,000 for its purchas, 

Without an accurate current appraisal, and with only an 
unsubstantiated opinion of value furnished by the applicant, we 
cannot understand how either we, another conservation buyer, or 
the DEPE can determine a value for the property. In addition we 
note that the attached appra~sal furnished to us by the applican· 
is for other properties owned by the applicant, NOT the above 
noted parcel. 

We have based our offer on appraisal of comparable propertiE 
we have available to us as a result of other transactions, which 
we consider superior to the opi1 ion sent to us in connection wit: 
the subject propert~. 

DFH: SC 

CC: Riel<_, Brown 
Jay Springer 
NJ DEPE 

Sincerel , 

ore 
irector 



~w 
-;-'jersey 

Co~e1Vat1ori 
'Pollil..dation 

300 Mendham Road 
Morristown NJ 07960 

201-539-7540 
FAX 201 539 9439 

I 
Mr. Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 
Gladstone Design, Inc. 
265 Main Street· 
P.O. Box 400 
Gladstone, New Jersey 07934 

Re: Wimmer Property 

• 
.. 

September 24, 1993 

Block 15, Lot 3, River Road, 2.6 acres· 
Califon Borough 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

We wrote to you on August 5, 1993 with an offer to 
purchase the above-noted parcel. To date, we have not yet 
received a response. 

In our letter we also noted that the appraisal submitted 
to us by your office was not for the property noted above. 
It is our understanding that your submission to us must 
include a current appraisal of the subject property. 

Kindly forward a copy of a current appraisal for the 
above-noted property to my attention as soon as possible. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

MSB: js 

CC: Rick Brown 
Jay Springer 

Sincerely yours,. 

-itu ddhcf'1?Jf4e-
Miche1e s. ByerJ/ 
Assistant Director 



October 22, 1993 

Merna to Fila: 

Wir:11ner Property, block 14, Lot '.1..01, block 15, Lot 3 
River Road, Califon. Borough, Hunterdon County, NJ 

¢'..X~-- . 
ht an informal, betweer, Dave Moore, Michele Byers and me we 
discussed the fair market value attributable ta th~ subject 
property. It consi~ts of two lots in Califon Sorough in 
Hw'lterdon county. One lot borders t.he South B:ranch of the 
Raritan River and is long and narrow, unbuildable ctnd tronts 
on River Rd. The second parcel, across River ~d. fro111 the 
first is bordered on its back line by the now-abandoned 
for.mer High Bridge Railroad Right ot Way, which is slated to 
bec·o1ne a public access trail facility ope:tated by the 
HWlteraon Co\lfltY F~~Jts Syst~m. Wetland rest~ictinn8 exist on 
both parcels, as well as size constraints on the riverside 
one. These render the lots essentially unbuila..ble without a 
variety of waviers and/or variances~ The valuation was 
pr~dieated upon the inability to build on either psrcal, 
j ~,dividually or both combined. · 

Part of the valuation discussion was a generalized 
review of the current lllarket values for Wetlands propertias 
in Morris and Hunterdon counties as evidenced by either 
discussions with real estata brokers and/or appraisers, as 
...,~11 as rei::ent pu.rchasei·s of WE1t.lt1nd t.ri:11.,ts who tended to be 
Fublie park orientated. specific to the discussion$ wer~ 
appraisals that the Fol.lndation had received regarding our 
Wickecheoke Creek project, soJ'Q.e propert:i,,u of which are 
analogues to this one in so far as development capabilities 
due to wetland constraints. Since the aite is undisturbed, 
wetlands mitigation is not a potential. The values that were 
discussed ranged from $1,500 to $3,000 an acre, geherally 
around $2,000. Most of those would have been to interested 
neighboring purchacers. Tho salco that were obviously 
directed by either mitigation and/or court order transaction 
were not considered. Block 14, Lot 1.--±a...~.O-> 46 acrea, and 
!Hock 1!, I.ot 3 con~ins 2 acres for a!f,06 acre total. This 
analysis leads to a "Jal ua figure of be . ~, 500 and $9, ooo 
for both lots, with a ~eneral v&lue of $6,000. 

A second approach based. upon tbe properties utility as a 
fishing accea$ site with tent camping potential was then 
discussed. The underlyin9 preJ1ise was aocratic in approach -
how much would so1nenna P8Y to own a std p e) nng thl'lt river 
with an area that would~ suitable for recras.tional camping? 
Anoillary tot.bat was the question as to bow much a group, 
perhaps r.omprise<l of! ftu!li1v members. wou1d hP. will{n,.. ;.,.; 

. \l,_f 



r 

(USTOME: FELRTION: 

share to give a special gift t.o a tuily member to 
commemorate a ntilestone in their life? In the first 
:i.nstance a value of betlileen $10,000 and $15,ooo was . 
con.sidered to be a fair amount for a fishin9 "get away 0 • In 
the seconc:1 example asswuing a $.2, 500 contribution •each by six 
participants, a $15,000 was realistic and appeared reasonably 
attainable. 

The figures were then discussed on an infc:>rmal basis 
· with tnd Hunterdon Pa.rk Commission wbo confirmed that the per 

acre values paralleled their wi.derstanding of.the current 
market along the South Branch oft.he Racitan. 

Predicated upon .the above, and giving the land.holder tbe 
largest benefit of the doubt, $15,000 was eho$en as an offer 
for the purchase of both parcels. 

The rationale tor NJCF purchase interest is. not only to 
avoid a stucture in an inappropriate ar.-~a, but als¢·to· · 
provide another ri'1er access point. Hunt.erdon Coun'ty Pa.rks 
i.s willing to acquire from us in turn should w• t"eceive 
title. 



.. ···.·.··• r:N!]w .. 
. . . ·.· ~erser_ 
·. Corisentat/CJil 

'PoU1Ldation 
. 300 Mendham Road 

Morristown NJ 07960 
201-539-7540 
. FAX 201 539 9439 

Ronald A • . Kennedy, P. E ~ 
G.ladstone Design Inc. 
265 Main Street 
P .o. 5.ox .400 
Gladstone, New Jersey 07934 

RE: ·· Wiitll?ler Property 
Block 14, Lot 1.01, Block 15, Lot 3 
River Road, Califon Borough 
Hunterdon County, NJ 

Dear Mr. Kennec;iy: . 

.., -· .. , ... 

We•have reviewed the land appraisal report we received 
from you on October 1s, 1993, valuing the above captioned 
property. We have the following comments on the appraisal: 

- ·The appraisal is dated April 23, 1991. It is two and a 
half years -0ut of date. 

- The appraisal is conditioned upon the assumption that 
the su.bject property is•able to obtain all permits.and 
pass necessary inspections to be utilized as a single 
family residential site. These conditions and 
assUJnptions are no longer valid. 

The appraisal values Block 14, Lot 1.01, and Block l5, 
Lot 3, as a single parcel with no value being assigned 
to either one independently. 

- The appraiser determines that Block 14, Lot 1.01 has no 
independent utility and is to be· considered a part o.f 
Block 15, Lot J. 

- No comment was contained in the appraisal on the· 
envirol1l!lental questionnaire which,· most specifically 
addressed the proximity to underground pipelines, which 
exist on the former Railroad Right-of-Way contigious to 
lot 3. 

In the ·a.iscussion of wetlamis the appraiser 
emphatically. states that they are not qualified to 11 A 
detennine wetlands. boundaries, nor did they determine 11 
if there were any wetlands on the comparables used. The · 



•• ,- I -· -

appraiser states they do not know what effect. any 
wetlands may have on comparable sales. 

Based upon the above items, we do not feel that a more i:n 
depth analysis of the eomparables and/or adjustments is 
warr.anted. We do.believe that an updated or new appraisal 
considering the current status of both regulat.i.ons and market 
factors is appJ;"opriate. · 

we do however, realize. the Wimmer's desire to res.olve 
this situation, and, rather than insisting that we be 
supplied with a new appraisal, we are willing to make an 
offer to purchase the properties. · 

The New Jersey Conservation Foundation is interested in 
acquiring the parcels, and·accordingly offers $15,000 cash 
for the properties sUbject·to free and clear·title that.is. 
insurable without exemption at regular title insurance rates. 
We are willing to either enter into a $atisfactory purchase 
contract, or move directly 1:owards closing, subject to a 
title search. Please advise us as to how your client wishes 
to proceed. 

DJE:sc 

cc: Jay Spl:"inger 
TOI!l Rosol 

Sine~~ 

David J. 



GLADSTONE DESIGN, INC. 1 

Consul1ing Engineers 
Land Surveyors 
Landscape Archi1cc1s 

April 20, 1991 
G31--0l 

Mr. Ernest Scales 
RR#5, Box 21 
Farmersville Road 
Califon, New Jersey ·07830 

RE: Wimmer Property Soil. 'rests 
Lots 17.1 & 15.3, River Road 
Califon, New Jersey 

Dear Mr. Scales: 

265 Main Street P.O. Box 4C 
Gladstone, New Jersey 0793.: 
Telephone (20 I) 234-0309 

Ronald A. Kenned~. P.E., !'res.:;,c: I 

' 

Enclosed are the soil log 
above reterence proerty. 
replacement systems will 
the two lots. 

and tube pereameter test results for the 
The testing indicates that mounded soil 
be required for the disposal fields of 

Should you have any· questions or comments, please feel free to 
call. 

cc: Roy Wimmer 
Dan Sandorff 

Very Truly Yours; 

GLADSTONE DESIGN, INC. 
-~ . ) . 

'"-,\..&.r{· l_ r ·l,,.,~l•L'/ f--·• 1..-4 H ~ . 
Ronald~- Kennedy, ·P.E. 



GLADSTONE DESIGN, INC. 
Consulting Engineers 
land Surveyors 
landscape Architects 

SOIL LOG RESULTS 

265 Main Street P.O. Box 
Gladstone, New Jersey 0i1 

Telephone (201) 234-0309 

Ronald,\. Kennedy, P.E., Pr~si.i 

April 18, 1991 
G31-0l 

Project: Wimmer Property, Lots 17-1 & 15-3, River Road, Borough 
of Califon, Hunterdon Cty., New Jersey. 

Date of Testing: April 4, 1991 

Test Evaluator: Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 

Excavator: Dan Sandorff 
Small rubber t.:tre backhoe 

Lot 15-3, Soil Log 1 

O" - 6 11 

6 11 - 30 11 

30" - 48 11 

48" - 84" 

84" - 120 11 

Very dark grayish brown (l0YR 3/2), organic silt 
loam, subangular blocky, dry, friable, <2 gravel, 
surface stones. 

Yellowish brown (l0YR 5/6), silty clay loam, 
subangular blocky, moist, friable, 2% gravel. 

Yellowish brown (l0YR 5/6), clay loam, platy, moist 
friable, pale brown mottles (l0YR 6/3, common, 
medium, faint), <2% gravel. 

Strong brown (7. 5YR 4/6), sandy loam, granular, 
moist, loose, 40% gravel. 

Strong brown (7. 5YR 4/6), sandy clay loam, granular, 
moist, loose, 10% gravel. 

No groundwater observed. Seepage at .48". 
Limiting zone: clay loam (30"-48") 
Suitability class: IIWp 

\ 1)l 



Soil Log Results 
Wimmer Property 
April 18, 1991 
Page 2 

Lot 15.3, Soil Log 2 

O" - 7 11 

7 11 - 27" 

27" - 74 11 

74 11 - 108" 

108" - 124 11 

Very dark grayish brown ( lOYR 3/2) , organic silt 
loam, subangular blocky, moist, friable, <2% gravel, 
surface stones. 

Light olive brown. (2.5Y 5/6) silt loam, angular 
blocky, moist, friable, 5% gravel. 

Strong brown (7.5YR 4/6), sandy clay loam, platy, 
moist, friable, grayish brown mottles (2.5Y 5/2, 
common, medium, distinct, 2% gravel. 

Dark yellowish brown (lOYR 4/6), sandy loam, 
granular, moist, loose, 40% gravel. 

Dark yellowish brown (lO~R 4/4) sandy clay loam, 
granular, moist, friable, 20% gravel. 

No groundwater observed. Slight seepage at 30". 
Limiting zone: sandy clay loam ( 2 5 11 • - 7 4") 
Suitability class: IIWp 

Lot 17.1, Soil Log 1 

0" - 7" 

7" - 29" 

29" - 70 11 

70 11 - 90 11 

90" - 121" 

Very dark grayish brown (lOYR 3/2), organic silt 
loam, subangular blocky, moist, friable, <2% gravel, 
surface stones. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), silt loam, subangular 
blocky, moist, friable, 5% gravel. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), clay loam, platy, moist, 
friable, light brownish gray mottles ( lOYR 6/2, 
many, coarse, prominent), 10% cobbles. 

Strong brown (7.5YR 5/6), silt loam, granular, 
moist, friable, dark brown mottles (7.5YR 3/2, few, 
fine, faint, 30% cobbles. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), silt loam, granular, 
moist, friable, light yellowish gray mottles (lOYR 
6/2) and dark reddish brown mottles ( 5YR 3/2) , few, 
fine, faint, 30% cobbles. 

Groundwater observed at 117 11 after 3 hours. 
Limiting zone: ·clay loam (29" - 70") 



Soii Log Resu!ts 
Wimmer Property 

·. April 18,. 1991 
Page 3 

Suitability class: frwr 

Lot 17.l, Soil.Log.2 

O" - 6" 

6 11 - 34 11 

34 11 ..:. . 60 11 

6 0 II - 12 Q II .• 

Black (7. SYR 2/0) organic silt loam, subangular 
blocky, moist, loose, <2% gravel, surface stpnes . 

. Yellowish brown (l0YR 5/6), silty . clay loam, 
subangular blocky, moist, friable, 5% gravel. 

Brown (7.5YR 4/4), silty clay loam, subangular 
blocky, moist; friable, light brownish gray mottles 
(l0YR 6/2, common, medium, distinct), 20% cobbles .. 

Brown (l0YR 4/4) ,· sandy-.c::lay loam, granular, moist, 
loose~ 20% cob):)les. _ 

No groundwater observed, Seepage at 92". 
Limiting zone: Silty clay loam (34" - 60 11 ) 

Suitability class: IIWp 

Respect·fully Submitted, 

.\· , E~ 

;Z- -~ ~. '-t ·. .. N" . .£._.r: - . " ,__i, ~,' 
Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 

f 
' 
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GLADSTONE DESIGN, INC. 
Consul/Ing En~inccrs 
La,:J Surveyors 
Landscape Archllt'C/5 

SOIL LOG RESULTS 

265 )'.t.lln Street Pu :, 
Gladston-:.'. :,s;~w L·r,2:, 

Telerhone \201) ::;~.:: 

April 18, 
G31-0l 

Project: Wimmer Property, Lots 17-1 & 15-3, River Road, Borouc:;:--. 
of Califon, Hunterdon Cty., New Jersey. 

Date of Testing: April 4, 1991 

Test Evaluator: Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 

Excavator: Dan Sandorff 
Small rubber tire backhoe 

Lot 15-3, Soil Log 1 

O" - 6" 

6" - 30" 

30 11 - 48" 

48 11 - 84 11 

84 11 - 120 11 

Very dark grayish brown .{lOYR 3/2), organic silc 
loam, sub angular· blocky, dry, friable, <2 gr3ve l, 
surface stones. 

Yellowish brown · {lOYR 5/6), silty clay loa~, 
subangular blocky, moist, friable, 2% gravel. 

Yellowish brown {l0Y~ 5/6), clay loam, platy, moist 
friable, pale brown mottles ( l0YR 6/3, comr..on, 
medium, faint), <2% gravel. 

Strong brown ( 7. 5YR 4/ 6) , sandy loam, granular, 
moist, loose,· 40% gravel. 

Strong brown (7.SYR 4/6), sandy clay loam, granular, 
moist, loose, 10% gravel. 

No groundwater observed. Seepage at 48". 
Limiting zone: clay loam (30"-48") 
Suitability class: IIWp 



Soil Log Results 
Wimmer Property 
April 18, 1991 
Page 3 

Suitability class: IIWr 

Lot 17.1, Soil Log 2 

0" - 6 11 

6" - 34" 

34" - 60 11 

60 II - 12 0 II 

• I 

Black (7. 5YR 2/0) organic silt loam, subangul J.:r
blocky, moist, loose, <2% gravel, surface stones. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), silty clay 10~2) 

subangular blocky, moist, friable, 5% gravel. 

Brown (7.5YR 4/4), silty clay loam, subangular 
blocky, moist, friable, light brownish gray rnottl0s 
(lOYR 6/2, common, medium, distinct),, 20% cobblE:s. 

Brown (lOYR 4/4), sandy clay lo~m, granular, ~oist, 
loose, 20% cobbles. 

No groundwater observed, Seepage at 92". 
Limiting zone: Silty clay loam (34" - 60") 
Suitability class: IIWp 

Respectfully Submitted, 

,\ ' , 

/~ .!vr; .. • '-. /_ , 
Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 



Soil Log Results 
.Wimmer Property 
April 18, 1991 
Page 2 

Lot 15.3, Soil Loa 2 

O" - 7 11 

7" - 27 11 

27 11 - 74 11 

74 11 - 108 11 

108 11 - 124 11 

Very dark grayish brown (lOYR 3/2), organic silt 
loam, subangular blocky, moist, friable, <2% gravel, 
surface stones. 

Light olive brown (2.5Y 5/6) silt loam, angu::.a:
blocky, moist, friable, 5% gravel. 

Strong brown (7.5YR 4/6), sandy clay loam, plac;, 
moist, friable, grayish brown mottles ( 2. 5'1 5/ 2, 
common, medium, distinctj 2% gravel. 

Dark yellowish brown (lOYR 4/6), sandy le~~. 
granular, moist, loose, 40% gravel. 

Dark yellowish brown (lOYR 4/4) sandy clay lea::-:, 
granular, moist, friable, 20% gravel. 

No groundwater observed. Slight seepage at 30 11 • 

Limiting zone: sandy clay loam ·(25 11 - 74 11 ) 

Suitability class: IIWp 

Lot 17.1, Soi' Log 1 

0 11 - 7 11 

7 11 - 29" 

29 11 - 70 11 

70 11 - 90 11 

90 11 - 121 11 

Very dark grayish brown ( lOYR 3/2), organic sil<: 
loam, subangu:lar blocky, moist, friable, <2 % gravel, 
surface st.ones. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), silt loam, subangular 
blocky, moist, friable, 5% gravel. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), clay loam, platy, moist., 
friable, light brownish gray mottles ( lOYR 6/2, 
many, coarse, prominent), 10% cobbles. 

Strong brown (7.5YR 5/6), silt loam, granular, 
moist, friable, dark brown mottles (7.SYR 3/2, fe~, 
fine, faint, 30% cobbles. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), silt loam, granular, 
moist, friable, light yellowish gray mottles (lOYR 
6/2) and dark reddish brown mottles (5YR 3/2), fe~, 
fine,_ faint, 30% cobbles. 

Groundwater observed at 117" after 3 hours. 
Limiting zone: Clay loam (29 11 - 70") 



GLADSTONE DESIGN, INC .. 
Consulting Engineers 
Land Surveyors 
landkape Archicects 

SOIL LOG RESULTS 

265 Main Street P.O. Bo 
Gladstone, New Jersey o-: 
Telephone (20 I) 234-030' 

Ronald.,,\. Kennedy, P.E., Pres.:. 

April 18, 1991 
G31-0l 

Project: Wimmer Property, Lots 17-1 & 15-3, River Road, Borough 
of Califon, Hunterdon Cty., New Jersey. 

Date of Testing: April 4, 1991 

Test Evaluator: Ronald A. Kennedy, P.E. 

Excavator: Dan Sandorff 
Small·rubber t:tre backhoe 

Lot 15-3, Soil Log 1 

O" - 6" 

6 11 - 30 11 

30" - 48 11 

48" - 84 11 

84 11 - 120 11 

Very dark grayish brown (lOYR 3/2), organic silt 
loam, subangular blocky, dry, friable, <2 gravel, 
surface stones. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), silty· clay loam, 
subangular blocky, moist, friable, 2% gravel. 

Yellowish brown (lOYR 5/6), clay loam, platy, moist 
friable, pale brown mottles ( lOYR 6/3, common, 
medium, faint), <2% gravel. 

Strong brown (7.SYR 4/6), sandy loam, granular, 
moist, loose, 40% gravel. 

Strong brown (7. SYR 4/6), sandy clay loam, granular, 
mo'st, loose, 10% gravel. 

o groundwater observed. Seepage at 48". 
Limiting zone: clay loam (30"-48 11 ) 

Suitability class: IIWp. 



Soil_ Log ·Results 
Wimmer Property 
April 18, 1991 
Page 3 

suitability c_lass: IIWr 

Lot 17.1, Soii Log 2 

O" - 6 11 

6 11 - 34" 

-34" - 60" 

60" - 120" 

Black. (7.5YR 2/01
) organic silt loam, subangular 

blocky, moist, loose, <2% .gravel, surface stones. 

Yellowish brown (l0YR 5/6), silty clay loam, 
subangular blocky, moist, friable, 5% gravel. 

Brown . (7.'5YR 4/4), silty clay loam, suba:ngular 
blocky, mdist, friable, light brownish gray mottl~s 
(l0YR 6/2, conimon, ·medium, distinct), 20% cobbles. 

Brown (l0YR 4/4), sandy clay loam~. granular, moist;· 
loose, 20% cbbbles. · 

No groundwater· observed, Seepage at 92 '1 • 

Limiting zone: Silty clay loam· (34" - 60"} 
Suitability class: IIWp 

Respectfully Submitted, 
_ .. -, 

i-~ .· '-c' /4. ;i,:_ ·• -.. .. {,. 
Ronald.: A. Kennedy, P.E. 
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Scot'f A. Weiner 
Ccmmisstoner 

• •••••• . . .• 

. . 

!Ji'·, 
. ~~ · .. 

· · StAre of New Jerwey ·· . . . 
C>epamnent of E.mironmenta! Protecdon .vid Energy 
· Envi,oM'llntal Regulation 

Li.nd Use Regulation Program 
CN 401 .. 

Trenton; NI 08625-0401 
··. Tel# 60~984-3444 
· F~• 609-Z.92-81 IS.· 

' ., . 

July 8., 1i92 

TO: All Regulatory Sta ft. . · · . 

FROM: Planninq and Policy Unitj;i1J/ . 

THROUGH: RoJ:,ert Tudor ./ ~ 

tlo::crr ;, 
Aamu 

.The following is a li■t-of conservation entities to which a 
single residential· lot may b• offer.ad to in order to 
establisa hardship pursuant to N.J.A.c.- 717A-7.2(f)2. 'l'his 
is a preliminary list to qat you ■tai-ted and it will be 
•~anded an in the future. - · 

New Jersey Conservation Foundation 
3 o o Mendham Road ·· . 
Mor:istown, New Jersey 07960 
(201)539-7540 

. Green Acraa 
CN 412 
-1230 Whitehorse Mercervill• Road 
Trenton, New J•rsey 08625 
(609),88•3431 

Natural I.ands Truat 
station Plaza !5 
!501 laat State Street 
Trenton New Jersey 08625 
(609)984-1339 

New Jersey Audul:)on Scciety 
Headquarter• and Lorrimar sanctuary 
PO Box 12!5, 790 !WinCJ Avenue 
Franklin Lakes, New Jersey 07417 
(201) 891-1211 



Th• Trust tor Public t.and 
Northeast Regional Office , 
666 Broadway Avenue 
New Ycrk, New Ycrk 10012 
(212) 677•7171 

county Park system 

Municipal Park system (if one exists) 

(dilil: #6 • ~nll.ltl.doc) 
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Scor.t A. Weiner 
· Commissioner 

TO:·. 

FROM: 

_ _ · - _ St.i\te of New Jersey 
Department of Environmental Prote.dfon .tnd Energy 

· Environmental Regulation 
Lc,nd 1,Jse Regularion Program 

. (.'-.,j4QI 

Trenton. NJ 08625-0401 
Tel# 609-984-3444 . 
Fad 609-292-8 I I 5 

November 17, 1992 · 

All Regulatory Staff 

Planning and Policy Unit 

THROUGH: -Robert Tudor~d .. ~ 
• . . J .,-

RE: Transition Area Hardship Provi~i6ns 

Several reviewers .and the public have had inquiries about the 

;-, 7,, 

Robert A. Tuccr 
Adminiscrar=: 

·portion of the hatdship provisions which raquires an applicant to 
offer his/her land for sale at fair market value to Conservation 
Organizations. As a result Of these questions and after meeting 
with all of the Qrganizations Qn our list ~nd subsequently an 
appraiser, the following policy has been established . 

• 1. The applicant will be asked to hire a State Licensed 
app::-aiser·to determine the fair market value of his/her property. 

2. .~11 of the organizations on the attached amended lisi:. of 
Conservation organizations are to receive an 6ffering of land by 
the applicant. The letters must be sent to the organiz~tioris via 
C9rtified Mail. The Certified Mail receipts can then be us~d by 
t~e applicant as prbof of notice. It is not necessary to send 
applicants to any other organizations Since-those listed ha0e 
agreed to coordinate with other groGps of which they are aware: 
Ih addition, Greeh Acres is coordinatirig for all DEPE agencies. 

3. The ap~licant's letter must include the following 
information: 

A, USGS rnap with the ~roperty indicated 
B. Tax map 
c~ Block and lot numbers 
o. Municipality and county 
E. Appraised value of the property 

4. The conservation organizations have agreed_to directly notify 
the Department either by letter and/or by phone of their interest 
or lack of interest in a property within 30 days of receiving the ~ 
applicant's letter .. Their letters will be sent to the Supervisor 
in charge of the appropriate county. In most cases, if there is 
interest, the ~rganization will also call the Department ·t6 be 

,'1/ew Jersey ls ~ u.;u.i/ Oppo,tun1ty Employer 

i"i't 



Pac;e 2 . 
Transition Area Waiver - Denial 

applicant. This hardship reduction limits the standard 
transition area or buffer to 25 feet. The submitted plan shows a 
modification to this reduced transition area through the means of 
a transition area averaging plan. 

The Department may grant a transition area, reduction waiver 
based on hardship for single family residentia~ lots which are 
unbuildable due to the presence of transition areas to rninirnun of 
25 feet. Based upon a review of the submitted information and in 
accordance with Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act, N.J.A.C~ 
7:7A-l-l et seg, and the analysis which follows, the Oepart~ent 
has decided not to grant a transition area waiver based upon the 
need to avoid imposing an extraordinary hardship on the 
applicartt. N.J.A.C. 7:7A-7~3(e)2 cites the following conditions 
which must be met for the Department to issue a transition area 
waiver based upon hardship for a single family residential lot: 

i. The lot was subdivided prior to July 1, 1988 and was 
owned by the applicant since that tine; 

The applicant has owned the property since 197 5. 
condition has been met. 

This 

ii. The applicant has not received a waiver for a reduction 
of a transition area based on this hardship criteria for the past 
five years; 

The applicant has never received a waiver !rom the 
Department based on hardship. This conditioh has been met. 

iii. The applicant shall demonstrate that' adjacent 
properties cannot be purchased to create a buildable lot for fair 
market value; 

The a.p:pli0ant has not provided any in!o.rmation - to the 
Department that an effort was made to purchase adjacent 
properties at fair market value to create a buildable lot. 
However, the applicant does own aeveral contiguous 
unimproved parcels surrounding the propet"ty in question 
which can be used to create a buildable lot. The 
applicant's agent states in the waiver application that the 
purchase of adj~ining properties would not create sufficient 
upland for the proposed house and septic disposal . system. 
However, no information has been submitted regarding the 
feasibility of using the adjacent properties owned by the 
applicant for development. The Department has determined 
that this condition has not been met. 



t? 
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c, 

sure that the Department is aware of this interest. 

.. 5 .. If there is no interest among any of the notified 
organizations, the Department will begin rev1ewing the 
application using .the applicable standards for hardship waivers. 
If any organization expresses interest, ttie Department will not 
revi~w the application until such time that the ~pplicant and the 
Organization inform the Department about the results of their 
discussions regarding the sale of the propefty. 

6~ The applicant's apprai~e~must ta~e into consideration 
environmental constraints when assessing the fair market value of 
a property. · fn the event that an offer is made by an 
organization to an applicant that is less·than the fair market 
value established by the applicant's appraisal,·and the applicant 
~eject~ the of£er, the Department will make the final 
determination of whether or not the lack ~f agreement on a price 
constitutes a hardship. If the offer is within 10% of the 
property's appraised value, the Department will ·~ a hardship 
waiver under this provision. 

7. The amended list of conservation organizations to be 
contacted is as follows; 

New Jersey Conservation Foundation 
300 Mendham Road 
Morristown, New Jersey 07960 
(201)539-7540 

Green Acres 
CN 412, 
1230 Whitehorse-Mercerville Road 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625. 
(609)588-3431 

The Trust for Public Land 
55 Maple Avenue 
Morristown, NJ 07960 
(201)5:39-9191 

The Nature Conservancy 
P.O. Box 181 
17 Fairmount Road 
Pottersville, NJ 07979 

Municipal Environmental Commission 

Municipal Park System (if one exists) 

county Park system 

If you have any questions about this procedure; please talk to 
your Section Chief, Ernie Hahn or Susan Lockwood. 
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Page 4 
Transition Area Waiver - Denial 

Protection and Energy, CN 402, Trenton,.New Jersey, 08625. The 
request must include the project number, the date the applicant 
received the decision, and details of how the decision aggrieves 
the appellant. 

If you should have any questions regarding this letter 
please contact Jay Springer of my staff at the above address or 
at (609) 777-0454. Be sure to indicate the Land Use Regulation 
Program file number in any communication. 

js 

Robert B. Piel, Manager 
Bureau of Inland Regulation 

c: Califon Borough Clerk & Planning Board 
Hunterdon County Planning Board 
New Jersey Conservation Foundation 
Roy Wimmer, Applicant 
Jay Springer, Project Manager 



St.Ate o( New Jersey 
Dcpa.rtnlcnt of Envfroru:ocnt,aJ Prote:c,tfon .a.rad Energy 

[r:vlronmentaJ R.egul,tlon 

Jeanne M. fox 
. Acting Comm!.s.sfoner 

land Use Regulirlon Progra.m 
CN40J 

Trenton. NJ 08625.()40 J 
Fax. 1609-292·81 JS 

Rcnald A. Kennedy 
Gladstone Design, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 40~, 265 Main Street 
Gladstone, N,e~ Jersey 07934 

RE: Application for Transition Area Waiver-Denial 
File Nos. 1004-92-0003.3 & 1004-92-0003.5 
Applicant: Roy Wimmer 
Project: River Road Parcel 
Block: 1~; Lot: 3 
Califon Borough, Hunterdon County 
Watershed: South Branch Raritan River 
Drainage Basin: Raritan River 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

This acknowledges receipt of your request dated July 29, 
1992 for a transition area waiver averaging plan and your ~evised 
request of June 21, 1993 for a transition area waiver averaging 
plan and a transition area waiver reduction pursuant to the 
Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act (N.J.S.A. 13:98-1 et. seq.) 
and implementing rules at N.J.A.C. 7:7A-7. 

As docur:-iented in the Land Use Regulation Program file # 
1004-92-0003,4, it has been determined that the freshwater 
wetlands present on or adjacent to the above referenced property 
are of internediate resource value. Pursuant to N.J'.A.C. 7:7A-
6,l, a standard transition area of 50 feet is reguired adjacent 
to these wetlands. The applicant proposes to reduce this 
st~ndard transition area through the means of a transition area 
wai~er reduction based upon hardship, acc6rding to the subnitted 
plan. In addition, the applicant proposes to modify the reduced 
buffer by means of a transition area waiver averaging plan. 

Section 7: 7 A-7 of the Freshwater Wetlands Prot'ect ion Act 
~ulP.JS estc1blish-=s the franework under which the standard 
transition area ~ay be reduced and/or modified if the OepartmEnt 
determines that the redGction will result in minimal 
environmental impact and that the modified transition area will 
continue to feature the purposes and !unctions set forth in 
N.J.A.c. 7:7A-6.l(a) and (b). In addition, the Department may 
pnly grant a waiver for a transition area adjacent to an 
interr..ediate resource value wetland if it is determined that no 
substantial irr,pact will ·result to the wetland or that the waiver 
is necessary to avoid imposing a substantial hardship on the 

,...n,,,, /t:t'3ry u ... ~ t.q,.,..1 Oppc,rrunJry &mptoycr 
~-ot-e r,;,ei 

?JiX 7 :: I ~-
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Page 2 
Transition Area Waiver - Oeniai· 

applicant. This hardship reduction lirnits the standard 
transition atea or buffer to 25 feet. · The submitted plan shows a 
niodif ication to this· reduced tl"ansi ti.on area through· the means of 
a transition area averaging plan. · 

The Department may grani ~ transition area· reduction waiver 
based on hardship for single family residential lot~ which.are 
unbuildable due to the presence of transition areas to rninirnurn of 
2 5 feet. ·· Based upon a review of the submitted information and in 
accordance with Freshwater Wetlands Protectiori Act, N.J.A.C. 
7:7A-1~1 et seg~ and the analysis which follows, the Department 
has decided not to grant a transition area waiver based upon the 
need to avoid imposing an extraordinary hardship on the . 
APi;licant. N.J.A.C. 7:7A-7.J(e)2 cites the following conditions 
which must be met for the Department to issue a transition area 
waiver ba~ed upon hardship for a single family residential lot: 

i. The lot was subdivided prior td July l, 1988 and was 
owned by the applicant since that ti~e; · 

. The applicant has owned the property since 197 5. 
condition has b~en met. 

This 

_ii. The applicant has not received a waiver for a reduction 
of a transition area based on ·this hardship criteria for the past 
five yeai;-s; 

The applicant has n~ver received a waiver from the 
Department based on hardship. This condition ha~ been met~ 

iii. The applicant shall demonstrate that-adjacent 
properties cannot .be'purchased to create a buildable lot for fair 
market value; 

Tbe applicant has not provided any in!ormation - to. the 
Department that an etfort was made to purchase adjacent 
pi0pertias at fair market value to create a buildable lot. 
However, the applicant does own several contiguous 
unimproved parcels . surrounding the property in question 
which can be u~ed to create a buildabl~ lot. The 
applican€•s agent states in the waiver application that. the 
purchase ot adjoining properties would not create sufficient 
upland tor the proposed house and septic disposal system. 
However, no information has been submitted regarding.·. the 
:feasibility of using the adjacent properties owned t>y the 
applicant for development. The Dep·artment has determined 
th.at thi ~. condition has !1£! been met. 
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iv. The applicant shall demonstrate the subject property 
was offered for sale at fair market value to adjacent landowners 
and that the offer was refused; 

The property vas offered for sale to adjacent land owners. 
, None of the adjacent land cwriers expressed an interest in 

purchasing the property. This condition has been met. 

v. The subject parcel is not contiguous with an adjacent 
improved parcel which was owned_by the applicant on July l, 1988; 

The parcel is not contiquous with an adjacent improved 
parcel which was owned by the applicant prior to or on July 
1, 1988. However, as discussed a~ove, the applicant does 
own several contiguous unimproved parcels surrounding the 
roperty in question. 

vi. The applicant shall demonstrate that the subject 
property was offered for sale at fair market value to interested 
ublic or private conservation organizations and the offer was 

/
efused. The Department w.ill provide applicants with a listing 
f conservc1tion organizations upon regttest. 

The applicant bas demonstrated that the subject parcel was 
ottered for sale at fair market value to interested public 
and private conservation organizations. An ofter was made 
~y the New Jersey conservation Foundation on October 25, 
19 9 3 in the a.."Tlount of $ 1!5, 000. 0.0 (attached) • 'l'here!ore, 
the Department has determined that this condition has n.2.1 
been met and a hardship does not exist since a conservation 
organization is willing to buy the property. 

As a result of the above analysis, the Department has 
de ermined that the requirer:.ents for a transition area wcriver 
re uction based upon hardship have lliU; been met. Since the 
Depa trnent has determined that the requirements tor a transition 
area waiver reduction to 25 feet have not been met, then the 
Department cannot issue a transition area waiver averaging plan 
based upon a reduced transition area for this proje~t. 

Therefore, the Department denies your request for a 
transition area waiver reduction based upon hardship and a 
transition area waiver averaging plan as shown on the plan map 
entitled "LOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN", dated July 15, 1992, last 
revised May 6, 1993, and prepared by Gladstone Design; Inc. As a 
result, a transition area of 50 feet will be required adjacent to 
the wetlands en the above referenced property. 

Appeal requests should be submitted to the following 
address: Office of Legal Affairs, Depart:r,ent of Environmental 



I 

Page 4 
Transition Area Waiver - Denial 

Frotection and Energy, CN 402, Trenton,.New Jersey, 08625. The 
request must include the project number, the date the applicant 
received the decision, and details of how the decision aggrieves 

,the appellant. · 

If you should have any questions regarding this letter 
please contact Jay Springer of my staff at the above address or 
at (609) 777-0454. Be sure to indicate the Land Use Regulation 
Program file number in any communication. 

js 
c: 

Robert a. Piel, Manager 
Bureau of Inland Regulation 

Califon Borough Clerk & Planning Board 
Hunterdon County Planning Board 
New Jerse'i conservation Foundation 
Roy Wimmer, Applicant 
Jay Springer, Project Manager 
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State of New Jersey 

D~p.artment of EnvlronmentaJ Protection and Eners.v 
Environmental Regulation -----=---:::---:-7"--;;;~~ 

Land ~se ~:tn Program ·w· -~ @ ~ n W rn i'l¾} 
Jeanne M. Fox 
Acting Ccmmis.sloner 

Ronald A. Kennedy 
Gladstone Design) Inc. 

Trenton. NJ 08625--0401 Ga· ~ _1 nest P. Hahn 
Fax. # 609..:292·81 I 5 19( 4 · •. · · . . dmlnlstrator 

· ·. ·. ·. JAN 191994 
GLAOSTOME DESlGf!1. 

P. o. Box 400, 265 Main Street 
Gladstone, New Jersey 07934 

RE: '}Authorization· for Freshwater Wetlands Statewide General 
Permit and Wat~r Quality Certification 

Applicant Narua: Roy Wimmer 
File Nos.: #1004-92-0003.1 & 1004-92-0003.2 
General Permit Nos::2 and 1d · 
Statute: N.J.S.A. l3:9B-l et seq. ·, 
Effective data_~N 1 a 100_. 1.· · Expiration date:'JAN 19 1909 
Califon Borougrf, lfcn'f-'irdon County · .., 
Block: 15; Lot: 3 
South Raritan Watershed; Raritan Drainage Basin 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

The Land Use Regulation Program has revie~ed the referenced 
application for Freshwater Wetlands Statewide General Permit 
authorizations pursuant to ;:he requirements of the Freshwater 
Wetlands Protection Act Rules at N.J.A.C. 7:7A. The proposed 
activities are authorized by Freshwater Wetlands Statewide 
General Permit# 2 1 which allows the discharge of material for 
backfill or bedding for utility lines, provided there is no 
cha-nge in preconstructicn elevation ·and bottom contours, and 
Freshwater Wetlands Statewid,e General Permit# 10, which allows 
minor road crossing fills and expansion of existing road-crossing 
fills including attendant features, both temporary and 
permanent .. 

Li~it Qf Authorized Disturbance 

Based on plans entitled ilLOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN", consisting 
of l sheet, dated July 15 1 1992, last revised May 6, 1993, and 
prepared by Gladstone Design, Inc., the authorized activity 
involves the disturbance of 0.23 of an acre of wetla.nds for the 
construction of a stone driveway and the pla<::ement of a J" PVC 
force main associated with a subsurface sawage disposal system. 
Any additional disturbance of freshwater wetlands or State open 
watsrs shall be considered a violation of the Freshwater Wetlands 
P-rotcction Act unless the activity is exempt or a permit is 
obtained prior to the start of the disturbance from the Land Use 

,Regulation Pr~gr~m. 

New }ef3,:Y I$ 411 £,qUdJ Opportunity Employer 
1/.e-cvcled PJper 

31'){ 
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~gmit Condition~· 

The activities allowed by this authorization shall comply 
with the following conditions. Failure to comply with these 
conditions shall constitute a violation of the Freshwater 
Wetlands Pl:'otection Act (N . .J.S.A. l3:9B-l et.seq.). 

Special C6nditions 

1 The area above the excavation is replanted with native, 
indigenous species. 

2. The activity is designed so as not to interfere with the 
natural hydraulic characteristics of the wetland and 
watershed. 

3. The road crossing will be designed using best management 
practices including, but not limited to, stabilization of 
all disturbed areas in accordance with the Standards for 
Soil Erosion and Sediment Control an¢! the use of suitable, 
clean, non-toxic fill material. 

4. Any excavation is backfilled with the original soil material 
to the preexisting elevation, 

In addition to the above condition~ and the conditions noted 
at N.J.A.C. 7:7A 9.a and 9.3, the following general conditions 
must be met for the activity authorized under this State~ide 
General ·Permit: 

General conditions: 

1. All fill and other earth work on the lands encompassed 
within this permit authorization shall be stabili:c:ed in 
accordance with "Standards for Soil Erosion and Sediment 
Control in New Jersey" (obtainable from local Soil 
Conservation District Offices), or equal engineering 
specifications, to prevent eroded soil from entering 
adjacent waterways or wetlands at any time during and 
subsequent to construction. 

2. This permit is revocable, or subject to modification or 
change at any time, when in the judgement of the Department 
of Environmental Protection and Energy of the State of New, 
Jersey, such revocation, modification or change shall be 
necessary. 

3. The issuance of this permit shall not be deemed to affect in 
any way other actions by the Department on any future 
application. 
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4. The activiti~s shown by plans and/or other engineering data, 
which are this day approved, subject to the conditions 
herewith established, shal; be constructed and/or exe~uted 
in conformity with such plahs and/of engineering data and 
the ~aid conditions. 

5. No change in plans or specifications shall be made exc~pt 
with the prior written permission of the Department. 

6. The granting of this authorization shall not be construed to 
in any way affect the title or ownership of the property, 
and shall not·make the Department or the State a party in 
any suit or question of ownership of the property. 

7. This authoriz~tion is not valid and no work shall be 
undertaken until such time as all other required ~pprovals 
and permits have been obtained. 

8. A copy of this authorization shall be k-pt at the work site 
and shall be exhibited upon request of any person. 

Waiver of Transition Are~ 

The Land Use Regulation Program has determined that the 
·wetlands affected by this permit authorization are of 
intermediate resource value and the standa· ·d transition area or 
buffe.r required. adjacent to these wetlands is 50 feet. The 
resource value classification is the .basis for determining the . 
standard width of transition area required for the wetlands 
affected by this permit authorization. The authorization of 
activities under this Freshwater Wetlands Statewide General 
Permit includes a transition area waiver. ·This waiv~r allow~ 
encroachment only in that portion of the transition area th.at has 
been determined by the Program to be necessary to accompl:ish the 
authorized activities. · 

Any additional prohibited activities conducte~ within the 
standard transitiori area on-site shall require a separate 
transition area waiver from the Program. Prohibited activities 
within a transition area a:re defined at N.J.A.C. 7:7A-6.2(a). In 
addition, a Transition Area Waiver Reduction for Hardship .and a 
Transition Area Waiver Averaging Plan for this project ( file #'s 
1004~92-0003.3 & 1004-92-0003.5) have been denied by the 
Dapartment under separate cover. 

Water Ouaiity certificate 

This letter of authorization to conduct a regulated activity 
in a wetland or open water includes the Program's approval of a. 
Water Quality Certificate for these activities. 
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Duration of Authorization/Notification of Work 

This authorization is valid for five years from the date 
in this letter.· The_permittee shall allow an authorized Prog:i: 
representative the right to insp~ct the construction site. Th 
permittee will notify, in writing, Bureau of Land Use Enforcem 
at CN 401, 9 Ewing street, Trenton," New Jersey 08625 7 days pr 
to commence,ment of work authorized. by.this letter. 

~ . 

APR~~l of -- Decision 

The applicant or other affected party, if aggrieved by thi 
decision to authorize the activities specified in this 
corresponaence, may request a hearing on this decision by 
submitting a writt~n r.equest' f6r an administrative hearing to tr. 
Of fic:e of Legal :"tfairs, Attention:· Adjudicatory Hearing -

'Requests, Department of Environmental Protection and Energy, CN 
402, Trenton, N~w Jersey 08625.-0402 within 30 days of the date o 
this decision. · 

If you have any questions regarding this authorization, 
please contact Jay Springer of our staff at (60~) 777-0454. 
Please reference the_permit number in any communication 
concerning this action. 

js 
c. 

. 
~~c:::::..~. Pi'el, · Manager 

Inland Regulation 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New York District 
-- Bureau of Enforcement, Trenton Office 
Califon J3orough clerk & Planning Board 

· Hunterdon County Planning Board 
Jay-Springer, Project Manager· 

vZ69££9. Cit·! 7.31 
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ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING REQUEST CHECI<LIST 
AND TRACK.ING FORM FOR PERM'.ITS 

ATTACm,!ENT 

The Date the Applicant,Received the Oenial of the Request for 
Transition. Area Waiver 

. . . . 

The agent for the Applicant, Ronald A. Kennedy, :President of 
Gladstone Design, Inc., received the Denial for Transition . 
Area Waiver in File Nos. 1004-92-0003.3 and 1004-92-0003.5 on 
January 26, 1994 .. 

List of All Permit Conditions and Issues Contested 

The Applicant sought a waiver of the transition area 
requirements on the baEiis of a hardship exception pursuant to 
N.J.A.C. 7:7A-7.3(e)2. The conditions which must be D'l.et ~o 
qualify for a hardship·exception include: 

(1) The lot was· subdivided prior to July 1, 1988 and was 
owned by the applicant •ince that.time. 

(2) The applicant has not received a waiver for a reduction 
of the transition area based on this hardship crite:i::-ia 
for the past five years. 

(3) The applicant shall demonstrate that adjacent properties 
cannot l::le purchased to create a ~uildable lot for fair 
market value. 

(4) 'l'he applicant shall demonstrate that the sul::lject property 
was offered for sale at fair market value to adjacent 
landowners and that the offer was refused. 

{S) The subject proper·ty .is not contiguous with an adjacent 
.improved parcel with waa,owned by the applicant on July 
l, 1988. 

(0} The applicant shall demonstrate that the subject property 
was offered for sale at fair market value to interested 
public: or pJ::i.vate conservation organizations and · the 
offe:i::- was refused. · 

The Department found that the Applicant did not satisfy the 
criteX'ea for a waiver. Specifically, the Pepartment found 

. "that requirements three (3) and six (6) above for a 'tX"ansition 
area 11raiver wer.e not met. The applicant contests the 
Department's findings and asserts. that it has met every 
requirement fer. a waiver· of the transition area based upon 
hardship. 

·41X 



, C. The Legal . and P'act:.ual Questions At Issue 

(l} 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

Does the Applicant meet the, criteria for granting of·a· 
transition: area waiver basef upQn hardship? 

Does the applicant own le.ts '1which a.re "contiguous 11 with 
the lot in question? 

. . ! 
Can any of the lots which ar~ conti~ous to the subject 
lot be . purchased · for fair ', market :value • to . create a 

. buildable lot? · \. 
·1 

Was _the applicant offered thf fair market value of the 
subject lot by the New Jersey\ Conservation P'oWldation? ' 

Does the strict application of the we.tlands regulations 
deprive the. applicant of the Jse of his property without 
just compensation.· 

Has the Oepart:inent abused its discretion by failing to 
give the Applicant adequate notice as to what is required 
to obtain a transition area wa:tver. 

. . 

D. A Statement Whether or Not the Permit tee Raised Each I.egal and 
Factual Question During the · Public Comment Period on the 
Permit · · 

This is not applicable since the Applicant is appealing the 
denial of his own application for tl:'a:n,sition area waiver. 

E. . S\lgge.sted Revis.ed or Alternative Permit Condition• 

The· Applicant asserts that he h.is met the criteria for a 
transition area waiver and requests that the Department grant 
the wai.ver. 

F •. An Estimate of The Time Required For The Hea:-ing 

.one .. day. 

G. A Request, if Necessary, ·for a Barrier-Fx-ee Hearing Location 
.for Physically Disabled Persons 

Not. applical:>le 

H. A Clear Indication of Any Willingness to Negotiate a • 
Settlement With Departmen~ Prior to t:he Department's 
Prcc:essing.of the Hea~ing Request to Office of Administrative 
Law · · 

The applicant sees no benefit in negotiation unle•s a 
settlement· will result in allowing him. to construct 
improvements within the transition area as. contemplated by 
Applicant's request for the waiver. 

. . / 

- .- • • .-, ;. I 
-· I ·i - ·= . :: .... 



Mr. Robert B. Piel 
Mr. Richard J. McManus 
March 10, 1994 
Page 2 

Please contact the Wldersigned if you have any questions 
regarding this matter. 

,,,., .· 

Very truly yours, 

.·· 1- I ,:;;,.rt,~!S 
wia~~andis, Jr. 

encl ·" .{ / 
I ,, 

cc: Mr. Ronald Kennedy (w/encl.) \....,/ 
Ml:', Roy Win:aner Cw/encl.) 
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information Upon which this boundary determination is based, has 
been made a part of this Program's public records. 

In addition, under Federal regulations a Department of the 
Army permit is required for the discharge of dredged or fill 
material into waters of the United States which include wetlands. 
Any proposal to perform such activities within the area of 
Federal jurisdiction will also require prior approval from the 
U.S. Anny Corps of Engineers. 

' 
You are entitled to rely upon this boundary determination 

for a period of five years from the dats of this letter pursuant 
to the Freshwater Wetlands ~rotection Act Rules, N.J.A.C. 7:7A. 

This determination does not a.tfect your responsibility to 
obtain any local, state, or Federal permits which may be 
required. 

The freshwater wetlands and waters boundary line(s), as 
determined in this letter, must be shown on any future site 
development plans. The line(s) should be labelled with the 
following note: 

11 Freshwater Wetlands/Waters Boundary Line as verified by 
NJDEPE, file# 1004-92-0003.4" 

In addition, the Department has determined that the wetlands 
on the subject property are of intermedi~_resource value and 
the standard transition area or'l:>uffer requirea-acfJacent to these 
wetlands is so feet. This classification may affect the 
requirements for a Individual Wetlands Permit (see N.J.A.c. 7:7A-
3), the types of Statewide General Permits available for the 
wetlands portion of this property (see N.J.A.c. 7:7A-9) and the 
modification available through a transition area waiver (see 
N.J,A.C. 7:7A-7). Please refer to the Freshwater Wetlands 
Protection Act {N.J.S.A. 13:9B-1 ~t seg.) and implementing rules 
for additional information. 

It should be noted·that this determination of wetlands 
classification is based on the best information presently 
available to the Department. The classification is subject to 
change if this information is no longer accurate, or as 
additional information is made available to the Department, 
including, but not limited to, information supplied :by the 
applicant. 
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Please contact Jay Springer of our staff at (609) 777-0454 
should you have any questions regarding this letter. Be sure to 
indicate the Program's file number in all communication. 

Sincerely, 

<Ji,_ faJL, k 
Richard Brown ,-
Section Chief 

Bureau of Inland Regulation 

js 
c: U.S. Anny Corps of Engineers, New York District 

Califon Borough Clerk 
Califon Borough Planning Board 
Hunterdon County Planning Board 
Jay Springer, Project Manager 
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Jeanne M .. Fox 

· . Sut-e of New Jersey · 
OcpaJ"t:ment of Em·lronmenuJ ProtKtfon .and Energy 

[nvlronmentaJ kguJ,tJon 
Land Use Regul.ltlon Prosram 

CN40J 

Acting C.omm1$$!oner 
Trenton. NJ 08625.Q.4-0 J 

fax. f 609·292·81 JS 

Ronald A. Xennedy 
Gladstone Design, Inc. 
P. O. Bex 400, 265 Main Street 
Gladstone, New Jersey 07934 

RE: Application for Transition Area Waiver-Denial 
File Nos. 1004-92•0003.J & 1004-92•0003.5 
Applic~nt: Roy Wimmer 
Project: River Road Parcel 
Block: 15: Lot: l 
Califon Borough, Hunterdon County 
Watershed: South Branch Raritan River 
Drainage Basin: Raritan River 

Dear Mr. Kennedy: 

This acknowledges receipt of your request dated July 29, 
1992 for. a transition area waiver averaging plan and your revised 
request of June 21, 1993 for a transition area waiver averaging 
plan and a transition area waiver reduction pursuant to the 
Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act (N.J.S.A. 13:9B-l et. seq.) 
and implementing rules at N.J~A.C. 7:7A-7. 

As docur.iented in the Land Use Regulation Program tile # 
1004-92-0003.4, it has been determined that the freshwater 
wetlands present on or adjacent to the above referenced property 
are of internediate resource value. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:7A-
6. l, a standard transition area of 50 feet is required adjacent 
to these wetlands. The applicant proposes to reduce this 
st,1ndard transition area through the means of a transition area 
wai~er reduction based upon hardship, according to the submitted 
plan. In addition, the applicant proposes to modify the reduced 
buffer by means of a transition area waiver averaging plan. 

Section 7:7A-7 of the Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act 
'RuleB est<'lbl ish1=s the franework under which the standard 
transition area rr.ay be reduced and/or modified if the Department 
determines that the reduction will result in minimal 
environmental impact and that the modified transition area will 
continue to feature the purposes and !unctions set forth in 
N.J.A.c. 7:7A-6.l(a) and (b). In addition, the Department may 
only grant a waiver for a transition area adjacent to an 
internediate resource value -•etland if it is deternined that no 
5Ubstantial irr.pact will -result to the wetland or that the waiver 
is necessary to avoid imposing a substantial hardship on the 
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Transition Area Waiver - Denial 

applicant. This hardship reduction li~lts the standard 
transition area or ~Uffer to 25 feet~ The submitted plan shows a 
modification to this reduced transition area through the me~ns of 
a transition area averaging plan. · 

The Department may grant a transition area· reduction waiver 
based on hardship for single family residential lots which are 
unbuildable due to the presence of transition a~eas to mini~u~ of 
25 feet. Based upon a review of the submitted information and in 
accordance with Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act, N.J.A.C. 
7:7A~l-l et seg, and the analysis which follows, the Department 
has decided not to grant a transition area waiver based upon the 
need to avoid imposing an extraordinary hardship on the 
applicant. N.J.A.C. 7:7A-7.3(e)2 cites the following conditions 
which must be met for the Department to issue a transition area 
waiver based upon hardship for a single family residential lot: 

i. The lot was subdivided prior to July l, 1988 and was 
owned by the applicant since that time; 

The applicant has owned t.he property aince 197 5. 
condition bas been met. 

This 

ii. The applicant has not received a waiver for a reduction 
of a transition area based on this hardship criteria for the past 
five yeax-s; 

The applicant has never received a waiver from the 
Department based on hardship. Thi~ condition bas been met, 

iii. The applicant shall demonstrate that adjacent 
properties cannot be purchased to create a buildable lot for fair 
market value; 

Tbe applicant . has not provided any in~o.nnation - to the 
Department that an effort was made to purchase adjacent 
properties at fair market value to cTeate a buildable lot. 
However, the applicent does o...,n several contiguous 
unimproved parcels surrounding the property in question 
which can be used to create a buildabl~ lot. The 
applicant•s agent states in the waiver application that the 
purchase ot adjoining properties would not create euffi~ient 
upland tor the proposed house and septic disposal aystem. 
However, no in!orrna tion has ~een submitted regarding the 
feasibility of using the adjacent properties owned 1:>y the 
applicant for development. The Department has determined 
that this condition has n£! been inet. 

r- r, • , r r ,,.. , ,. 

-J 
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iv. The applicant shall demonstrate the subject property 
was offered for sale at fair ~arket value to adjacent landowners 
end that the offer was refused; 

The property \las offered tor sale to adj ac::ent land O'Wners. 
None of the adjacent land owners expressed an interest in 
purchasing the property. This con~ition has been met. 

v. The subject parcel is not contiguous with an adjacent 
improved parcel which was owned.by the applicant on July l, 1988; 

'l'he parcel is not contiquou, with an adjacent i.mlu:..ove~ 
parcel which was owned ~y the applicant prior to or on July 
1, 1988. However, as discussed above, the applicant does 
own eeveral contiguous unimproved parcels surrounding the 
roperty in question. 

vi. The applicant $hall demonstrate that th~ subject 
property was offered for sale at fair market value to interested 

./ 
.. ... ublic or private conser .. va .. tio·n .. organizat .. i· ons and th. e offer wa. s efused. The Department will provide applicants with a listing 
ot conservc\tion orgc\nizations upon req\.test. 

The applioant has demonstrated that the subject parcel was 
ottered for sale at fair 11arket value to interested public 
and private conservation organizations. An ofter was 11ac!e 
~y 'the New Jersey Conservation Foundati.on on October 25, 
1993 in the a.mount of $ 15, ooo~ oo (attached). 'l'here!ore, 
the Department has determined that this condition has tl.2.1 
!)een met and a hardship does not exist since a conservation 
organization is willing to buy the property. 

As a result of the above analysis, the Department has 
de ermined that the requirer.ients for a transition area waiver 
re uct,ion based upon hc'lrdship have nQ1 been met. Since the 
Oepa t:r..ent has determined that the requirements tor a transition 
area waiver reduction to 25 feet have not been met, then the 
Department cannot issue a transitdon area waiver averaging plan 
based upon a reduced transition area for this proje~t. 

Therefore, the Department denies your request for a 
transition area waiver reduction based upon hardship and a 
transition area waiver averaging plan as shown on the plan rnap 
entitled IILOT DEVELOPMENT Pl.Ml", dated July 15, 1992, last 
revised May 6~ 1993, and prepared by Gladstone Design~ Inc. As a 
result, a transition area of 50 feet will be required adjacent to 
the wetlands on the above referenced property. 

Appeal reouests should be submitted to the following 
address: Offi;c of Legal Affairs, Depart:,-,ent of Environmental 
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Protection and Energy, CN 402, Trenton, 0 New Jersey, 08625. The 
request must include the project number, the date the applicant 
received the decision, and details o~ how the decision aggrieves 
the appellant. 

If you should have any questions regarding this letter 
please contact Jay springer of my staff at the above address or 
at (609) 777-0454. Be sure to indicate the Land Use Regulation 
Program file number in any communication. 

js 
c: 

Robert a. Piel, Manager 
Bureau of Inland Regulation 

Califon Borough Clerk & Planning Board 
Hunterdon County Planning Board 
New Jersey conservation Foundation 
Roy Wimmer, Applicant 
Jay Springer, Project Manager 
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VIA_FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Mr. Robert B. Piel 

MEYNE:R AND LANDIS 

COUNSS::1.1.0~S AT 1..AW 

CN( GA'TE'WAY CENTE"' 

SUITE. ~~00 

N !:WARK, N . ..I. 07 I Oc!-5.31 I 

<;ao1l e.:!4-aeoo 
•AA: (~01) 624-0~56 

March 10, 1.994 

Manager, Bureau of Inland Regulation 
Department of Environmental Protection 

and Energy 
Land Use Regulation Pro~ram 
CN 401 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0401 

Y~A FEDERAL EXPRgss 

Mr. Richard J. McManus 
Director, Office of Legal Affairs 
ATTENTION: Adjudicatory Hearing Requests 
Jepartment of Environmental Protection 

and Energy 
CN 402 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0401 

KATHl'1VN 5CJ,<AT'Z ~ou:~ 
UN0"', TOWN~iY SNYOt'l 
w,~L'""' H, SCJ,iMtDT, JR•• 
PtTC~ ~ .AGOSTINI""' 
SCOTT T. McCLC.,.RV 
MAUlsE:EN K. MtGGt"'S 
IIICHA~OA. HAW$•. 
MICHACL. J. PALUMllO • 
Tl<COOOR( £. LORtP:,:• 

•)eCtwlllll ... .I. ANO N,"I". lt,alll 

••.,.:,MICilt ,,._,, ANO 0,Q, ll,4f'S 

♦ lotC.- ■ (• """'• .. f't0 r'A ........ 

.... ,,c..,•c~ "..I,, fli'A, ..,,.o c.e: -....-1! 

Re: Application for Transition Area Waiver-Denial 
File Nos. 1004-92-0003.3 and 10004-92-0003.S 
Applicant: Roy Wimmer 
Block 15, Lot 3 
Califon Borough, Hunterdon County, New Jersey 

Ger:.tlcaman: 

Please be advised that we represent the applicant, Roy Wimmer, 
in cunnection with the above referenced ll\atter. Pursuant to 
N.J.A.C. 7:7A-12.7 the applicant requests an administrative hearing 
of the Department's denial of his request for a transition area 
waiver. 

Enclosed 
Checklist and 
other things, 

please find 
Tracking Fonn 
the legal and 

an Administrative Hearing Request 
with an attachment which lists, among 
factual issues which are contested. 

. ,- . 
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Statewide General Permits #2 and #10 ... Approval 

Permit Conditions 

The activities allowed by this authorization shall comply 
with the following conditions. Failure to comply with these 
conditions shall constitute a violation of the Freshwater 
Wetlands Protection Act (N.J,S,A, 13:9B-1 ~.seq.). 

~~ia_l __ Cond i__t_ions 

l The area above the excavation is replanted with native, 
indigenous species. 

2. The activity is designed so as not to interfere with the 
natural hydraulic characteristics of the wetland and 
watershed. 

3. The road crossing will be designed using best management 
practices including, but not limited to, stabilization of 
all disturbed areas in accordance with the Staridards for 
Soil Erosion and Sediment Control and the use of suitable, 
clean, non-toxic fill material. 

4, Any excavation is backfilled with the original soil material 
to the preexisting elevation. 

In addition to the above conditions and the conditions noted 
at N.J.A.C. 7:7A 9,2 and 9,3, the following general conditions 
must be met for the activity authorized under this Statewide 
General Permit: 

9encral conditions: 

1. All fill and other earth work on the lands encompassed 
within this permit authorization shall be stabilized in 
accordance with "Standards for Soil Erosion and Sediment 
Control in New Jersey" (obtainable from local Soil 
Conservation District Offices), or equal engineering 
specifications, to prevent eroded soil from entering 
adjacent waterways or wetlands at any time during and 
subsequent to construction. 

2. This permit is revocable, or subject to modification or 
change at any time, when in the judgement of the Department 
of Environmental Protection and Energy of the State of New 
Jersey, such revocation, modification or change shall be 
necessary. 

3. The issuance of this permit shall not be deemed to affect in 
any way other actions by the Department on any future 
application. 
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Page: 3 
Statewide General Permit~ #2 And #10 - Approval 

4. T.he activities shown by plans and/or other engineering data, 
which are this day approved, subject to the conditions .. · 
herewith established, shall be constructed and/or executed 
in conformity with such plans and/or engineering data and 

· the said conditions.· · · 

5 .. · No change in plans or specifications shall be made except 
with the prior written permission of the Department. 

6. The granting of this authorization shall not be construed to 
in any way affect the title or ownership of the property, 
and shall ·not make the Department or the State a party in 
any suit or question of ownership of the property. 

7. ~his ~uthorization is not valid and no work shall be 
undertaken until such time as all othfi,r required approvals 
and permits have been obtained. 

8. A copy of this authorization shall be kept at the work site 
and shall be e~hibited upon request of any person. 

Waiver of Transition Area 

The Land Use Regulation Progra~ has. determined that the 
wetlands affected by this permit authorization are of 
•intermediate resource value and the stan~ard transition area or 
buffer required adjacent to these wetlands·is 50 feet. The 
resource value classification is the basis for determining the 
standard width of transition area required for the wetlands 
affected by this permit authorization. The authorization of 
activities under this Freshwater Wetlands Stat.ewide General 
Permit includes a transition area waiver. This waiver allows 
encroachment only in that. portion of the transition area that has 
been d~termined by the Program to be necessary to accomplish the 
authorized activities. · 

Any additional prohibited activities conducted within the 
standard transition area on-site shall require a separate 
transition aiea waiver from the Program. Prohibited activities 
within a transition area are defined at N.J.A.c. 7:7A-6.2(a). In 
addition, a Transition Area Waiver Reduction for Hardship and a 
Transition Area Waiv~r Averaging Plan for this project ( file #'s 

· 1004-92-0003.3 & 1004-92~000J.5) have been denied by the· 
Department under separc\te cover. 

-

~u.r:·Quality certificate 

This letter of authorization to conduct a regulated activity 
in a wetland or open water includ~s the Program's approval of a 
Water Quality Certificate for these activities. 

-- ,. . 
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Mr. Robert B. Piel 
Mr. Richard J. McManus 
March 10, 1994 
Page 2 

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions 
regarding this matter. 

./ _. 

Verytttruly ;;:~ 
.>f; i~" 
wi Lindie, Jr. 

encl / / 

cc: Mr. Ronald Kennedy Cw/encl.) \_./~ 
Mr. Roy Wimmer (w/encl.) 

. . -.- . 'O!J 731 - . 
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XEnmR AND LANDIS 
one Ga.teway Canter, Suite 2500 
Newark, New Jersey 0710:2 
(201) 6J4 .. 2800 

Attoni.eys for Roy Wimmer 

ROY W""~R I 

vs. 

N:tW JERSEY DXPAR'l'MENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AND ENERGY. 

OFFICX OF ADMINIST.RAT::rv!: LAW 
OAL DOCXZT NO. BSA 7828-94 

CXRTIFICAT~ON OF 
WILLIAM R.. NEJ:L 

I, William R. Neil, of full ag-e, here.by e•rtify 

1. I a:m. the .l.ssiatant Direc:tcr of Conservation c~ the New 
Jersey Audobon Society located at 11 Hard.ac:.ra.bbla Road, 
Be:-r.ardsville, New Jersey. 

4, My only connection to the above captioned matter ("this 
case") was raspo:c.cii.ng to a. letter written by Bruce Simincff that 
appeza.red in th• Star Ledger on October 2 6, 19 94. Prior to 
October 26, l.994, I bad no knowledge of this case, Mr. Wimmar's 
applications before the D!P or any fa.eta re::l.atiti.g to the property 
located at Lot 3, Block 1S in the Borough of Califon, Buntardon 
County, New Jer■•Y. 

3. Prier to October -'Ei, 1.994, I uever had a c:cnversa.tion 
with anyone employed l:,y the New Jersey Department of 
Environmental Protec:tion ( 1 D.tP•), the New Jersey Attorney 
General's Office (•AG's Office") er any other govarmne.ntal 
a~t~ority regardiDg tho disposition of this ease or the merita cf 
Mr. Wimm■r's applications fer wetlands approval• ~•fore ·the DEP. 

4. I have .. not advi•ed anyone at the DEP, the New Jeraey 
AG' s Office. ar.y other governmental. authority er any other public 
or private c:~aaarvatio:c. organization and .I have i.ot been asked to 
advise anyc:c.e regarding issues relating to this case. 

5. On or a.bout Octo.ber 31, l.994, ! reviewed the DJ:i' file 
ralati.:c.g to this ca•• fer the first tilzia. I was told that the 
portio:c.s of the file I was given to review contained only 
doc:umei::its available to ar.y :member of the publ.ic. Prier tc 
October 31, 1994 I havo not ••en a doeu:ne.nt ralati.ng to th.ia case 
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I . . ' 
exeapt fQr ~h8 lette~ ~ittu. l::ly Mr. S~inQf:f t:hat appeai-act iii 
the ,tc:1" t~d;e;:, •Z ~vt AC' Ha: u.y AG' a. Qffica Ul• or 
.-evitw'Qd u..y oeher p~lic or ~ s,~1J.c £ilea beld ~ v.y 
gove~tal c~ Pf~Y&~e ~;~~Y rila:i~; to chi■ caee. 

f, I ~ave ~t had 121Y ~~•e.r•&Uc:a "itA J:)E:P perammel 
r•g"ard~s- t.he zacrit1 _c! thil ca.1e, the c:ly eo=veraatic:u1 : u.d 
with tZP · Jer1c:m•l -r,g~:-~g lihi!I =••• related tc ac:c:eo1 tc th• 
tiles ai: the ~Q, :r tcn,uded 1 ·copy of my letter tc the caae• 
Wo:-ka=, J•y S~ri~•~, to u.eu:-a Wt tl)c tkiare waa-a ao f&ctwi.l 
e:-:-0::!!, 1G'. s~~~ger oQly as_ atU"cd me of the fac:tYal =cr:-oca,.eca 
cCZ1.ta~ad in my latter, At=ehad ii l tru.e ucS acc=urata eop}' of 
U.e latte~ th.at: sent t~ Xr, Sp:-Lnqar Cc; :b.11 r;vi9~. . 

, • ~icr tQ octo=u U, 19'4 ? had zio JmowledQ• e.f t.hi■ 
case. :: :r:espo."l.ded CQ Mr, limi:.otf' • 1ettazi ·1.:1 m:, capacity aa the 
~•11st~t 0:ireeiQ:o ~f c=.servat.i.oia fer \ll• Rew ,1a:-sey Awm!=c~ 
B¢~i•:Y• i:. w.:.ti:g ~ 1at:1r, •£Ch,- &f>pea:-od La the §.t!.!: 
L•d,g:e~ 0r.. Nov~~:- H, l.U.(, • wa• OAly ac:t:i.Ag = 2:lahalt of tho 
N•w ~o~ser .\.udl.Jl:i0n loc!1ty, 

t, o: o; ~~t Allril 21~ UJ.S, % w=-oee a l•tta: to J\i~e 
:c ••pl:. tav11:y r~•z-di:g- ~h• t@p~~• l'equ..u~g- my appeara:=.ce 121 
thi■ ac:~icn. W:.t~ tl=.at 1tttes· I e:.elc••d ·tM !oll.~ d.elc¥:i.l:iad. 
ciicc.QU.t:a 1.11d ~o otber, 1 · 

r a. '%'he . lltt~ : lent t:o the ;,,~ Ledge;: fc~ 
· ~~1!.e&tien; · 

:b, >ty ltetu, u h appaa;z-ecl £1l the st;a;: tas!i' ■\:: cii 
Nova~er 2,, .,,., 

c, Mr, Simiricf!', lat.tu a1 it 1.pJ>•~•d tn tke llH 
:W1t;i.i;a•: o:. Octeber 2~, 1su, 

d, .l £~ 1~ttu· ::c !'•c:eivod f:ca ~. ,u ... e:-, a.:=.ci 

e, 
tl-..i• ca••• 

: c,:i:~fy ~a: th• fQ:ogoi~9' 1tatea~t; ud~ by me a:e t=-..-, 
I am ~wa=• ~~ U ~Y of t:.h6 torag"Cing stata:ei:ate ~• ~y IH a:1 
"'il£ully £al.oA, :. aa 11..1.bj•t:t to ~isbae1u::. · 

Will a 

·:l:)ated: xay _, uu '• 

..... -..... - ~- ~ ~ -.• -· ..... .:...:. .... ~.• ... -~- -~ .. -:-. - . .:...:.,;;,..: ---::.. -. ·-- .. -.. ,,, ·..:.. .. -- --~- -.... -... _. ~ -. -. -- -. .:... ..... -.:...:...:.. .. :..:. ... -;;.,.,:: . .:.-· .. -~ .. 
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BucH, EICHLER, RosEXBERG, Sllv:irn, BER..\TSTEIN, H..-L~'ll:R & GLADSTONE 

A PROFESSION.AL CORPORATION 

,N 0.. BCFINST[IN 
WILLIAM L. 8FIACO. 
TOCC C. BROWCR 
RICO.ARO.I. ORIV[R• · 
·auRTON L [ICO.L.[FI'. 
.JOHN C. F'ANSURG" ·· 
WIL.L.iAM .J. F'Rl[CMAN ••. 

. STUART M. GL.ACSTONE • 
CI-IARL£5 X. :OORMAL.L Y • 6 

.JOSCPH M:·GORRCLL." 

OF'COUNS£L: 
LANCE: A. POSNER• 
GCORGC Y. SOCOWICK 
STUART L PACH,..AN 
OOROT►tv G. SL.ACK 
CHARLES S. ZUCKEFI 

AL.AN R. HAMME'<•• 
BRUCE: KLCINj,!AN·• 
BRIAN ·R. L[NK[R 
;<LAN S. PRALG[VER • 
OAVIC .J. R.ITTER 
PA'UL F'. l'IOSCNBCFIG 
i,,1CHA[L I. !;Co.NECK 
.HARRIS R. SIL.VCR 
AL.tM_NOCR .J. TAF'FIO 

ALL.AN o.. KLING[FI 

' Al,.50 AOMITTEO TC ?RACTIC[ IN 
• NY o ""' CCC : OTO.CR CISTRIC:TS 

6 C1:11tT1,11u, C,v11. T,u .. ,._ Anc11Nn · 

CotJNSELLORS AT L.-\.w 
101 EISENHOWER PARKWAY 

RosEUND, N. J. 07068-1067 

(201) 228·5·700 

F'A)(• 1-201) 228-7852 

26 E;AST 64?., STREET 
_NEW Y-ORK, N.·Y. 10021.· 

(212-l g3509012 . 

PLEASE RESPONC l'O ROSELAND OF"F'ICE 

May 23, 1995. 

Michael J. Palumbo, Esq. 
MEYNER & LANOIS 
One Gateway Center 
suite·2soo 
Newark, New Jersey 07102-5311 

RE: Wimmer v. N.J .D •. E.P.E. 
Docket No.: ESA-7828-84 

Dear Mr. Palumbo: 

A.LOIS V, .,., ... !I.JAN; 
CAVIO.J. KL.CIN·• 
STCPHEN L. F'ERSZT.• 
THOMAS M BACENI-IA.USEN • 
F'RANK S. BALC•NO•• 
OAVIQ.S. BERNSTEIN 
GEORGCTTE .J, SICGEL 
ROBCR1' C. MIGNELL.A . 
CEBORA L.AUAANO EISEN 

·c;.,.RYW. HE:RSCHMAN° 
.JOSEPH M. CAVIS . 
RE:GINA A. McGUIRE 

°KCI.L.YA. WATCRS' 
.100.N P. INGL.ESINO 
CANIEL L.. SCHMUTTER·• 
.JILL OAITCH ROSENBERG" 
KEVIN M. I.ASTORINO% 

MICHAEL A. W[ISS • 
,..,EIOI M ZASLOw•i 
"4[USSA E. F'L.AX • . 
VICKI SUE ""ULL • 
LOUIS P L."GIOS •• 
.JOo.N P WYCiSKAL.A 
i,,1CHAEL &. ZICHERMAN• 
.JILL A. C:OMEN • . 
CARL.I. SORANNO 
liHUCC .J. SCHANZCR' 
HLNRY .J. ARATOW . .JR. 
i'olMONE HANCLER HUTCHINSON• 
HCLE:N A. NAU' 
OANIE:L 8. F'RIER 
MICHAEL P. MARTIRANO 
CAVIC M. NEUCNMAUS 

Enclosed please find the signed Certification of William R. 
Neil. I will· forward the original signature page as soon as I 
receive same. 

I also enclose the following: 

1. Letter that Mr. Neil sent to Jay Springer, which is 
the exact letter that was sent to the Star Ledger. 

2. Mr. Neil's handwritten notes. 

In light of the Cert if ic:ation and the enclosed documents, 
kindly confirm in writing that.the subpoena has been withdrawn. and 
that there will be-no further attempts to enforce same. 

I look forward to your prompt response. 

AHB:a 
Enclosures 
DATA\TEMP\MEF\210858.1 

CC! William N~il 

Very truly yours, 

~ 



Department of Conservation 
11 Hardscrabble Road, P.O. Box 693, Bernardsville, NJ 07924 (908) 766-5787 / Fax: (90e) 766-7775 

NEW JERSEY 
AUDLJBON ·. 

SOCIETY 
November 14, 1994 
Mr. Bob Kolter 
Editor, Letters to the Editor 
Star .. Ledger 

On October 26, 1994, the Star Ledeer orinted a letter frorn 
Bruce Simino££ of the Commerce and Industry Association which 
described the case of Roy ~immer, an owner of 2.6 acres in 
Califon who was prevented from building a house because of tl1e 
alleged "broad definitional powers that have been assumed by tr1e 
New .Jersey Department of Environmental Protection" (NJDEP), 
powers whiCh Mr. Simino££ implies unfairly determined this parcel 
to be wetlands. 

Mr. Simino££ went on to brand the hardship application 
process of the owner as "Orwellian," based on what he felt was 
another unfair practice, the appraisal of tt1e land· s value 
under its legal environmental constraints, which dropped the 
value from $75,000 to $15,000, rendering it, according to Mr. 
Simino£ f, "worthless by bureaucratic £ iat. ·• 

New Jersey Audubon Societv is troubled by both the tone (his 
mocking, sarcastic reference t~ cattails) and the content of Mr. 
Siminoff's letter, especially his description of the process of 
deciding whether wetlands are present on a property. So we went 
to Trenton to review the Wimmer case £older to determine the 
facts for ourselves. He's what we found:· 

First, it is irrelevant that the Wimmer property was not 
listed on the U.S. Dept. of the Interior n,aps, because the NJDEP 
does not rely upon these maps, and only uses its own set. of more 
detailed maps as a first step that must bP. verified by field 
visits. And in Mr. Wimmer~s case, his own expert did field work 
in ,June of 1992 and found wetlar:ids, and mapped them on properly 
maps that were later clarified, without written protest fr~n Mr. 
Wimmer's experts, by a subsequent field visit by N.JDEP staff. 

. Mr. Wimmer' s own wetlands delineator correctly stated in his 
,June, 1992 written report that the wetlands det.ennination is 
based, not on the rhetori6al and very i11complete list of criteria 
presented in Mr. Siminoff's letter, but rather on a three part 
test of soil type, vegetation and hydrology as called for int.he 
1989 federal manual, all three of whicl·, factors must be present 
to establish that wetlands do indeed exist. 

If Mr. Simino££ was corr~c-t'tl;~rt'"\~\;"{~o-;~1~cel contai11ed 
wetlands, then why did the property owner's own consultants 
establish this fact from their field work, docume11t. it. and 

no 
not. 
make 
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this issue the central one of their client's legal appeal? 

Instead of making his case·on this logical ground, apparent-· 
ly Mr. Wimmer decided to apply for a hardship waiver uncler the 
transition area (buffer zone) rules, which are complex, yet bend 
over backwards to offer property O\.Jners flexibility, a flexibili
ty so detailed it takes 29 pag~s to describe. Is Mr. Simino££ 
saying these fairness provisions were written in a total vacuu11,, 
by "bureaucratic fiat,·· without the full scrutiny of and oppor
turJi ty to revie.w and comment - by developrrient interests 
and experts? Would Mr. Simino££ care to put a finger on how many 
of the 152 pages of \.Jetland regulations were developed .in re
spons·e to specific concerns and requests by landowners and 
building interests? We think the answer would be a very substan
tial number of pages. 

Now it is very interesting to learn why Mr. Wimmer·s request 
for a Transition Area Waiver was denied: because he failed to 
demonstrate that adjacent properties could not be purchased to 
create a l:>ui ldable lot for:- fair market value. More specifically, 
the NJDEP case files reveal that far from having to buy addition-

.al land from other land owners, Mr. Wimmer already owns three 
lots adjacent to his unbuildable wetlands parcel, which total 
about 12 c;:1cres. and whicl1 he has not shown are unbuildable, 
facts Mr. Sin,inoff did not presel;t in his letter. 

As to Mr, Si111inoff's attack on the alleged "Orwelliari" 
1JaU.1re of appraising the parcel in question under its legal 
env irorn11ental constra·ints - what would h.e have N-JDEP do instead, 
evaluate the.land as if the wetlands law was not in force, had 
never beeri passed by the legislature? That· s great for u·1e 
property owner, but unfair to the public and its .sense tl1at we 
all play fair undei· the law until the law is changecl. 

Based on all these corrections to Mr. Siminoff's letter. we 
wonder who really deserves the adjective ··orwellian" - the legal 
process ad111inistered · by the public servants. at N,JDEP, wr10 have 
acted in this case as they should have, carefully. under the 
law, or Mr. Simino££ birns.el£.. who has distorted the def ini Uon 
and process of wetland determination, and leaves crucial, rele-

. vant facts out, essentially re-writing the case record of this 
orooertv owner· s situation in an at temot to beat the anti -£O·,,e1-r1-
;nent, a;,ti -regulatory drum ever more f~antically? We predict 
that when those dru111beats are finished. the public ;wil2. 1·e2~ize 
Lhat what Mr. Simino££ is really driving at is the rollback of 
envirornr,<=>r,t-;:11_ l::::,• .. ,c:- ·,•hi,--.J:, c,·r•<?ci_ t_t,e ))1·02d rn2:iority 0£ cit . .::.::<?:,s 
e·\/er1 as .Lf·ie~,,~ (:-~; -:...,.--~· ..L: .=:.~_ .. ,_ ~,.-,; ~:··,.. ir~".:..er:t. ~ · lirnlt ·-~-he l;Jaf)pr·opr·i·:~~-~ 
actions of some individuals. 

William FL Neil 
Assist. Dir. of Conservation 

lot/-)( 



Cnx1::11u,,,r. Tvvu Wnu:.1..-.111 
Go:ii:mor 

fofah uf ~:efu ~:erseu 
DEPARTMENT OP ENVI.R.ONMENTAL 

P20T!CTION · 

November 30, 1994 

Bruce G. Siminoff, Chairman 
State Issues Committee 
Commerce an~ Industry Association of New Jersey 
P.O. Box 768 
Paramus, N.J. 07653 

Dear Mr. Siminoff: 

RODU:T C. SUlHN, JR. 
C::mm:.$$i,mt:T 

' I am writing in response to your October 26 letter to The Star-Ledger 
questioning whether the Department of Environmental Protection is seriously 
reevaluating its programs to. ensure that environmental laws are administered 
fafrly. 

Your letter suggests that the DEP unreasonably enforced regulations in the 
case of Roy Wimmer, a Califon property owner who wants to build a house and 
septic system in a wetlands area. Since the department is, in fact, firmly 
eornmitted to cn~uring th~t ito re~ul3tiont are enforced in a fair and 
consistent manner, and currently is conducting a comprehensive review' to 
ensure that they are, I w6uld li~e to set the record straight on the facts of 
ehi-s wart f.-cula:::- case. 

Your letter gives the false impression that the DEP arbitrarily designated 
substantial portions of Mr. Wimmer's property as wetlands, In fact, Mr. 
Wi!IlI!ler's own environmental consultant designated portions of the site as 
\.'etlands in June 1992. The wetlands are found around tvo small streams that 
flow through the lot and dischar~e into the R~rit8n RivP.r just upstream of Ken 
Lockwood Gorge, one of the finest and most scenic fishing spots in New Jersey. 

The state Freshwater Wetlands Act, which recognizes that New Jersey's 
wetlands are vital in protecting the water guali ty of our rivers, lakes and 
streams, as well as drinking water, establishes rules for building in and 
around wetlands. These regulations require that development in such areas 
occur outside of specified setbacks or buffers. Mr. Wimmer was unable to 

Ne,.v Jcrs~:1 Is An Equal Opportunity £mp!~ • Printed on R.tcyc!ed and Recyclable Paper ,ox. . 



locate a home and septic system outside of the required setback on . this · 
particular parcel and therefore rteeded to apply for a hardship waiver. 

As part of the. hardship waiver application process, Mr.· Wimmer was 
required to present an appraisal of the parcel and offer the pro-perty for sale 
to adjacent-. landowners and public and privat.e conservation groups. You tue 
issue with· the fact that such an appraisal must take int.o consideration the 
environmental constraints of the property. The reality of today •s real estate· 
market, however, is that a professional land appraisal is a forecast of the 
value of a parcel based on all relevant uiarket factors, including zoning, 

· on-site conditions and environment.al constraints. You also incorrectly 
descr~~e a SlJ.1 Q,Q,,Q .~(fer from a _g~up. . .Jlll. a . .DEP-pre1vide.d l.ist as an offf!r mad& 
by a DEP "affiliate." The off er, in fact, was made by the New Jersey 
Conoerv:ition Foundstion, s private, nonprofit organhation that le_ in no way 
affiliated with the department. l'he li.st provided by the DEP was de"leloped 
through a public process to assist landowners in locating potential buyers. 
The groups on the list are net affiliatecl vith the department, and la~downers 
are free to solicit offers from other organizations. 

I also" would like · to point out that Mr. Wimmer owns ;l!lore . than 12 acres 
adjacent to ·the parcel .in question. In the course of reviewing hie application 
for a hardship waiver, DEP staff offered to work with him to locate a more 
environ1nentAU:, suitable location for a ·home and septic system on this other 
property. At no time did Mr. Wimmer or his representatives· ever take up the 
department on its offer of assistance in investigating these other areas. 

r assure you that the DEP is fully coinmitted to ensuring that its wetlands 
regulations and other rules· are enforced in a fair and consistent manner -
for the good of both ,our citizens and our environment. 

1JX 
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~tar Ledger 
Jbert Kalter. Editor 

1 Star Ledger Plaza 
Newark, N.J .• 07102-1200 

Dear Mr. Kalter: 

P.O. Box 268 
Califon, NJ., 07830 
December 27, 1994 

,.,1 

In a letter to the editor dated Oct. 26th, Bruce G. Siminoff questioned the broad definitional powers assumed by 
the N.J. Department of Environmental Protection, using my case by way of illustration . 

. 
In response, William R. Neil (Nov. 26) and Robert C. Shinn Jr. (Dec. 28) wrote back in defense of the DEP's 
position but included some erroneous statements and mis-information that clearly show they either are not 
cognizant of the true facts or are simply ignoring them in order to put the DEP in the best possible light. 

I will not even attempt to address the fairness of the process which has kept my family in a state of flux for 
years. ·Instead I would like the opportunity to address and correct some ofthe incorrect facts written by Mr. 
Neil and Mr. Shinn. 

Mr. Neil \\'rites that my application for a Transition Area Waiver was denied " ... because he failed to 
demonstrate that adjacent propenies could not be purchased to create a buildable lot for fair market value." 
Incredibly, he goes on to state " ... Mr. Wimmer already owns 3 lots adjacent to his unbuildable wetlands 
parcel... and which he has not shown are unbuildable" 

~O ~ own 3 lots adjacent to the lot in question (which the DEP has classified as unbuildable simply because 
it would seem that the DEP has the power to do so). The acreage I do own is separated from my lot by a broad 
( 100 foot wide ) strip of land once owned by a railroad and is now a major gas pipeline. I do not own this 
property nor do I have the required legal right-of-way to build on the land across it! 

Mr. Shinn writes 11 ... DEP staff offered to work with him to locate a more environmentally suitable location for 
a home and septic system on this other property", At no time did any member of the DEP contact me with such 
an offer ... probably because they knew-that rny land is nru adjacent to the lot in question. 

The land we wish to build on is well in excess of the 1 acre zoning requirement(± 2 acres) and contains more 
than adequate u~n::age to situate a small one family home. This property has~ passed required percolation 
tests and can support septic systems at at least 2 different locations on the land. 

\Ve never believed that this property, as a whole, should be designated "wetlands" but applied for the waiver 
because we were advised that the DEP has the power, the money, the bureaucracy, and a very thick book of 
tests which can prove almost any piece of land is "wetlands" to hold us up forever on that issue! It seems that 
reasonableness may not prevail and so we have placed the issue in judicial hands and await the result~. 

Sincerely . 

. , ~t?.~-· --
Roy A. Wimmer 



Robert C. Shinn Jr.; Commissioner 
N.J. Department of Environmental Protection 
Trenton, N.J. 

Dear Sir: 
. . . ' . . ' 

P.O. Box268 
· Califon, N.J., 07830 

December 30, 199 '+ 

Attached. is the basic letterl will use to respond to the various letters where my name was· used · 
in reference to an ongoing case with the DEP. Since I have referred to you by name I feel it is 
only common courtesy to send you a copy. I would appreciate your returning the same courtesy 
should future correspondence become necessary. · 

Sincerely, 

Roy A. Wimmer 
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M:EnnmANDLAMDIS 
one Gat&W11.Y Centar, Suita 2500 
Newark, liev Jarsey 07102 
(.201) 624-2800 

Att0r.t1•Y• !or R.oy Wimmer 

VB, 

NEW JERSEY DEPAR~ Ol" 
I:NV~~ONM!:NTAL PROnCTION 
AND ENERGY. 

OFFICI: OF AOK?NISTF..\TIVX ::.AW 
OAL DOCllT NO. ESA 7828-g~ 

CltR'l'IFICAT!ON 01' 
WILLllM ll. NE:::L .. 

I, William R. Neil, of full age, her~y ~•rcify 

l. I ~ the A••i• C~!. D:.:i:ct0r 0f Oen••:-vatioli o!· t:.he New 
Jersey Audobon Soci•~Y located &t 11 Hardac:ra.bl:ila Roe.d, 
Be::-nardsv~llc, New Jersey. 

2. Mj• c::ily cotl.!:leetiozi to t.h• above captioned matter ("tbi!I 
oaae") wa.5 raspond~ng to a lettar ~it~en ~y Bruce Simi=0:f that 
appeAred. i.i:. tils Star Ledger on Octcbar 2S, 1994. P:-icr l:o 
Oc tol:>er 2 S, 19 94, I h&d no knowledge ot thie case, :Mr. Wi:=icr' s 
a;:plic;atio;:1s be::cre the DZP or ~y fact&1 relating to t:be property 
located at ~ct 3, Blc;,c:k 15 in tha Borough o: C:ali!on, E..w;m.ao:c. 
County. Ngw Jersey. 

3. P:::-ior to Oc,:tober :as, 1994, I navar llad a eonve=sation 
with a::iyone e.:c::ployad ~y t.::i.e N•w Jersey Dopc.rt!:le.:1t::. cf 
E~vircn:ne.=.tal ~rcceeticn (•DEP•}, tho New Jersey Att=rn~y 
General' 8 O~!ic:e ( a AG' 11 Oft'.it:Q 11 ) er any othe1r g'OVCi!:-=C!1t.r..l 

o.~thority regzi.rc.ing eho dispoai~ion of this c::a•• or the ::c::-ita of 
Mr. Wi:amar's applications fer wetlands •pprovals before the DEP. 

4. I have not advi11ed anyone &t tbe PEP, th• New Jera~y 
AG' 11 Of!ice, =...y ct.bar gcvarnm.e.r.cal aut.b.0::i-U~y err •Z'lY other public 
or priva.ta e0%l.1i1Qrvati0e cri'ani::at.ior. a.nd I hav■ ;.ct been asked to 
advise a1.yo~= regardinq iaauea ralating to thi8 aa■•. 

5. OU or &.bout oc~ober 31, 1.994, ::r 1;eviewed ~e Di:J? tile 
relat~g tc ':.hia ga~• for tA• first tima. I was told UlAl.t the 
porticna of tJ:le file I wa.• gi'Ven t.o review contained enly 
documents &V&.il~le to ~y me.mb•;- of tbo p1J.CJ.1.;i.c. P:-ior to 
Oc:oher 31, l994 I have net sean a d0eu:m~t relatizlq to thl~ case 



_ -' : i ._: ;, :_ ~ t-i t. L__ H I 1 U l's.: l L' • L ,_, l - ,,,,,,:·cv ; ,,·c.; . __ , ------. 

I 
axe•i,~ hi' t.l\ca 1et~t:• "ltrittu ~ Ml:', Si=:i.n.cf! that ap;pea.i'ae! ii, 
c.h• SI::!' te4;u:, -: ~v, AC~ a,an a.ny M1' 1 OfUc:a ~il• c% 
r-eviM\l'Qd any ether pul:>Hc 01' -~ pu1,1Lc: £1191 .b•i4 ~ aoy 
govu;na=,cta~ G~ p~ivat, ~;~t;.y r,laUni t.o th.ii c:at'i;. 

f, : li,ave D-01 211d ~~ e0Stvu,1Uc1aa \fitA i,sp perao=e1 
r•9"•lC'cl4.4\f I.he i:aedt, :t!I! tllh ••••ii Th• ~h' eoziv•raad~e : u.d 
\oliU Z)S1) ,ar10:=.•l. -:-,~Uill\!t 1::_his c:a_•• rel&te4 te acccu ec th• 
fj,1a• ac; Ul.e ti~, : tcm:iecl 1 ·copy CJ( my letter to tb• ,ca ... 
wo~ka.11, :1,y Sprizgai-, tc ea11ura tA&C th• tb•t-e VH'I ae- f•c:tual 
e&"a:on, . Mr, S~a:-:.a;ger OQJ.I U&!U:-\id Ille of the factual c:.or%oe t11es11 
d=.t&ill.ad bi U1f l•ticr,. t:~ehai! 1a a. tNa Md ac~urata t!op'f ct. 
tba l•t~•r t:hat: sazi.l to JC.r, S~r.in.;•r tcf h1a rQvi~w. . 

, • .h'~oi- to- oc:: tcbu U, lt H t hacLno Jt:.owl.edc• · ot ell.ta 
c•••· • naptmdad t.o Mr, ,U1dAotf' 1 letter ia ·1ll:/ oapa.c:~ty •• the 
A••~stui: Di:t:iaetql' ot ;Qil,SG:-VatLoti. fer t.h• Jlew Jersey Awbaon 
Bcd.•by, . ~ wti~Ug the bt::11•, Wh~Ch o.~pea:-Qd. LA t:he u11~ 
.i•dga:; an Novem:o~~ 2C, UJ4, : wa, =1y aetiAsr =. 1'11hal.t of tAO 

1 2'•w 3oz-ee'i Aud~cn aoc:Oty. 

•. 011 or uou~ AJ,r11 21, UJS, : ~te a lat~•: co l)\ldge 
3c••PJ:i. Lavery r~•z,cU.ui the 1u.bpoeu1 requ.h·i~g my &,pp••=-•~~e L~ 
thi■ &c:t1cn, Wi t:ls. i1'at ht.ter : 1=.clo••4 tb,Q !ol:l.~ de,c;i>:,ecl 
,caWUAt1 a.nd ao ocbe~,1 . 

-r &, Th■ · 1•U.ai' i aet111 t:o tbt1 itu: Ltdsu:· I.or 
,_;,ul:l11eation1 · 

t>. )ly l.ttt:u, u h appcaarad. ,~ the ~_lj._y LEtg,r;r en 
N~~A'l,~r 21, ltJt1 

. c, Mr, SimitlQ!t', 2.attDY a1 :t.t app•qt4 .·.f.:1 the ~ 
~•4':ti ~ Oct~er 3!, uu, 

4, 4 ii.:\X 1fattca~ ? r•=•Lvod fr0:l Mr. W~;, a,.-,.:i 

t ee:-t:S.ty ~at th• fQtegoi~go •t&tem~t~ ude by 11.a ua t~. 
I u. ~wa:n ~~ U UJ.y of tul$ toreg-cins- etat.a:s,e0~1 -4c >.,y mt a:1 
wilfully falao. % UL •uo~ •Q~ to ~iabaei:u:. · 
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~w. 
fferser, 

Consetvation 
'TolJildation 

300 Mendhom Road 
Morristown NJ 07960 

201-539-7540 
r AX ?C 1 SJ~ ,,.H 

I 
Edwin C. Landis, Jr., Esq, 
Meyner and Landis 
Gateway l 
Nowark, New Jersey 07102 

Dear Mr. Landis: 

Hay 30, 1995 

Re: Win:n:er Property 
Block 14 lot 1.01, Block 15 lot 3.' 
Califon Sorough, Hunterdon Cotmty. 

We do appreciate your arranging to meet at our office on 
May 22nd to discuss the Wiin:mers' desire to :r-ef!olve the 
out:standing issues:.relative to .t.,heir wetlands waiver hardship 
application on tbe above captioned property. 

~e h'4V8 consider&d your propos4l·of NJCF withdrawing our 
offer to acquire the properties in return for the Wirnners' 
transferring title to us of Block 14, lot 1.01, the land 
between the river and Rivlilr ~oad. Thus, solDe :measure of 
protec;:tion collld be af'forded the South Bra.rich of the Ra.:ri tan 
River arid its oank by virtue of title being vest.ed in a 
conservation grc·.1p, while Block 15, lot 3 rlight obtain the 
neeessary hara.ship waiver 1:dnce t.here would then be no 
purchas~rs for the parcel. 

In reviewing your proposal, we examined the following 
fnctars: 

1, The conservation benefits of owning the riverb~nk 
with a proposed adjoining homesit9. 

2. The 12 adjacent parcel$ ownsd by the WiI:llll.ers', 10 
in Califon and 2 in Leb~on Township. 

3. The lack of showing ot consideration by the 
Winmers' of alt~rnate homesites in the are~ that are 
a.lraEldY in their ownership. 

4. Ther consistency of our decision :relative to both 
New Jers~y's Freshwater Wetlands regulations and 
"foderal Zero Wetland loss mandates. 



,7; 

We are not interested in wi t.hdr~wing our o!f er fc,r· both 
parcels in retur.n for the riverbank lot. we are willing to 
honor our prior purchnlia offer of $15,ooo case !'or the two 
purcels. We alco ore willing to d-i FH~uss the p11rch~se at t..hei1· 
fa.it· value of additional parcels owned by Lhe Will'llllers' in the 
viciinity. · 

Should your clients wish to accept our offer, please let 
us know so wa can expaditiously prnc~ed towards closing. 
Should they '-Tish us to cons5 dor other parr:els, we.' 11 gladly 
do so, eith9r individually or in aggregate. 

Thank you. 

DJEt sn 

cc: J. Wyser Esq. 

Sincerely, 

David J. Ennis 
Di~ector, Land Fund 

• ••• ,.,~ --~.,SC 

--··· 
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DA YID J. ENN1S 
RD 3, Box 399 Pittstown, NJ 08867 908.713.1679 fax 908.713.1689 

Career 
Summs.ry 

Professional 
Experience 

... 

Life-lone real esta.te pro!e.ssional. Nationally recog.nlud 
for expertise 1n .lnit1atine, ertectlne and managlne real 
estate tra.nsa.ctioru; to protect land for agricultural use, 
historic preservation, open space, greenways and natural 
area conservation by innovatively combi.nlng easements and 
ree ownershlps, nnanclng opportwtlties and tax advant.Bges. 

New Jersey Conservation Foundation, Morristo.wn - 1976-
?rivately supported, 5,000-member non-profit land trust 
rounded in 1959 to promote appropriate land use. Operating 
through it's land fund, NJCF specializes in acquiring land for 
public s.nd private open space and agricultura.l retention, 
ultlroately transferring interest to the appropriate party for 
permanent stewardship. 

Director, LSJ'ld Fund 
Responsible for building Foundation's land 1'und !rom $500,000 to 
Sl S mlllion. Manage fund. analyze potential !or land 
acquisition, initiate purchases and structure transactions to 
maximize economic benefits !or ail parties. Address government 
meetings and hearings on legislation; regulation and regional 
land use plans. Promote appropriate land use through written 

. material and public speaking to organizations, corrunu.nltles and 
individuals wlthL.7 the tri-state area.. Coordinate land 
preservation .initiatives statewide wlth a variety of land ~rusts. 
Make presentations nationwide to professional groups on 
conservation-related transactions, including appraisals, valuation 
techniques and sa.labillty or restricted properties. Rest:onsibl~ 
!or ten-person Land Fund Team, including sta.tf training in real 
estate procedures. 

Special Projects Director 
Established NJCF branch office at Whitesbogs Village, B'..!rl::--,g~or, 
County. NJ. Active in securing the designation of New Jersey's 
1.5 million-acre ?inelands as a National Reserve in l 978 and the 
passage or the NJ ?inelands -Protection Act in 197 9, the most 
advanced land-use control system in the nation. Coordinated open 
space, conservation a.nd agricultural retention activities 
statewide. 

Regional Directo~ 
Initially focused on conse:rvation-related -projects in r'lorthern 
New Jersey. Expanded responsibilities !oon involved sta te.;ide 
activities a.s both participant and advisor, Responsible for a 

.si.i:-person project involv!ng ta:-,d ;:,~.:!u•;,;,t.<,n l!, \~·.,, _2~ :··; 

Plnelands, coordinating wlth ail levels of ~overnment. 



[' 
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Selected 
Pr o!e ssi orial 
Presentation.a 
· (continued) 

Civic 
~emberablpa 

Education 

Continuing 
Education 

,., 

Society ot R.e&l. Esi.te Appraisers; New Jersey; 1987 . 
Primary presenter at seminar on rannland preservation, through 

· ldentitlcat1on, negotiatl.on · and acquisition to implementation 
Individual and p~el presentatio.ns on wetland valuation ' 

techniques; U89 · 
New Jersey Conservation Poundatlon, Jlorrlatown; 1978-

Conduct numerous statewide semlnus · ror land planners, 
builders and appraisers on the transfer ot development rights 
and land conservation 

Hunterdon County Agriculture Development Boa.rd; 1988-
Appolnted At-Large Citizen Memt>er tor board that conducts 
councywide agricultural retention program, purchases 
development rights from farm land owners, and addresses publlc 
policy and tundin2 issues · ·· · 

Buntudon Art Center, ·c11nt0n, NJ: 1986-SP 
Board ot Trustees: served as President, Vice President, 
Director ot Buildi.ne an.d Grounds during Sl.5 million . 
rehabilitation ot 1836 nationally registered historic landmark 
stone bUlldln1 

.AleJtandrla Township, Hunterdon County, NJ; 1982-84 
Member, .Plannln1 Board a.nd Environmental Commission 
Founder,· Acricultura.1 ,Retention Committee 

Seto!\ Hall UnJ"erslty, Si/hool ot Law, Newark, New Jersey 
Monmouth College, West Long Branch, New Jersey, B.S. 

business/economics 
· The Peddle School, Hightstown, · New Jersey 

Land Trust Alliance. Washington, DC; 1984--
Numerous national aemi.na.rs on· land conservation sl.nce the 
or2a.nlzat1on' s tom.a tlon 

Trust tor Publle Land, New York, New York; 1984-
Semlnara on tuation and public policy 

National Trust tor Historic Preservation, Washington, DC; 1983 
Three-day seminar 1n Baltimore. MD on tax incentives and 
valuation of historic and conservation easements 

New Jersey Department of .Agrlcultu.re; 1982-:-- · 
On-going seminars on farm.land preservation and va..lua.tion 

Connecticut and· Massacltusetts Departments ot Agriculture; 1979 
Joint sem!nu on tarmland valuation, preservation policy and 
implementatlon through legislative initiative 

·. ·.:.·:.:.:..-··..:.. 
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Long Branch, Ne,r Jersey ..: 1974"'."76 
Monmouth County's largesi city; population :n,ooo 

Senlor Planner . . . . ... . . 
Helped organize City's first Division of City Planning a.nd. 
personally coordlnated development of a new• munldple Master Plan. 
Formulated the. city's fir.st comprehensive rive-year capital budget 
of S30 rnillion. Develop.ed ordinances on hospital zoning that were 
adopted by the the eity and later used as national models. · 
Improved the site plan review proce~, and reduced time from 
application· to approval from nlne to two months. Served as liaison 
to the Planning Boa.rd .. •. 

Eruus Constrnctlon Company - l 970-74 
Residen.tial construction company in Monmouth ·county, New Jersey 

Owner 
Specialized in Victorian restorations. 

E.nnla-Vogel RealtoN, Deal~ New Jersey - 1960-76 
Family finn established in Manh~ttan Borough, New York City, l 896 

Licensed Broker 
As fourth generation real estate professional; developed 
exp.ertise in wide· spectrum or r.eal estate transactions, property 
management,; appr~isals, · planning and ?lorµng approvals. 

Pro!esslona.l Appointee, State Technical Committee of the U.S. Department ot 
Memberships/ Agrleultureis Natural, Resources Conservation Service Wetlands 
Honors · Reserve Program, 1995-_; · 

Selected 
· Proresaional 
Presentations 

· Member; Real Estate Advisory Committe~. Monmouth University 
Graduate School of Business, West Lone 'Branch. New Jersey, 1993-

Member, Advisory Committee, Walt Whitman Society, Camden, KJ 
.Dedicated to the preservation and perpetuation of Whitman's 
home, work and ideals, 1993-- · 

Co_.initlator of. ud Steering Comm,ittee Member, Delaware River 
Green,ray Partners. Initially coordinated ten New Jersey a..11.d 
Pennsylvania county and sta.te departments, commissions and 
plannina boards; currently combines etrorts ot over 150 group 
partners. 1990--

La.nd Trust Alliance. Washington. DC 
Sele.cted to present interactive seminars in California (1996), 

Tennessee (l 994) ~nd Montanta (l 993) focusing on the ree.Htles 
of real estate transactions tor international educational 
convocations of land trusts · ' · 

·· Individual presentation on t.h~ sale or conservation real estate 
at National RalJ.y; 1994 

Group leader !or seminars on Greenways in Pennsylvania., 
Virginia a.nd Wa.shl:i~'i:o.n. DC; l 990 



··ftm~' ·::~. 
. State of New Jersev 

DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLfC SAFETY 
. DIVISION OF LAW 

DEBORAH T. PORITZ 
ATTORNEY' GENERAL 

· Edwin Landis, Jr., Esq. 
MEYNER & LANDIS, P.C. 
One Gateway Center ·· 
Suite 2S0Q . 

. Newark, New Jersey 07102 

RiCHARO J. HUGHES JUSTicE COMPLEX 
25 MARKET STREET 

CN 093 
TRENTON, NJ 08625-0093 

(609) 633-0918 

June 1, 1995 

BY HAND DELIVERY 

Re: Wimmer· v I DEP · 
Docket No. ESA-7828-94 

Dear Mr. Landis: 

JA YNEE LaVECCHtA 
ASSIST ANT A TTOANEV GENE..,; 

· DIRECTOR. 

Pursuant to N.J.A.C.' l:l--10.4(e), enclosed please fing 
certified responses ·on 'behalf of Respondent DEP to your client's 
Interrogatories and Request for Production o.f Documents. 

L~PS 

Very truly yours. 

DEBORAH T. PORITZ 

·. 7;RNE~Y G~. L,, ?W JERSEY 

.·/~~~ 

By~-. . . 
Barbara Conklin · · · • 

_ Deputy Attorney General 

N.w J•tT,y 11 An EqUQJ ()ppor1Uniry Employ,r · 



CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify on behalf of the State of New Jersey, 

Department of Environmental Protection: that the foregoing answers to 

interrogatories have been assembled at my direction by employees of the 

• State of New Jersey who are in possession of information relevant to 

this case; that said employees have advised me that the answers to 

these interrogatories are true to the .best of their knowledge and 

belief and are based upon all the relevant information and records 

available to them and that the attached documents from State files are 

true copies. I further certify that these answers are true to the best 

of my knowledge and belief to the extent that I have any personal 

knowledge of the facts relevant to this case and that I have no reason 

to believe that the answers offered herein are stated knowing them to 

be false. 

Susan Lockwood 

Dated: June 1, 1995 



1. 

. WIMMER V. DEP 
0AL DOC:KET NO . . .ESQ 78 2 8 - 8 4 

· DEP .· RESP0NS'.E TO INTERROGATORIES AND-. REQUEST. F0.R . PRODUCTION OFJ 
. . . DOCtJMENTS PlWPOUNDED BY PETITIONER 

All persons with knowledge of some facts :relating to this case: · 

.Jay Spring~r, Proj-ect Manager, Land Use Regulation Program (LURP}. 
NJDEP: facts recited in Wiminez:' s appli.cation, tax re.cords 
locat:ion of wetlands and buffer areas .on Block 1~, Lot· 3, ' 
existence of . access from Block, 15; Lot . 3 to· other Wirrtmer 

·properties, _location of. other Wimmer properties in Lebanon 
and Cali:eon .· and their zoning,· ·applicable regulations 
governing Wimmer' s proposed activities on Block J.:5, · Lot 3 
and PEP policies implementing these rules,· correspondence 
between arid on behalf of Wimmer and various persons and 
groups seeking "- buyer for the land, Wimmer application for 
and DEP issuance of Letter -of Interpretation and Statewide 

. General Permits #10 and 7. . · 
Riek Brown, (former) Sectio:n Chief, LURP, NJ:OEP: facts recited in 

Witrimer'.s c1,pplication, tax records, location of wetlands and 
buffer. areas on Bloek 15_, Lot 3, existence of access from 

. Block 15, Lot· 3 to other Wimmer properties, location of 
other Wimmer proper~ies in Lebanon. and Califon and their • 
zoning, applicable regulations governing. Wimmer' s proposed 
activities on Block 15, Lot 3 and DEP p.olicies implementing 
these rules, correspondence between and on behalf of Wimmer 
and various persons and groups seeking a buye.r f·or the land, 
Wimmer application for and DEP iss_uance of Letter of· 

. Interpretation and Statewide General Permits #10 and 7. 
Rob Piel, Bureau Manager, LURP, _NJDE'P: · regulations governing 

transition _area waivers and DJ;:P ·policies implementing _these 
rules, application for arid i$suance of· Letter. of 
Interpretation and Statewide General Permits ·#10 and 7, 
familiar with basis and policy for waiver denial. 

Susan Lockwood, Supervising Environmental Specialist, LURP; . 
NJDEP: overse·es the writing and interpretation of f:-eshwater 

. a:r:id coastal wetland regulations and DEP policies 
irripleme,!lting these rules, familiar with basis a:nd policy for · 
Wimmer waiver denial. .. · 

Ernie Hahn, Administrator, LURP, NJ:DEP: regulations governing 
. transition area waivers an_d DEP policies implementing t:hese 
rules, Wimmer application for and DEP issuance of Letter of. 
Interpretation and Statewide General Permi t:s . #10 a:1.d 7, 
familiar with basis and pollcy for Wimmer waiver denial. . 

Robe~t Tudor, (former) Administrator, LURP, NJDEP: regulatior.s 
governing transition . area waivers and DE? policies 
implementing these rules. 

A. Vincerit Agovino, · Environmental Consultant, A-P Consulting: 
regulated. activities proposed by Wimmer; location of 
wetlands and buffers on Block 15, Lot 3, appHcationfor and. 
issuance o-f Letter of Interpretation .and Statewide General 
Permits #10 and 7. · 

Ron Kennedy, President, Gladstone Design, Inc. : regulated . 
activities proposed by Wimmer on Block 15, lot 3 ;_ appraisal 



of property :ralu~, offers tb sell, property and responses to 
sarn~, . application for and issuance of Letter of 

. Interptetat.ion a_nd Statewiqe General Permits #10 and 7 . 
. David Moore, . Executive Dir~ctor, NJ Conservation Foundation: 

. ·.. negotiations for acquisition of Block 15, Lot 3 .. ·. ·. · 
David Ermis, Director,. Land Fund, NJ Conservation Foundation: 
· Cur:i;ent value of Block 15, Lot 3 arid negotiations to acquir~ 

sam7, _val~e of· ~imil~rly situate freshwater wetland parcels, 
deficiencies~ in. Wimmer property appraisal, preferred 

. tec:hnique. in the art of land appraisal, current u~e of 
Colµmbia Gas Pipeline property and.· transfer from Coluri-.bia 
ownership to Hunterdon County, current condition of Block 

.· i:s., Lot 3. and, its value preserved in Jts .current condition. 
Michele Byers, . Assis.tant Director, NJ. Conservation Foundation: 

. Value of Block 15; Lot 3 and negotiations to acquire same, 
value of similar freshwater wetland parcels, deficiencies 

. in Wimmer proper.ty appra~sal .. ·. · · 
Alice Puleo, NJ Conservation Foundation: .Value of Block 15, Lot 

3 and negotiationsto acquire same, value· of. similar' 
freshwater wetlarid parcels, cieficienc::ies in Wimmer property 

. appraisal . · .. . . . .. ' . · . 
· Jim Wyse, Esq., attorney for NJ Conseryation Foundation: cl_ient' s 

. . . negotiations to acquire Wimmer property. · . 
·. Steve Brower, SDAG, Department of Law and Public Safety, Division 

· of Law.: regulations governing transition area waivers and 
bEP policies implementing these rules. ' . 

Jack VanDalen, SDAG, Department of Law . and Public Safety; 
Divisipn of Law: regulations. governing transition· area 
waivers and DEP policies implementing these rules. ' 

Rachel Horowitz, DAG, Department o; Law and Public Safety, 
· Division of ];.,aw: regulations governing transition· area 

waivers. and DEP policies implementing these· rules. · 
.Kathe Mullaly, DAG; Department of Law,. and Public Safety,· 

· Division of Law: facts recited in Wimmer's application, tax 
records, locatioriof wetlands and buffer areas on Block 15, 

. Lot 3, existence of actes~ ftom Block 15, Lot 3 to other 
· .. Wimmer properties, loc:ation of · other Wimmer prop~rties in 

Lebanon and Ca.lifon and their zoning,. applicable regulatior:.s 
governing Wimmer' s proposed activi.ties on .Block 15, Lo.t 3 
and DEP policies .implementing these rules, corresponde:1ce 
between· and on ·behalf· of . Wimmer and various oersons and 
groups seeking a buyer for the land. . . 

Barbara Conklin, DAG, Department of Law and Public Safety, 
Division of Law: facts .recited in Wimmer' s application, tax 
records, location of wetlands _and buffer areas on Block 15., 
Lot 3, existence of at~ess frcim Block 15, Lot 3 to other 
Wimmer properties, location of otrier Wimmer. properties in 
Lebanon and ca1ifon and their zoning, applicable regulatio:1s 
governing-WimMer's ptoposed activities on Block 15, Lot 3 
and DEP,,. policies implementing these rules, correspondence 
between and on behalf of Wimmer and various persor:.s and 

.. groups seeking a.buyer for the land. 
Theresa Ducatl, Paralegal, Department of Law and P~blic Safecy, 

Division 6f Law: original cibntract price for purchase 



'?f Bloc~ 15, Lot 3 and all other property owned by Wimmer· 
in _Califon and Lebanon, subdivision plans for land in 
Califon and Lebanon, last sale price and current assessed 
value for comparables cited by Carmisano. 

Jack Shuart, Assistant Regional Forester, Department of Parks and 
Forestry: Wimmer's Forest Management of his property, 
activities and times. 

George Pierson, Inspecting Forester, DEP Bureau of Forestry: last 
inspected Wimmer properties for compliance with Forest 
Management Plan. 

Christina. Hurd, Associate Forester, DEP Bureau of Forestry: 
Wimmer' s Forest Management of his property, 
activities and time~. 

Richard D. Goodenough Associates, Inc. : drafted Wimmer' s forest 
management plan. 

Roy. Wimmer, Applicant: facts. surrounding his application, 
condition of land holdings, current and past, activities on 
same, current and past, location of other land holdinas, 
correspondence. between himself and others on his behilf 
seeking .easements over abandoned railroad (a/k/a Columbia 
Gas P;i.peline, now part of Hunterdon County Park System) . 

Howard Apgar, Esq., attorney for Hunterdon County Park 
Commission: Wimmer application for easements over Columbia 
Gas Pipeline (also shown as Central Rail Road on some maps) 

Vincent Sharkey, Esq., attorney for Columbia Gas Transmission 
Corporation: Wimmer application for easements over Columbia 
Gas Pipeline (also shown as Central Rail Road on some maps) 

Richard J. Carmisino: appraised Block 15, Lot 3. 
Michael .G. Morris (MGM Associates) : Reviewed appraisal done by 

Carminsino. 

2. Persons other than experts who may testify on behalf of DEP and 
the subject matter of their testimony: 

Jay Springer, Project Manager, LURP, NJDEP: facts recited in 
. Wimmer' s application, tax records, location of wetlands and 
buffer areas on Block 15, Lot 3, existence of access from 
Block 15, Lot 3 to other Wimmer, properties, location of 
other Wimmer properties in Lebanon and Califon and their 
zoning,-applicable regulations governing Wimmer's proposed 
activities on Block 15, Lot 3 and DEP policies implementing 
these ·rules, correspondence be.tween and on behalf of Wi~mer 
and various persons and groups seeking a buyer for the land, 
Wimmer application for and DEP issuance of Letter of 
Interpretation and Statewide General Permits #10 and 7. 

Susan Lockwood, LURP, NJDEP: Same as Springer, applicable 
regulations governing Wimmer' s proposed activities on Block 
15, Lot 3 and DEP policies implementing these rules. 

Jack Shuart, Assistant Regional Forester, Department of Parks and 
:Forestry: Wimmer' s Forest Management of his property, 
activities and times, current regulations 
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George Pierson, Inspecting Forester, DE;P Bureau of Forestry: last 
inspected Wimmer properties for compliance with Forest 
Management Plan. 

3. Expert witnesses who may testify for DEP: 

David Ennis, Directo.r, Land Fund, NJ Conservation Foundation: 
Current value of Block 15, Lot 3 and negotiations to acquire 
same, value of similarly situate freshwater wetland parcels, 
deficiencies in Wimmer property appraisal by Mr. Carmisino, 
pref erred technique in appraising undeveloped land, current 
use of Columbia Gas. Pipeline property and transfer from 
Colur...bia ownership to Hunterdon Co~nty, current condition 
of Block 15, Lot 3 and its value preserved in its current 
condition. 

Mr. Ennis agreed to testify on behalf of DEP the 
week of May 8th as an expert in real estate 
appraisal, in particular, real .estate encumbered 
by environmental re1trictions. See attached 
resume for Mr. Ennis' qualifications. In addition 
r.o Mr. Ennis' experience in the acquisition of 
property for conservation purposes all over New 
Jersey including knowledge of other 

·organization's acquisition prices for wetlands in 
South Jersey for as little as $500 an acre, see 
att.ached property descriptions from which Mr. 
Ennis shall draw examples supporting the range in 
values which · freshwater wetlands can command 
under certain circumstances. Al though all land is 
unique and will command differing prices based 
upon its own features, it is Mr. Ennis' opinion 
that the highest and be~t use for Block 15, lot 
3 in calculating fair market value is as a 
private recreational parcel, worth approximately 
$3,000 an acre, enhanced, in this case by the 
presence of a trout stream which would be 
available to a purchaser for exclusive, private 
recreational use from the portion of the property 
known as Block 14,. rendering the $15,000 offer to 
Mr. Wimmer by the New Jersey Conservation 
Foundation a fair price which an informed, 
racional buyer not under duress would pay for the 
parcel with its current development restrictions. 
See also "memo to File" dated October 22, 1993, 
letter to Ronald Kennedy, P.E., October 25, 1993 
and press release dated November 30, 1994 
provided petitioner's attorney by James Wyse, 
Esq. on May 8, 1995. Mr. Ennis may also testify 
as to the. preferred approach for evaluating 
undeveloped land with environmental constraints 
and why comparables which merely deduct a flat 
cost attributed to the replacement or 
construction cost of a house or its attendant 
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i~provements or infrastructure will not always 
yield the true value of the acreage upon which 
the house is located, particularly for purposes 
of extrapolating therefrom the value~ of 
undeveloped land located elsewhere. Mr. Ennis may 
also testify as to the current surface and 
underground use of the. former Columbia Gas 
Pipeline which abuts the rear of the property, 
now owned by the Hunterdon Parks system. 

4. Not applicable. 

5-6. Statements and/or admissions which have been obtained that are 
relevant to this action: 

Christina Hurd, Associate Forester, Richard D. Goodenough 
Associates, Inc.; A July 9, 1992 statement submitted with the 
permit application package .states "Property owned by Roy Wimmer, 
including Block 15, Lot 3 in the Borough of Califon, has been 
managed under a fore.st management plan" and "Access roads were 
established and maintained for removal of wood products. Since 
1986, the Wimmers have continued to maintain access for the 
purpose of removing forest products". See Attached. See also 
attached Forest Management Plans and Harvest reports along with 
applications for Farmland Assessments for various Wimmer 
properties, including Block 15, Lot 3 and adjacent lands. 

See all "Notes" and information contained on Wimmer Lot 
Development Plan dated July 15, 1992 revised January 19, 1993 and 
May 6, 1993 prepared by Ronald Kennedy, P.E. 

Roy Wimmer,. Applicant; (a) In the permit application submitted 
July 29, 1992 Mr. Wimmer, through his agent, has documented 
himself as an owner of three lots· within 200 feet of his 
property. See Attached. (b) In applications for farmland 
assessment and his Forest Management Plan, Mr. Wimmer admits 
ownership of Block 18, L.ots 20, 21 and 22 in Lebanon Township, 
Block 14, Lot 1, 1.01, 2.04, Block 15, Lot 3, 4 and 4.4 and Block 
17, Lot 1, 2 and 8 in Califon and harvests of various amounts of 
wood products from these lots by accessing same through Block 15, 
Lot 3. See attached for these and other statements. ( c) In 
applications for easement to the Columbia Gas. Pipeline II State:nent 
of Present and Future Intentions for Easements II Mr. Wimmer states 
an intention to apply for two easements over Columbia Pipeli~e 
property, one from Block 15, Lot 4.4 to Block 17, Lot 2 in order 
to access Block 17, Lot 2 upon which he intends to build his 
personal residence and access his other properties, specifically, 
Block 1 7, Lot l and 8 and another, an existing logging road 
leading from Block 15, Lot 3 to Block 17, Lot l, also allowing 
access to other properties, specifically, Block 1~. Lot 20 and 
22. See attached. 
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Robert Tudor, former Administrator of. the Land Use Regulation 
Progr~m'. · The NovE:mber 17 ,.1 , 992 P?l~cy memorandum regarding 
_Transition Area Waiver. Hardship Provisions. See Attached. 

Letters from the New Jersey Conservation Foundation; May 5·, 1993 
from Alice Puleo indicating an interest .in purchasing the 
property, June 9, .· 1993 .from .Alice Puleo again indicating an 
interest in purchasing thE! pr6perty, July 26, 1993 letter from 
Dave Moore, .Executive Director, 'NJ Conservation Foundation (NJCF) 
to Acting Commissioner Jeanne Fox indicating NJCF interest in 4 
properties' in New Jersey .which included Wimmer Parcel; August 5, 
1993 letter from Dave Moore offering $6,000 for the Wimmer 
parcel, September 24, 1993 letter from Michele Byers indicating 
problems with appraisal of property, andOctober 25, · 1993 letter 
from David Ennis .offering $15,000 for the Wimmer parcel.· See 
Attached~ · ·· 

7. Other relevant facts upon which DEP\may rely in support of its 
denial of ~oy Wimmer's requE!st for a transition area waiver in 
addition to the above ·testimony and documents: 

1992 TRW RDI tax records and municipal maps.for Califon Borough 
and Lebanon Township, Hunterdon County, See Attached. See also 
The Appraisal of Real Estate, Appraisal Ins~itute (Chicago) 10th 
Edition. (1992) and the appraisal done by Mr. Carmisano submitted 
in support of petitioner's application. 

8. Basis for statement "the applicant does own several contiguous 
unimproved parcels surrounding the p?'operty in question which can 
~e used to create a buildable lot.": 

See response to Interrogatory 5 and 1992 TRW RDI tax records and 
municipal tax· maps for Califon Borough and Lebanon Township,. 
Hunterdon County·• · 

9. Basis for the assertion that $15,000 offer by NJCF on October 25, 
1993 is a "fair market value" offer: 

See response 1:0 interrogatory #3 and attachments. 

See definition of Fair Market Value contained in appraisal by 
Richard J. Carmisino. 

10~ List of times and dates of all meetings att~nded by DEP relating 
to the Premises, list of participants, formal and infor:r,al, 
telephone conversations: 

No meetings were held relating to the · Premises aside from 
informal communication among and/or between the· following: Mr. 
Springer, Rick· Brown, Robert Piel and Susan Lockwood as to 
general policies upon which a denial could be based and the 
reasons f6r the denial in this case which ar~ reflected in the 
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denial letter which is the subject of this hearing No notes 
were made of these conversations and there are no· memoranda or 
letters concerning these conversations. 

Additionally, there were several informal and undocumented 
telephone conversations between Jay Springer and Vincent Agovino 
and Mr .. Sp:r:inger and ~onald Kennedy who represented Roy Wimme~ 
and Mr. Springer and Michele Byers of the New Jersey Conservation 
Foundation regarding that organization's interest in the parcel 
in question and the value of the land. 

While not discussing the Premises in question, a meeting was 
between DEP personnel Susan Lockwood and Ernest Hahn 
representatives of various conservation organizations (COs) 
in late summer/fall of 1994 in response t.o those groups' 
complaints to DEP about receipt of 'appraisals which did not 
take into account environmental constraints and thus, which 
did not comply with DEP' s last policy memorandum dated 
November 1 7, 1992 (attached) nor reflect the true Fair 
Market Value (FMV) of wetland properties. DEP 
representatives acknowledged that applicants and their 
appraisers routinely disregarded the Tudor guidelines and 
that DEP did not have the resour.ces to do its own 
appraisals. Lockwood and Hahn advised the conservation 
organizations that for the purpose of formulating offers in 
connection with hardship waivers, DEP did not expect the cos 
to pay properly-calculated FMVs assuming lots to be fully 
buildable but instead did-instruct the cos to make an offer 
which would be the maximum'price reflective of the current 
worth of the land taking into consideration the fact that 
DEP would now be looking at all waiver applications as 
potential inverse condemnation claims. While no fixed 
percentage was stated to the cos upon advice of the Attorney 
General's office, DEP staff was advised orally by Lockwood 
and Hahn that the "takings" rule of thumb for Agency use 
would be, for saf_ety' s sake, roughly double the current 
legal standard for takings under New Jersey law, or 
approximately 20\ of the FMV suggested by the applicant's 
appraiser. However, staff were also advised that the takings 
considerations did not control waiver application decisions 
and staff were instructed to evaluate each property 
individually for waiver purposes to determine whether the 
offer made by a CO was documented so as to fairly reflect 
the FMV of that property with its environmental constraints. 
All waiver denials would be ultimately confirmed by Section 
Administrator Ernest Hahn before they were issued. This dual 
approach to waiver applications was not placed in writing 
on the theory that applicants would, if so advised, probably 
inflate FMVs beyond their already inflated "fully buildable" 
FMV estimates in order to coerce a higher "20\" figures from 
COs interested in bargaining for properties. 
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Deputy Attorney General 
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May 19, 1995 

Re: Wimmer v. N.J.D.E.P.E 
Docket No. ESA~7828-84 

Dear Ms. Conklin: 

• ... r .. ec1:1 "'-'· .,..o"" .,_ a ... 11:_s 
. ••MC.,.9[" N...1. ANO .0.,C .9-A.PtS 

1- .it1o11!1CR N_i. ANO 9 .... 8ARS 

Enclosed is our draf~ scipulation of facts in this matter. 
Based upon our review of t~e files, these facts are not in dispute· 
and no other facts are necessary to our case, We thus aEticipate 
that a. hearing will not be necessary and Judge Lavery can make :-.is 
decision upon submission cf briefs. 

If there are facts t:iat are tecessary to t:ie state's case 
beyond the draft stipulation, please advise as soon ~s pcss~bie, 

to 
If the stipulation is acceptable, please sign it and recur~~~ 

us in the enclosed envelope. We will j-±-le it with Judge ~a very. .~ .t 

ECL:mm 
Enclosure 

cc w/o enc: 

vr:-y ;ru_ly ?rurs, 

M.)fN.ER._/1.ND. i~:~.c:: I., .. : : _I ; I 
~- ·"" ~ ... _· i ~· .· , .~• ,r.:r .. ", 

/ jt. (' L(.-~ t--~ .,/ . 
Edwin C. Landisi Jr. ,. 

. , 
~ 

Honorable Joseph Lavery, ALJ 
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MEYNER AND LANDIS 
One Gateway Center, Suite 2500 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 
(201) 624-2800 
Attorneys for Roy Wimmer 

ROY WIMMER, 

vs. 

NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AND ENERGY. 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW 
OAL DOCKET NO. ESA 7828-94 

STIPULATION 

__________________ : ' 

The parties hereby stipulate and agree as to the following 

facts: 

1. Roy A. Wimmer, Ladislas F. Feher and Samuel L. Gilbert, 

Partners, are the record title O\f.ll'lers of Lot 3, Block 15 in the 

Borough of ca:..ifon, Hunterdon County, New Jersey (the "Property") 

and have been since February 8, 1977. 

2. In ac~ordance with N.J.S.A. 13:9B-8, on July 27, 1992, 

Ronald A. Ker-""ledy, P.E., of Gladstone Design, Inc., on behalf of 

Roy .A. Wimmer ("Wimmer''), requested that the Department of 

Environmental Protection ( "DEP") issue a Letter of Interpretation 

to verify the jurisdictional boundary of the freshwater wetlands 

·on the Property. 

3. On September 24, 1993, the DEP issued · a Letter of 

Interpretation stating that 

wetlands exist on the Property. A copy of the Letter of 



4. The wetlands and water boundary lirie, as accepted by 

the · DEP in issuing the September 24, 1993 Letter of 

Interpretation appea~ oii the plan map enti.tled "Lot Development 

Plan 11 , (the "Plan Mapfl} da_ted July 15, 1992, last revised May 6, 

1993, and prepared by Gladstone Design, Inc. 

Map is attached as Exhibit B. 

A copy of the Plan 

5. On July 27, 1992, Ronald A. Kennedy, l?.E .. ("Kennedy"), 

pr-esident of Gladstone Design, Inc., on behalf of Wimmer, filed 

an application with the DEP asking for Statewide General Permits 

#2 and #i0 to construct a stone driveway through certain wetlands 

on the Property. 

6. On January 19, 1994, the DEP granted WilIIIner Stat.ewide 

General Permits #2 and #10 f.or the construction o-f a stone. 

driveway, as shown on the Plan Map, which will disturb .23 acre 

of wetlands. A copy of the DEP' s Janua;:-y 19, 1994 letter 

authorizing the construction of the driveway t.hrough the wetland 

property is attached as Exhibi.t C. 

· 7. On July 27, 1992, Kennedy, on behalf of Wimmer, filed 

an application (later revised to June 21, 1993) to build a single 

family home,. partly in a transition area on the Property. 

Wimmer· sought a transition are·a waiver and submitted an averaging 

plan. The request for the waiver was submitted pursuant to 

N.J.A.C. 7:7A-7.3(e)2. The plan for the construction o_f the 

·single family home and_tbe averaging plan are set forth on the 

Plan Map attached as Exhibit B. 

8. On January 19, 1994, the DEP denied · Wimmer' s. 
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applic~tion for a t:ansition area waiver. A copy of the DEi's 

denial of the transition area waiver is attached .as Ex."libit D. 

9. The PEP denied the transition area. waiver request on 

two grounds: 

( a) Wimmer fa.iled to demonstrate that adjacent 

properties could not be purchased for fair market value to create 

a buildable lot; and 

(b) Wimmer failed to ,demonstrate that the Property was 

offered for sale ·at.fair market value to interested public and 

private conservation organizations and that the. offer was 

refused. 

10. Wimmer does not own any properties that are contiguous 

to the Property which can be used ,to create a buildable lot. No 
,, 

adjoining lots could be purchased at fair market value to create 

a buildable lot since the two possible adjoining lots do not have 

sufficie:nt upland for the proposed house and the septic disposal 

system. 

11. On October 25, 1993, the New Jersey Conservation 

F'oundation, a private conservation organization, offe::::ed Wi:truner 

$15,000 to purchase the Property and a related lot which abuts 

the South Branch of the Raritan River knoWil as Block 14, Lot 1. 01 

in the Borough of Califon. A copy of the October 25, 1993 offer 

is attached as Exhibit E. 

12. An April 23, 1991 appraisal of the Property and Block 

14, Lot 1.01, prepared by Michael G. Morris Associates, estimated ,' 

the fair market value of those properties co be $75,200 as a 



building lot. 

Exhibit F. 

A copy of the appraisal is attached hereto as 

13. '!'he New Jersey Conservation Foundation's October 25, 

1993 offer of $15,000 to purchase the property was less than 20% 

of the fair market value of the Property as a building lot for a 

By: 

DEBORA T. PORITZ 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

BARARA CONKLIN, Esquire 
Deputy Attorney General 

Dated: May_, 1995 
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E:DWIIS C:.!.,A.NDIS, .,;Fl. 

.;:::;:·::-Flt'i •- FlEiNEil 

.)OHN N.-.~AL.-'!"SK.A 

Wii_~! ..... M..). F"lO~C 

ANTHONY,. SILIA7C" 

~;:;'ANC!S R. ·p~~KiNS 

GE:~A:... YN A. soc:HEr{ 

-<CWAJ:1D C. ".'HCMPSCN 

SCOi7 T. ~c'::..~~RY 

MEYN ER AND LAN DIS 

COUNSELLOPS A-:" LAW 

SUITE 2500 

NEWARK, N. J. 07102-:$311 

(201) 62 .... 2900 

F".u: 1201) 624-0.356 

JU.,'lj, e 2 8 I 19 95 

BY TELECOPIER AND FEDERAL EXPRESS 

The Honorable Joseph Lavery 
Office of Adminisc=ative Law 
9 Quakerbridge Plaza 
CN 049 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Re: Roy Wimmer v. DEPE 
DAL Docket No. ESA 7828-94 

Dear Judge Lavery: 

KAi-:::?YN S~>,A"'.':: ~c-...::s 
UNCA ... CWNL.E:v SNV:E~ 

w1:._;_:A,-.. -. s-::-,""'::-:- . •. :;:;:· 
RlCHA~C A .. """IAWS. 

>,,fl_C:---!AE:_ __ ?A ... ~"""ec
n,..;ECO-:JRE E:. ~OME."'IZ-

•1o4c,., ■ [J:I "'..1. -""'0 N.;!' ...... RS 

••..._c,,..l!ICR "'-· .... ,..::, c.::. a.,,.111:S 

Please accepc this letter ::-eply brief in lieu of a mere formal 

submission. For t::ie reascns stated herein and in the Petitioner's 

moving pape::-s a.r:d the oral arg,.=ment on -=-June 6, 19 9 5, Peti ticner 

respectfully reC"..:es :.s the opportuni t:y, at the hea::-ing date to =,e 

set for the presentation of the State's witnesses, to present 

expert testi:::ncr.y as to the fair market value cf Block Loe 3, 

Borough of Calif en, New Je::-sey {the nproperty") on Octobe= 23, 

1993. 

I. INTRODUCTION 

On Ju..~e 6, 1995, the Petitioner was prepared tc present 

his case based on the record before the DEPE when it denied 

Petitioner's waive::- request. The Ca:::-:nosino appraisal, which values 

the Property as a building lot, was part of the record. The DEPE 

never questioned the validity or the basis for the Car:nos:.no 

appraisal when it denied the application. In £act, the denia::. 



Hon. Joseph Lavery 
June 2 8 , 1.9 9 S 
Page 2 

letter (P-4 in evidence) does not address the Ca:nnosino appraisal. 

On the hearing date, Petitiorier discovered that not only was the 

Carmosino appraisal not going tobe viewed as credible evidence by 

this Court but its date of valuation was no longer useful. 

The critical question, obviously, al though not .... addressed 

theretofore, was whether this appeal should be considered upon t:J.e 

record before the agency or a de nova presentation of Petitioner's 

application and the State's rationale for denial. Petitioner 

assumed the hearing would be based upon the record with ?pportu_"li ty 

to supplement it. In that case the Cannosino appraisal would be 

given evidential weight as being a matter of record. If the waiver 

application is to be reviewed on a de nova basis, as the Court 

. apparently decided on June 6, then ·Pe-ei t.:.ioner should have the 

opportunity to offer expert proofs on the val~ation of the Property 

as a building lot. In a de nova hearing, the ability of Mr. 

Carmosino to testify or the validity of his appraisal are 

irrelevant and it is the Petitioner's choice as to what proofs he 

will offer to satisfy his burden. 

Thus, as of the hearing date, the Petitioner was w:.aware t:iat 

the Carmosino appraisal, on its face, would not be considered as 

the sole evidence of the fair market value of the Property as a 

building lot. The Petitioner krlew only that it was a matter cf 

record before the agency below and that the agency had not 

proffered its own appraisal to supplement that record. 



Hon. Joseph Lavery 
June 28, 1995 
Page 3 

In fa.ct, the crux of this case .. 1s· the. valua.tion of the 

P=operty · in the context of the Freshwater Wetlands regulation of 

waivers. An a:;:plicant can build a single family home 

inter:nedfate wetland transition area if six c=iteria are met. See 

N.J .A.C. 7:7A.;.7 .4 (e)(:2) •· The ~EPE d~nied the P~titioner's 

application to build a single family dwelling in an intermediate 

transition area on Ja.'luary 19, 1994. (P-4 inevidence). The denial 

was based on two grou.."lds: 1) That an offer was made to purchase. 

the Property by a·p:tivate conservation organization; and 2) t:!J.at 

· the Petitioner owns lots that are II contiguous II to the lot in 

question that can be used· to 11 c.reate a build.able . lot". (P-4 in 

evidence at page 2). 

The second basis for denial is tota:'1.ly specious. To justify 

that rationale !:er denial, the State attempts to show· t:!:.a':. 

Petitioner o;,,,-ns lots. that are "contiguous" to t::ie . ... . one 1.:i ~es _.:_en 

by c=eating a new de::i.n:i,ticn of "contiguous la."lds", {N.J.A.C. 7:7A-

1.4) not found in any dictionary. The Petitioner owns no la:..ds 

that are physically contiguous to the lot in question. The closest 

lot owned by the Petitioner is sepa=ated by a fo==ner railroad l:ed 

(owned by Hunterdon County) that is apparently going to be used as 

a bike_ path. There is thus no basis in fact or law for the Sta':.e's 

posi d.o:n. t_hat the Petitioner owns any lots that are contiguous to 

the Property or t!1at other land is available which can be combined 

with the lot i:1 q-..i.es.tion t:o create a larger building lot. 

lOOX 



Hon. Joseph Lavery 
Ju."J.e 28, 1995 
Page 4 

Therefore, it is nakedly apparent why the State is willing to 

go to the lengths of diatribe contained in its brief to deny 

Petitioner the right to present evidence as to fair ma:rket value. 

The State knows that fair market value is that value the lot had 

without the State's regulation. The State also knows that the New 
I 

Jersey Conservation Foundation offer is well below any possible 

fair market value. Under N.J.A.C. 7A:7.3(e) (2) (iv), the P::::-operty 

must be valued, for pu=?oses of the hardship test, as a building 

lot, a permitted use when the Petitioner purchased the lot in 

February 7, 1977 prior to the adoption of the Freshwater Wetlands 

Act. The concept of "ha:rdship" is turned on its head if t:i.e 

Property is valued in its current unbuildable state, fully 

_encumbered. by the Wetlands regulations-. .: 

The Petitioner requests that this Court provide b.i.:n tb.e 

opportunity to present expert evidence of the valuation of his 

Property as a building lot. To deny the Petitioner this 

opportunity will leave the Court well short of the best evider:ce 

available to it on the issue. Such a denial is of constit~tional 

significance since the denial of the waiver will result in a 

substantial loss of the potential use of the Property. See, ~, 

Lucas v. South Carolina Coastal Council, 505 U.S. __ , 112 S. Ct. 

2886, 120 L.Ed.2d 798 (1992); Loveladies Harbor, Inc. v. United 

States, 28 F.3d 1117 (Fed. Cir. 1994); Schiavone Constr_ Co. v. 

Hackensack Meadowlands Dev. Comm., 98 N.J. 258 (1985). 

l OJ X 
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The State, en the_ other band, wishes to show that the P:-operty 

should be valued as a lot encumbered by wetlands and transition 

areas. Whether the State's a=gument can be successful-is a legal 

question, not a factual one, and t=ie Cou=t. should have · all th<=-

facts available before it when it decides the legal issue. I:: the 

State chooses not to·offe= testimonyof value under its legal 

theory; that is not a reason to deny Petitioner the right to 

present further proof of value as he sees it. 

II. REPLY TO ~SPONDENT' S PROCEDURAL HISTORY AND 
STATEMZN'T OF FACTS 1 

As asserted he=einabove, the Petitioner's other land hold:.ngs 

in Califon and Leba.":.on Townships are of no relevance to t:iis 

action. (Rb a.t 3) The waiver c=i terion' s only concern with an 

· appli.cant' s other la.:id holdings is where they are contiguous. See 

N.J.A.C. 7:7A-7.3 (e). · Si.nee the Petitioner owns no lots wh:.ch a..-c 

physically cont::.S"'clo..:.s with the one_ in .question and could be used by 

Petitioner as part of ::he lot in question for local building pe=:ni t 

purposes, the State's· denial of the permit on this basis is 

groundless. ':'he State'.s recital of Petitioner's other lar..d 

holdings and tortu=ed exaggeration of the very occasional use of 

the properties to make it seem that they can be contiguous in some 

non-dictionary sense when they are not physically contiguous-is so 

nonsensical as to be only offered to confuse the issue and divert 

1 The State, throughout its rambling-brief, uses insults 
and personal assaults in an effort to persuade this Court to deny 
Petitioner's applicc:~:::.,. ----0 ~~-::····"'.,,. :..i:::. .::::::: :;__;;_:..:·.- ::.:::..:s-:
arg--..:imen ts with rebut ti:..::.. 

102.x 
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this Court's attention from the plain meaning of the waive= 

regulations. 

The Petit,ioner moved for a continuance of the hea:::-ing of its 

proofs to obtain an expert report as to·the fair market value o: 

the Property as a building lot to contradict the New Jersey 

Conservation Foundation's Offer·of $15,ooo·· for the Property as 

being the fair market value. See Rb at 5. The only evidence in the 

record below as to the value of the. Property is the Ca.r:nosino 

appraisal. Since the State, days before the hearing, refused to 

stipulate to the valuation stated in the Carmosino ~ppraisal as a 

building lot (the only evidence before it when it took the a:cti.6n 

appealed from) , Petitioner seeks the opportunity to provide expert 

testimony as to the valuation of the .Property as a building lot. 

See Landis Certification at ~8. 

III. TEE OFFER ,9F A NEW VALUATION EXPERT DOES NOT 
INCONVENIENCE THE STATE SINCE IT WILL HAVE AN 
OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW THE REPORT AND 
CROSS-EXAMINE THE.WITNESS 

The Petitioner only learned that the State was contesting the 

underlying basis of the' Carlllosino appraisaf days before .-,the 

hearing; in negotiations over a stipulation of facts. Petitione:::

did not seek the continuance to gain the benefit of surprise, as 

the State asserts. (Rb at 6-7) ~ Once the Petitioner learned that 

appraisal testimony was necessary, immediate steps were taken to 

expedite a new appraisal, before June 6. The Respondent's citation 

of Catando v. Sheraton Paste Inn, 249 N.J. Super. 253 (App. Div.}, 

I 63X 
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. . . . ,._ ·' . . .· 

·· .. ·cert~- denied 127 ~LJ. 550 (1991); is not instructive.: In Catando 

.. 'the expert and the report were proffered on the first day of trial. 
. . ' . . ·, . . . . . . . 

,The court rejected ~uch eyidefice based uppn surprise, ~o~g other 

. 'factors. In this; ,ca~e; Counse.l lor Petitioner, before t:!:ie hearing, 

_in discussion with Judge ta.very and coun~t:l for the St.ate, noted 

· thq.t: a new appra_,isal. of the! Property ha,d l::,een . commissioneq.. a:1d 

would be E!~edited in light of the State's obstinate. and continuing 

refusal. to. stipulate to the. Ca:nnosino appraisal value.· Time was 

requE!sted to obtain the report and share it· with the State. No 

surprise was inte:r::ided. noz- did the State suffer any prejudice by the 

request; ,no~. will it ,~f the. continuance is granted, _since it ver-y 
. . . 

. pointedly asked_ fo,r a similar coptlnuance to put on its O'Wil case. 
. . - ' 

The Petitioner did not seek the '.se-~i_ces of an expert. until 

just prior to J.;.."l~ 6, 1995 because be was. unaware. of the· State's 

posi tio_n on the Ca=;nosino appraisal of the Prc:i;ierty .as a building 

lot. The State never rejected that appraisal in its detial o± i:1 

·ariy other way. The State has IIl,ade it clear both in its denial and 
. ' . 

• ' • I ' 

to t:;iis Court that it wants tq. stand on the legal argument that the 

regulation refers tci )i' fair _market value II of the Property under- the 
. . . 

·regulation's restrictions; nqt based on its usefulness without t.he 
' - . . . . 

restrictions. That position, as n_oted ·. above, si:nply denudes t.:ie 
. . . . } . . 

concept of "hardship" of any meaning whatsoever. The Respondent, s 

characterization of Petitioner u·shopping" ·. for another expert on t.:ie 

day of hearing is inislea(3:ing and 0false. Since the Petitioner first 

learned of the potential need 'for appraisal testi=ooy :fer 
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proceeding just prior to the hearing, the question was then 

considered. and the new appraisal was later given a new date 

(October 23, 1993) ·and expedited for presentation to the Court. 

Since a new appraisal must be obtained to satisfy the Court's 

request for an appraisal as of October 25, 1993, the, choice of 

appraisers for Petitioner's case belongs to Petitioner, n.ot the 

.State. The State can't have it both ways; ignoring Carmosin.o's 

appraisal and also demanding th.at Petitioner present only his 

testimony. 

If this motion is granted, the State will have a fuli 

opportunity to review Petitioner's expert's report and ultimately 

cross-examine the expert at a bearing. 

_inconvenience will · be suffered by the .:State. 

No prejudice or 

The Petitione:::-'s 

constitutional property rights are at issue here and those rights 

far outweigh any alleged inconvenience to the State. 

IV. THE DEPE' S DENIAL OF TEE APPLICATION WAS NOT 
AN APPARENT REJECTION OF TRE CARMOSINO 
APPRAISAL.OF THE PROPERTY AS A BUILDING.LOT 

The New Jersey Conservation Foundation's offer of $15,000 was 

.far below the fair market value of the Property as a building,lot 

when it was made. The Petitioner testified to this fact at the 

hearing. The State's full argwnent on the valuation of 

Petitioner's lot (Rb at 8-9) was obviously not made evident in its 

denial of the permit and, thus,. the state rejection of the 

Ca:r:nosino appraisal is not apparent from the denial letter (P-4 in 

evidence). The DEPE made no comment on the fair market value of 

(05X 
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the Property. It simply said that the New Jersey Conse::-..ra tion 

Fowidation was willing to purchase the Property and that the 

Petitioner thus had not met the relevant criteria for a waiver. 

Thus, the DE:?E's ambiguous ruling did not provide the 

Petitioner with a rational· explanation for the DEPE,, decision. 

Furthennore, as first noted above, the Petitioner had no basis to 

determine that th.e appeal would entail a full do nova proceeding 

rather than a review of the DEPE' s decision based on the record, 

. including the Ca=:nosino appraisal. The State, days before the 

hearing, first notified Petitioner that it took the position that 

the record below co~ld not be used on this appeal. When the Court, 

on June 6, agreed and specified a new valuation date, the 

?eti ti oner had his first opportunity to- cenfront the need fa:: a new 

appraisal to support his argument as to the inadequacy of the New 

Jersey Conservation Foundation's offer. The Petitioner, new that 

the de nova nature of t~is proceeding has been stated by the Court, 

should be permitted to supplement his own opinion as to the fair 

market value of the Property by expert testimony. 
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V. CONCLUSION 

For the reasons set forth herein, the Brief and Certification 

he.re to fore submitted in support of this motion .. and the oral 

argument on June 6, 1995, the Petitioner respectfully requests 

that, on the date set for presentation of the State's wit.nesses, he 

be granted the right to present further evid.ence as to the fair 

market value. of the Property. 

RAtfully, 

~tt 
Edwin C. Landis, J 

ECL:mm 

cc: Barbara Conklin, Esquire 

IOlX 



Testimony. for Catherine Cowan 

before the Senate Legislative oversight Committee 

.Septem,ber 28, 1995 

Good morning, I am:catherine Cowan, Assistant Commissioner 
for Environmental Regulation. With me today is Ernest Hahn, 
Administrator of the Land Use Regulation Program. I 
appreciate the opportunity to appear before you to explain 
the process by which New '.rersey delineates and defines ·•· 
wetlands. 

The definition.and regulation of wetlands in the. State and 
at the·national level has been subject to a lot of 
controversy and debate over the past few years. In short, I 
understand the confusion you may .have regarding the process 
and I hope I can clear up some of that confusion today~ 

In determining.jurisdictional wetlands in New Jersey, the 
Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act at N.J.S.A. 13:9A-3 · 

· directs the D.epartment to use the three parameter approach 
"enumerated in the April 1, 1987 interim-final draft 
"Wetlands Identification and Delineation Manual" developed 
by the United States Environmental Protection Agency, and . 
any subsequent amendments theret.o. " • , This ·involves the use 
of vegetation, soils anQ. hydrology in making wetlands 
delineations·. 

When the legislature was drafting the Freshwater W~tlands 
Protection Act, there were four different federal~ 
methodologies - one by each of the agencies involved in 
wetlands regulation: EPA, the Army Corps, •Soil Conservation 
Service and the Fish and Wildlife service - for delineating 
wetlands available for the legislature to choose from. The 
legislative decision to select the 1987 EPA manual, rather 
than the 1987 Corps Manual, evidences·a deliberate intent to 
utilize the more environmentally conservative EPA. 
methodology. · 

Ih 1989, these four federal agencies signed a Memorandum of 
Agreement adopting the Joint Federal Manual for Identifying 
and Delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands. Determining that 
this was indeed an amendment as required in the State law, 
the Department followed suit and ixnmediately began using the 
1989 Manual. · 

The Attorney General's Office subsequently provided.the 
Department with a Legal Opinion dated March 25, 1993 
indicating that it "is entirely consistent ·with the 
Legislature's intent to continue to use the 1989 Joint 
Federal Manual until such time as the Manual is formally 
amended. · 

1 
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In August, _1993, the Office of Legislative Services 
concurred with the opinion of the Attorney General's office 
that the use of the 1989 Manual is consistent with 
legislative intent. 

This committee had indicated that they were interested in 
determining whether the State was using different standards 
from the Federal government to delineate wetlands. 
Basically, the answer is yes but the answer i~ a lot more 
complicated primarily because the federal standards are in 
such a state of flux. Let me briefly provide you with the 
background. 

In 1991 the EPA proposed sweeping changes to the. 1989 Manual 
and began a rule amendment procedure by publishing the 
amendments in the Federal Register. The amendments drew 
sharp criticism and approximately 70,000 comments were 
filed. These comments were overwhelmingly against the 
proposed amendment . 

. In the midst of the public outcry, the EPA withdrew these 
amendments and instead referred the 1989 Manual to the 
National Academy of Sciences for their scientific 
evaluation. The Academy was required to eva_lU:ate both the 
1987 and 1989 Manuals. They released their report in May, 
1995. They concluded .that, "improvements in the scientific 
understanding of wetlands since 1987 and refinement of 
regulatory practice through experience over almost a decade 
of intensive wetland regulation suggest that a new federal 
delineation manual :should be prepared for common use by all 
federal ag~ncies involved in the regulation of wetlands." I 
have provided a cqpy of the Executive Summary to the 
Committee. 

However, on January 4, 1993, her last day in office, LuJuana 
Wilcher, Assistant'Administrator for Water, signed an 
amendment to that Memorandum of Agreement which states that 
"In making their detenninations, the Corps and EPA will 
adhere to the "Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation 
Manual" .... " 

This Memorandum is signed only by the EPA and the Corps. 
The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the Soil Conservation 
Service, the other'two agencies involved_ with the· regulation 
of wetlands, have riot publicly agreed to this change. As a 
result of these agencies not signing on to the change, and 
also the fact that·this change was not done as part of a 
public process, this switch back to the 1987 Corps Manual 
has not been deemed an official change to the manual. As 
such, it can not be considered an acceptable.amendment under 
New Jersey law. 

In addition, the Department and other parties consider the 
1987 Corps Manual to be an early stage of refinement of the 



art of wetlands delineation. It is cont,radictory, lacks 
specific direction in many areas and. is .generally more 
ambiguous than- its. 1989 ,counterpart .. ·· Use.,of the 1987 corps 
Manual will lead to a greater number of contentious 
delineations since determinations will become more 
subjective. 

For all. of these reasons, the Department continues to use 
thel989 Unified Federal Manual .for identifying 
jurisdictional wetlands and believes that it is consistent 
with tllis legislative intent. · It would be premature for .the 
Department to make a change at this time since the NAS · 
recommendations are currently underconsideration by EPA and 
no changes have yet been undertaken at the fed,eral level. 

I would now like to turn the microphone over to Ernest Hahn 
for him to explain some of th_e technical provisions· of the 
1989 Manual. Before I close; I would like to note that we 
recently polled a group of other States to determine the 
process they are using. Of 13 states contacted who have 
wetland programs, six continue to use the 1989 Manual, six 
have. rejected· the •. use of any federal manual and will 
continue to use their own state manual and only one has 
switched to. the 1987 Corps Manual. 

Thank ye>u. 

I 
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' The Pinelands ·Commission 
,<> 

. <.,, . ," 
l\tDs co"°''°' 

P.O. Box 7, New Usbon, N. J. 08064 (609) 894 - 9342 

· June 10, 1987 

TO: 

fROM: 

RE: 

MEMO RAN-PU M 

William F. Harrison 

Donna McBride 1) [T\ 
Jack G. Huggins, Application #83-5778 
Block 8, Lots 18-21, Shamong Township 

This application is for a single family dwelling on a 10.24 
acre parcel located on Grassy Lake Road. 

Several site inspections were conducted on this site by 
myself and Dr. Andrew Jaworski of our staff. A site 
inspection conducted in June 1983 was a general inspection 
indicating environmental problems onsite with wetlands, 
wetland buffers and possible seasonal high water table. 
Vegetation survey was used with the Burlington County Soil 
Survey. I conducted a second site inspection on October 6, 
1983 during which a soil boring was performed. For location 

' see Appendix A, soil bor.ing #1. The estimated seasonal high 
water table was 3.5 feet. Two more site inspections were 
conducted by Dr. Andrew Jaworski June 20, 1985 and July 26, 
1985. Two more borings were performed on this parcel noted 
as boring #2 and 3 on Appendix A. Boring #2 estimated 
seasonal high water table at 3 feet. Boring #3 had an 
estimated seasonal high water table of 0.5 feet. 

Karen Young and myself conducted the most recerit site 
inspection on J s 
labeled 4-9 o t 

e oca . ns 
October 31, 1986 by Maser Associates, Inc,. A soil 
tive log is listed in App 

ble is · 
ona.L=--ri. at 28 in • 

i3oring # 6, 8, and 9 had estimated seasonal ""nigh water table 
of 12 inches or less. Soil boring #7 has an estimated 
peasonal high water table of l_Linches. Borings #3, 6-9 ,all 
indicate soils of poorly drained conditions and are 
classified as freshwater wetlands under Section 6-103 of the 
Comprehensive Management Plan. 

Tha Pine lends.- Our Cou;,try1s First No~ionol Reserve 
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NEW JERSEY AUTO PLAN 

September 28, 1995 

Senator John P. Scott 
Chairman 
Senate Legislative Oversight Committee 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0098 

Dear Senator Scott: 

ROUTE 35 & BOSTON ROAD 
NEPTUNE CITY • NJ • 07753 

TELEPHONE • (908) 988 • 4800 
FACSIMILE• (908) 988 • 4994 

New Jersey Auto Plan is a NJ "Managed Auto Care" company whose staff has 
25 years experience in the insurance and collision repair industries. Our re
search revealed the two biggest consumer complaints regarding collision insur
ance are the high cost of premiums and the long delay, before completion·· of 
repairs. 

These complaints are significantly reduced with the impfementation of "Direct 
Repair Programs." These long established programs are contractual relation
ships between insurance companies and repair shops; designed to provide 
consumers with efficient cost effective claims service. The recently adopted 
regulatory amendments regarding the settlement of automobile physical damage 
claims, referred to as "Managed Auto Care," simply mandate a premium re
duction, and operational guidelines for these programs. 

As we approach the twenty first century the consumen demand for reform 
becomes increasingly obvious. They place higher levels 'of value on their time, 
and are constantly seeking ways to reduce expenses. Auto insurance rates in 
New Jersey are placed high on their reform list. 

The residents of New Jersey deserve the cooperation of our insurance regula
tors and lawmakers in the interest of sensible insurance reform. 



Senate Legislative Oversight. Committee , September 28, 1995 
Page 2 of2 

New Jersey Auto Plan strongly urges the committee to permit the industry to 
offer safe, quality auto repairs at a reduced premium. 

LM \Im 

Enclosure: [ 1] 

cc:,Paul Anzano Esq. 
Paige Berry Esq. 
All Committee Members 
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NEW JERSEY AUTO PLAN 

Overview: 
New Jersey Auto Plan is a NJ managed auto care company whose staffhas 25 years experience in 
insurance and collision repair. Our research revealed the two biggest consumer complaints 
regarding collision insurance are the high cost of premiums and the long delays before 
completion of repairs. These complaints are significantly reduced with the implementation of 
"Direct Repair Programs.'' These long established programs are contractual relationships 
between. insurance companies and repair shops~ designed to provide· consumers with efficient 
cost effective claims service. The recently adopted regulations regarding Managed Auto Care 
simply mandate a premium reduction, end operational guidelines for these programs. 

"Managed Auto Care" ...... The Facts: 

"Eighty percent of all claimants currently ask the insurer to refer them 
.to a repair shop under a similar "Direct Repair Program". 

• "Direct Repair Programs" offer freedom from the lengthy.waiting periods often experienced 
under the current system. However, these programs do not provide the consumer with a 
premium discount. 

• "Mmaged Auto Care" offers the same freedom plus an immediate premium discount. The 
discount is clearly defined m the recently proposed managed auto care guidelines issued by 
the Department of Insurance. This was a key issue when the regulation was proposed. 

• "Managed Auto Care" plans must follow the same regulations regarding repair quality and 
inferior parts usage imposed under the standard policy. This was another key issue also 
addressed under the Department's guidelines .. 

• An essential feature of "Managed Auto Care" is its choice~based design. The availability of 
the standard policy is unaffected. 

• Currently, there are l.l million private passenger auto physical damage policyholders in 
NJ.. ... paying the highest auto insurance rates in the nation. Consumer choice is forbidden 
under the current system. 

• Opponents of the regulations believe the consumer cannot be trusted with additional rights to 
make the choice the optional policy offers. 

If the legislators are really concerned with the public interest to lower insurance· rates, they will 
not prevent the Department of Insurance from defining and regulating this more efficient, cost 
effective method of settling auto physical damage claims. 

New Jersey consumers are sending a clear message ..... few issues are more important than auto 
insurance rates. Don't ignore their concerns for the benefit of special interest groups. 
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Economic Comments on the Implementation of 

A Preferred Provider Plan for the Auto Collision Industry 

PROPOSED NEW RULES: N.J.A.C. 11 :3-10A 

Testimony of: 
Donald M. Scarry, Ph.D., 

Principal Economist 
New Jersey Economics 

128, The Ellipse, Suite 297 
4201 Church Road 

· Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 

Testimony before: 
Senate and Legislative Oversight Committee 

Trenton, NJ 

September 28, 1995 
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Good morning. My name is Donald M. Scarry; I am a Principal Economist at 
New Jersey Economics, a Mount Laurel based economic policy consulting firm. 
We have been retained by The Coalition for Quality Automotive Repairs, made 
up of the Automotive Service Association of New Jersey, the Garden State 
Automotive Federation, and N.J. CAR, to review the proposed rule N.J.A.C. 
11 :3-1 0A and provide economic comment on the proposed new rule. 

Beyond the comments we will provide you today, our initial study entitled New 
Jersey's Collision Repair Industry: Economics ofa Preferred Provider Rule has 
been provided to each of you. We have attempted to assess the economic 
impact of what we've referred to as a preferred provider plan. We have 
undertaken this assessment through what we hope is a series of clearly stated 
assumptions and by use of standard United States government data and data 
from several departments of New Jersey State government. 

I would like to summarize the results of our study first and thentake you into 
whatever level of detail you want. Our study results in three observations.on the 
auto collision repairindustry. They are as follows. 

SECTION ONE: The proposed rule will reduce the gross dollar volume of 
the collision repair industry in New Jersey. 

The keynote cit New Jersey's collision repair industry is smallness and 
flexibility. It is an industry almost entirely made up of micro-businesses, the 
smallest of the small. In addition, the industry is characterized by low barriers 
to entry: capital equipment is nominal compared to other industries, workers 
are available, no firm is dominant, there is no need to overcome brand 
identification. Last, the numbers of buyers and sellers of collision services are 
large atthe present moment. It is close to what economists call a competitive 
market. 

When demand expands, the industry has responded in two ways - by increases 
in the number of firms and by increases in average employment. When 
demand slackens, the industry seems to respond by exit of marginal firms. This 
flexibility insures that the industry can adjust upward or downward to swiftly 
account for changes in demand. As the dollar volume of premiums is reduced, 
the industry will shrink. The survivors will be slightly larger, somewhat more 
capital intense, and will handle a larger number of cars. 



These comments are based on Section One of our report. 

SECTION TWO: The decreased dollar volume in the industry will cause 
unemployment, lost tax revenues, and higher government costs for 
unemployment insurance payments and retraining programs. 

Assessing the impact of a change in gross revenues flowing to the collision 
repair. industry requires an examination not only of that industry,. but all 
industries with which it has forward and backward linkages. To measure these 
interindustry linkages, we've used an input/output model at the Department of 
Commerce. 

The model shows that a $100 million reduction in demand for body shop 
services would be associated with a loss of more than 1730 jobs, directly and 
indirectly. State revenue losses would be about $5,300,000. Local government 
revenue .losseswould be almost $4,800,000. Federal government losses, of 
general and Social Security revenues, would approach $1,600,000. 

While government revenues are declining, job losses would simultaneously 
require increased government .expenditures, for .unemployment payments, 
training programs, etc. Thesefinancial costs would diminish as laid off workers 

· secured other jobs, but, given New Jersey's history of movement into the 
service sector, government revenues might never fully recover. 

These observations are based on Section Two of our report. 

SECTION THREE: Implementation costs, while quite hard to predict, may 
be very high at first and may last quite some time. 

If premium reductions from the preferred provider option range from $60 to $10 
and if participation rates never exceeds 80 percent of autos in New Jersey nor 

. falls below 20 percent 

• The direct job loss in the collision repair industry will fall between 2,930 
and 650. 

• Total job losses in the economy, direct plus indirect jobs, will range from 
· · 4,570 to 1,030. 
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The preferred provide( option will fundamentally change the economic nature 
of the collision repair industry. We estimate there will be fewer sellers of auto 
collision services and the rule, by its nature, will work to reduce the number of 
buyers. In fact, the gistof the rule is to reduce the number of buyers sufficiently 
so that buyers have bargaining power and can effect market price. The 
economic effect of the proposed rule will be to lower the force of competition, 
increase capital intensity, raise barriers to entry, and reduce the number of both 
buyers and sellers of body shop services. 

The rule implicitly assumes that, in a third~party payer market for collision 
services, a reduction in competitive forces and an increase in the power of 
buyers, will result in lower prices. In economic jargon, this represents a move 
away from what has to be viewed as a competitive·market structure toward one 
with strong, perhaps even excessive power, being placed in the hands of 
buyers by government rule making - from competition to oligopsony. 

The Department is correct in viewing the proposed rule as lowering collision 
repair prices. Increasing the power of buyers, sophisticated buyers at that, may 
reduce average price in the industry. However, they will not achieve this 
reduction without societal cost. 

One effect of the proposed rule will be to reduce the number of collision repair 
facilities, squeeze out marginal firms, squeeze out a number of direct and 
indirect workers, and, perhaps, lower repair prices. The rule will do nothing to 
effect cost directly. 

The workers, entrepreneurs, and capital squeezed out of the industry may 
move to other, less regulated and more profitable sectors but the adjustment 
will not be instantaneous. Before workers and entrepreneurs move to other 
businesses, net losses (premium savings minus social costs) from the program 
will range from $175 million to a low of $3 million. 

In estimating these losses, we assumed all premium reductions will be shifted 
forward to insureds and lower the revenue stream to the collision repair 
industry. If insurers keep any of the premium reduction, the situation will be 
even harsher - the same number of autos must be repaired with even less 
money. The squeeze on the industry will be greater; social costs before 
adjustments will increase. 



These social losses:wiH be mitigated as entrepreneurs and employees move 
onto · other sectors,·· but . will not be eliminated unless both workers and 

· entrepreneurs move into industries with similar or even stronger forward and 
backward linkages .. 

These observations are based on Sectiori Three of our report. 

HOW WE REACHED THESE CONCLUSIONS - A BRIEF OVERVIEW 

The essential facts in our report rely on the input/output modeling done for the 
·. State of New Jersey by the New Jersey Department of Commerce. The salient 
elements. of the output of the model are presented in Table 2, "New Jersey 
Economic Jmpact: SIC 7352 Auto Collision Repair Shops," immediately 

· following page seven of our report. ' 
~ 

At the bottom of the table, the effects of a million..;dollar withdrawal from the 
collision repair industry are clearly laid out, only the "value added" concept may 
need highlighting. Value added by an industry is the dollar value of its gross 
shipments minus the cost ofinputs.,Adding value to substances is the essence 
of the wealth generating aspect of any manufacturing or service industry. 
Losing value added is a real cost to society. 

Table 3 ''Estimating Direct and Indirect Job Losses," is appended to these 
comments and is in our report immediately following page 12. Table 3 attempts 
to reduce the range of options and responses to a reasonable one and 
estimate the direct and indirect job losses in the relevant range using the 
coefficients and relationships outlined jn Table 2. The shaded blocks in parts 
two and three of Table Two show job losses · associated with premium 
reductions based on this plan. 

Premium savings are calculated in the first block in a very simple manner. If the 
insurers offer a $50 reduction in the premium for the preferred provider panel 
and 50 percent of the autos are put in that plan, total savings in premiums 
would·be $165 million. This would also represent a reduction in gross revenues 
to the coHision repair industry, According to the input/output model, this would 
destroy 2,855 direct and. indirect jobs .. 

Tables 4.1 and 4.2, which are appended to this testimony and are to be found 
in our report immediately following page 16, show the application of other 



elements of the input/output model. 

Afa participation rate of 50 percent and a premium reduction of $50: . 

• Local, state, and federal tax losses would be $43 million. 
• Wage losses, direct and indirect, would be $56 million. 
• Value added losses from collision repair shops would be $88 million. 
• Value added losses in other sectors of New Jersey's economy would be 

$51 million. 

With a premium reduction of $50 and 50percent of autos in the plan, total 
losses to society would be $238 million. Offsetting these losses, premium 
reductions would be $165 million. Net losses before the economy adjusts 
would be $73 million. The char:t entitled "Net Losses.from Rule Implementation: 
Before Market Adjusts," attached to this testimony and in our report 
immediately following page 15, relates all net losses to all reasonable 
participation rates and premium reductions. 

HOW PERMANENT ARE THESE LOSSES? 

In a perfect world, with instant adjustments and perfectly homogenous labor 
and capital, these losses would be quite temporary. We do not claim thatthese 
losses would be permanent social costs. Over some period, excess collision 
workers, entrepreneurs, and specialized capital may find other uses and places 
in the economy of New Jersey. There are some reasons to believe .the social 
costs of the preferred provider panel move would impose long-term social 
costs. 

• First, the market will not adjust instantaneously. Even if all workers, 
entrepreneurs, and capital could move to other sectors, there could be 
very heavy, temporary costs. 

• Second, the human capital investment of auto collision workers is 
specialized and not immediately applicable to other sections of the 
economy. Significant retraining, at public expense, may be necessary to 
help in adjustment. This may stretch out the timing of adjustment and 
increase the total social cost bill. 

• Last, the recent history of New Jersey's economic growth emphasizes 



the service sector over basic industries. While auto collision repair is a 
service industry, it is much more akin to manufacturing than most other 
parts of the service sector. The typical experience of manufacturing 
workers caught up in mass layoffs and plant shutdowns has been an 
extended duration of employment and, for some, reemployment in lower 
paying service jobs. 

WON'T THE PREMIUM SAVINGS STIMULATE THE ECONOMY? 

The answer is "probably." Premium reductions will stimulate some economy -
but which, economy and to what extent? One cannot assume all premium 
reductions passed on to consumers will be spent in New Jersey or even on 
products with significant value added from New Jersey. Assuming this would 
be to impose a restriction so rigid as to be unrealistic. If all the premium 
reductions are not spent in New Jersey or on products with an equal amount 
of New Jersey-based value added, gross state product will decline; the 
stimulative effect of the reduced premiums may be very mild. 

Second, one cannot assume that all saved premiums will be spent at all. New 
Jerseyans, like most other people, have a propensity to save - some premium 
savings may never be spent. There is no apparent reason to assume the 
insurance companies will fully shift their collision savings to consumers; if that 
were required, there would be no reason for the insurance companies to be 
interested in this rule making. Both effects would dampen the stimulative 
effects of premium reduction. 

I'd be delighted to answer any questions you may have or take you through 
particular sections of our report. 
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Professional Credentials of New Jersey Economics 



Voice(609) 778-9203 

New Jersey Economics 
12B, The Ellipse, Suite 297 

4201 Church Road 
Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 

Fax (609) 778-9658 

New Jersey Economics is an economic policy consulting firm providing long- and short-tenn research and economic 
guidance to trade associations, businesses, state governments and others. Its primary focus is developing policy 
options for public action, assessing the economic impact oflegislation, and providing planning services. 

NJ Petroleum Council. New Jersey's Future in Alternative Fuels: An Analysis of Potential Revenue Losses. An 
assessment of impacts on motor fuel revenues from rckoving the Motor Fuel Tax on alternative fuels. 

Matrix Development Group. Economic Impacts of Construction of an Alternate Extension from the NJ Turnpike. 
Analysis of the impacts of an ex1ension of the New Jersey Turnpike to Route 1 in Mercer County. The Turnpike 
Authority approved the sought after extension. 

Merrill Lynch. Future Developments in Office and Corporate Headquarters Development in Central Jersey. Study 
to be used in Merril Lynch ·s corporate planning in central New Jersey. 

l. 

Matrix Realty, Inc. The New Jersey Food Distribution Center: Market Potential & Supporting Industries. A survey 
of the food distribution industry in support of the Burlington County Board of Chosen Freeholders. The study was used 
to establish a Food Distribution Authority and a food-oriented industrial park in Burlington County. 

Herbert Sand Co. Business planning on a $10 million recreational water facility to be located in Middlesex County. 
Projections of sand extraction related to nonresidential construction cycle, present values analyses of various royalty 
and trust funds. 

NAIOP - N.J. Chapter. Nonresidential Construction in New Jersey: The Struggle to Regain a Foothold A survey 
based economic analysis ofnonresidential construction projects that would be affected by the lapsing of New Jersey's 
Permit fa1ension Act. The Legislature enacted the extension of the Permit Extension Act. 

Fint Fidelity. Consulting on "South Bnmswick Center," a proposed 7.5 million square foot commercial development 
in South Brunswick, NJ. Issues of timing of construction and testimony re Planning Board Approvals. The South 
Brunswick Planning Board granted a 20 year site approval. 

Beneficial Corporation. New Jersey as a Location for Corporate Headquarters. A study of the determinants of 
corporate headquarters locations and the role New Jersey plays as a host state to the nation's major corporations. 

Ford Motor Co. The Decline of Manufacturing in New Jersey: Death Throes of an Industrial Giant. A review of 
New Jersey's manufacturing to assess technical, political, and other causes of decline. Included policy recommendations 
to rejuvenate the state's manufacturing base. 

Air Products. Consulting on the use of "double weighting" in the New Jersey Corporation Business Tax multistate 
tax allocation fonnula. Double weighting is now part of the New Jersey tax code. 

New Jersey Boat BuildersNiking Yacht. Reviving New Jersey's "Big Boat" Industry -The Case for Public 
Intervention. An examination of the economic potentials of boat building in New Jersey. The goal of the study is to 
provide a rationale to support public sector intervention to rescue the boat building industry. 
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Atlantic Electric Co. Outlook '95: Business Conditions Survey. Annual survey to assess business conditions and 
outlook for Atlantic Electric's south Jersey service territory. 

Rowan Foundation. The Rowan Forum. Creation of a strategic plan for economic development in south Jersey. 
Coordination of statewide seminars on selected economic development issues. 

New Jersey Casino Association. Video Lottery Terminals: Revenue Implications for the State. A review of the fiscal 
interactions of video lotteries, casino gaming, race tracks, and the State's lottery. 

Public Service Electric and Gas Co. A Workbook for a Preliminary Review of Regional Manufacturing Patterns, 
J 972-1991. Detailed the comparative decline of manufacturing in states in the Northeast while defining the competitive 
region. 

New Jersey Association of Realtors. New Jersey at the Crossroads: An Evaluation of the Impact Assessment of 
the Interim State Development and Redevelopment Plan; 1992. An evaluation of the economic impact of the State 
Development and Redevelopment Plan. 

HEAL Coalition. Alternate Financing Mechanisms to Fund Uncompensated Care in New Jersey. Reviewed tax 
and revenue plans for funding uncompensated care. The objective was to describe an equitable approach to funding 
hospital charity care and bad debt expenses. 

NJ Coalition to Save Jobs. Minimum Wages in New Jersey: Their Impact on Low Wage Workers and Business; 
1991. An assessment of the impact of changes in minimum wages on low value added service sector employment. · 

Waste Management, Inc. Consulting on the Department of Environrn~ntal. Protection's plans to deregulate the solid 
waste collection industry in New Jersey. 

Donald M Scarry, J.D., Ph. D. 

New Jersey Council of Economic Advisors: The Council is a statutory organization set up to advise the Governor 
and the Legislature on economic policy. The council advises on: economic trends; policy alternatives; and studies 
special economic issues relevantto the State of New Jersey. 

Delaware River Port Authority, Director of Economic Development: 1990 - 1992 
New Jersey Business & Industry Association, Chief Economist and Director of Legal Affairs:· 1982 - 1990. 
NJ Department of Commerce, Director of Economic Research: 1981 

Education: 

Ph.D., Economics, Rutgers University, Thesis: The Effects of Property Taxes on the Level of Local Expenditures. 
J.D., Rutgers School ofLaw Camden, NJ. 
B.A., Economics, Rutgers University. Degree granted cum laude. 

Other Professional Activities: 

Columnist: Business for Centro/Jersey;; New Jersey Business-Post; NJCM - The Official Publication of the Conference 
of Mayors, 1992 to present. The Princeton Packet, .1988-1989, The Burlington County Times, 1989-1194. 
New Jersey Urban Enterprise Zone Authority, Governor Florio's appointment. 
Small Business Administration, Advisory Council, Region II, 1991 to 1993. 
New Jersey Hospital Enterprise Zone Commission, Governor Kean's appointment, 1990. 




